Hinsdale School Board Meeting
March 13, 2024
SAU Conference Room
6:00 PM

This meeting is being held in person and via Zoom.

Use the link below to join via Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83725067396?pwd=M3BwZTdiN3hqQTIuSIQ4aUZPMUR3dz09

Meeting ID: 837 2506 7396

In an effort to maximize our meeting time and make efficient our work on behalf of our students, Hinsdale
School Board members have subscribed to the following meeting norms:

1. We will be respectful to all speakers.

2. We listen to understand and not to respond.

3. We will be fully present at the meeting by becoming familiar with materials before we arrive.

4. We will be attentive to how our physical and verbal expressions affect others.

5. Each of us is responsible for respectfully airing disagreements with each other in a timely manner rather than
sharing them with others.

6. We will be responsible for examining all points of view before a consensus is accepted.

1. Call to Order A. Anderson
2. Review of the Manifests A. Anderson
3. Student Topic - HES J. Boggio

4, Minutes A. Anderson

1. Motion to accept the public and non-public minutes of
February 14, 2024,

2. Motion to accept the public and non-public minutes of
February 27, 2024.

3. Motion to accept the public and non-public minutes of March
6, 2024.

4. Motion to accept the public minutes of the Budget Forum,
March 6, 2024.

5. Citizens’ Comments A. Anderson

Citizen will state his or her name and then direct your comment to the
Chair. If needed, the Chair will ask for Board or Administrative
response. The Chair will respond at the next scheduled board meeting if
required.

8. Superintendent’s Report D. Ryan

1. Superintendent’s Report — D. Ryan

a. General Assurances FY 2025
Business Administrator’s Report — J. Fortson
Director of Personalized Learning’s Report (K. Thompson)
Principals’ Reports (J. Barth - HMHS; J. Boggio - HES)
IT Director’s Report (J. Therieau)

ESR



0. New Board Business A. Anderson

District Meeting Discussion

Superintendent Search Update

2024-2025 Academic Calendar Draft

2024 Graduation Date, Prom & Class Trip Information
Staff Surveys for Graduate School

Student Board Member Discussion

CDC Update and Respiratory Virus Recommendations

L9y R I B e

Other Business

8. Any other business to be conducted by the Board

10. Committee Reports A. Anderson

Behavioral Support Team (J. Woodbury, K. Hemlow)

Budget Committee (A. Anderson, K. Gardner = alternate)
Community Connections (A. Anderson, Holly Kennedy)
Facilities Maintenance/Emergency (A. Anderson, K. Hemlow)
HASP Advisory Board (K. Gardner, A. Anderson)
Legislation/NHSBA (H. Kennedy)

Personnel Committee (A. Anderson, H. Kennedy)

Policy Committee (H. Kennedy)

Selectmen (K. Gardner)

10. Staff Development (K. Hemlow, K. Gardner = alternate)

11. Superintendent Search Committee (H. Kennedy, A. Anderson)
12. Tuition Exploratory Committee (J. Woodbury, K. Gardner)

13. Wellness (J. Woodbury, K. Hemlow)

L ge oI B =

11.  Citizens’ Comments A. Anderson
Citizen will state his or her name and then direct your comment to the
Chair. If needed, the Chair will ask for Board or Administrative

response. The Chair will respond at the next scheduled board meeting if
required.

12.  Non-public RSA 91 A:3 II (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (i) (k) (I) (m) (as needed) A. Anderson

13.  Adjournment A. Anderson

Hinsdale School District

Vision Statement
Supporting students by providing personalized learning and creating connections with the greater community.

Mission Statement
The Hinsdale School District works collaboratively with the community to create a safe learning environment
that supports opportunities for personalized learning for all students. Our students will be lifelong learners that
will be prepared to succeed in an ever-changing and diverse world.




MINUTES



Hinsdale School Board Meeting
SAU Conference Room
February 14, 2024
6:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/837250673962pwd=M3BwZTdiN3hqQTIuSIQ4aUZPMUR3dz09

Meeting ID: 837 2506 7396

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Kaylah Hemlow, Holly Kennedy, and Jeana
Woodbury

Board Members Excused: Kendra Gardner
Board Members Absent Unexcused: Addison Garcia

Administration Present: John Barth, HMHS Principal; Joe Boggio, HES Principal; Jane
Fortson, Business Administrator; Dr. David Ryan, Interim Superintendent; Justin Therieau,
Director of Technology; and Karen Thompson, Director of Personalized Learning

Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant

Call to Order:
A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

A. Anderson reviewed the guidelines for holding the Zoom meeting.

Citizen’s Comments:

A. Anderson opened Citizen’s Comments for 30 minutes. There were no comments.

Student Presentation (HMHS):

A student from Mrs. ONeil’s Science class presented an ecology project and answered questions.

Student Topic (HES):

Two HES students presented a request to the Board regarding schedule changes and answered
questions. They have been learning persuasive letter writing in their writing unit.

The Board thanked all the students who presented and their parents who brought them to the
meeting.



Review of the Manifests:

The Board signed the manifests. There were no questions.

Minutes:
1. Public and non-public minutes of January 10, 2024.
2. Public and non-public minutes of January 22, 2024,
3. Public and non-public (Part I and Part IT) minutes of January 24, 2024.
4. Public and non-public minutes of January 29, 2024.
5. Public minutes of February 5, 2024

H. Kennedy MOVED to approve the slate of minutes with the amendments as discussed. J.
‘Woodbury SECONDED. 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

Student Board Member Items:

A. Garcia was not present.

Interim Superintendent’s Report:

D. Ryan reviewed his report with the Board. Highlighted the following topics:
e AP Breakfast
e Update on Cheshire Career Center at Keene High School
e Tutor.com Information

Business Administrator’s Report:

J. Fortson reviewed her report with the Board. Noted cross training in the Business Office and
the positive pay program with TD Bank.

Reviewed quotes for new dishwashers as part of the spend down process which was approved by
the NH Department of Education Nutrition Services.

H. Kennedy MOVED to accept the bids from Central Restaurant Products to purchase two
new dishwashers. K. Hemlow SECONDED. 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

Personalized Learning Report:

K. Thompson reviewed her report with the Board. The Sixth Graders from Ms. Diorio’s Career
Skill Set class presented using the Beable career platform at the Annual NH Career Summit in
Concord, NH.

Principals’ Reports:

J. Barth reviewed his report with the Board. Highlighted the Winter Band Concert and the
upcoming visit to Wilton-Lyndeborough regarding the master class schedule.

2



J. Boggio reviewed his report with the Board. Reviewed the Winter MAP test results and the
Discipline and Bullying data.

Technology Report:

J. Therieau reviewed his report with the Board. The Board thanked C. Martin and the IT
Department for their work on the student laptop tickets. Noted that we are waiting for the results
of the ransomware attack investigation.

District Meeting Discussion:

The Annual District Meeting is on Saturday, March 16", The School District still needs a
Moderator.

H. Kennedy MOVED to appoint M. Webb as School District Clerk through the District
Meeting. K. Hemlow SECONDED. 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.,

Discussed counting ballots on Election Night. A. Anderson, K. Gardner, K. Hemlow, and H.
Kennedy agreed to count ballots.

Public Budget Hearing Discussion:

Scheduled a public budget forum at HMHS on Wednesday, March 6th, 6:30 PM.
Scheduled a Board Work Session to prepare for the forum on Tuesday, February 27%, 5:00 PM.

School District Moderator and Clerk Vacancies:

Discussed above.

School Board Evaluations:

Scheduled a Board Work Session on Sunday, March 10" at 11:00 AM.

Superintendent Search Update:

The Search Committee is conducting interviews.

Approval of Dishwasher Purchases:

Discussed above.

2024-2025 Academic Calendar Draft:

Will discuss at the March Monthly Board Meeting.



Other Business:

Discussed scheduling a Policy Committee meeting.
J. Barth, J. Boggio, J. Therieau, and K. Thompson were excused from the meeting at 7:14 PM.

Committee Reports:

1. Behavioral Support Team (J. Woodbury, K. Hemlow) — K. Hemlow shared an update.
The SEL team has been meeting monthly. The ACERT Family Liaison is on site
Mondays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays.

2. Budget Committee (A. Anderson, K. Gardner = alternate) — Discussed above.

Community Connections (A. Anderson, Holly Kennedy) — Please send information for

postings to A. Anderson and H. Kennedy.

4. Facilities Maintenance/Emergency (A. Anderson, alternate = K. Hemlow) — Meeting
March 19",

5. HASP Advisory Board (K. Gardner, A. Anderson) — No update.

6. Legislation/NHSBA (H. Kennedy) - H. Kennedy is attending conferences next week and
in March.

7. Personnel Committee (A. Anderson, H. Kennedy) — Will postpone the February 27
meeting due to the Board Work Session.

8. Policy Committee (H. Kennedy) — No update.

9. Selectboard (K. Gardner) — No update.

10. Staff Development (K. Hemlow, K. Gardner = alternate) — No update.

11. Superintendent Search Committee (H. Kennedy, A. Anderson) — Discussed above.

12. Tuition Exploratory Committee (J. Woodbury, K. Gardner) — No update.

13. Wellness (J. Woodbury, K. Hemlow) — Met 2/14/24. J. Fortson is the new Chair of the
committee. Will meet next on March 13", Discussed aligning the various wellness
policies.

(O8]

Citizens’ Comments:

T. Diorio asked about the Portrait of a Learner survey. Discussed where the survey link will be
sent. Asked if the spend down could be applied to the negative lunch balances. J. Fortson and D.
Ryan noted that this is not allowed. Asked about the December meeting recording which was lost
in the ransomware attack. Asked about the process if there is no School District Moderator.

K. Kruse asked about the benefits of switching to the Cheshire Career Center. Asked about
discipline and bullying data for HMHS. The Board noted that the data will be presented quarterly.
Noted a concern with students in study hall due to staffing issues and how this leads to behavioral
problems. Discussed showcasing positive things the students are doing at the annual district
meeting.

K. Hammond attending online asked about the HES discipline and bullying data and the warrant
article for an HES Behavior Interventionist. The Board noted that the district will be looking for a
certified Behavior Interventionist if the warrant article passes.



J. Woodbury MOVED to go into a nonpublic session according to RSA 91 A:3 II (a)(c)(k)
at 7:42 pm. H. Kennedy SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, K. Hemlow — yes, H.
Kennedy - yes, and J. Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

J. Woodbury MOVED to reconvene the public session at 8:08 pm. K. Hemlow
SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, K. Hemlow — yes, H. Kennedy — yes, and J.
Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

H. Kennedy MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm. J. Woodbury SECONDED.
VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

I attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb



Hinsdale School Board Work Session
SAU Conference Room
February 27, 2024
5:00 PM

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Kendra Gardner, Kaylah Hemlow, and Jeana
Woodbury
Board Members Excused: Holly Kennedy

Administration Present: Jane Fortson, Business Administrator
Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant
Call to Order:

A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Citizens’ Comments:

A. Anderson opened citizen comments for 30 minutes.
There were no citizens attending.

2024 Yearbook Ads:

Reviewed last year’s ads.

K. Hemlow MOVED to purchase two yearbook ads. K. Gardner SECONDED. 3-0-0,
MOTION PASSED.

Budget Forum Planning Discussion:

Reviewed a presentation from J. Fortson for the forum. Discussed edits and additional
information to present, such as information regarding the staffing decreases/increases.

J. Woodbury joined the meeting at 5:37 PM.
Discussed decreases already made during the budget process, such as a decrease of 3.6 FTE.

Discussed the amount to be raised by taxes. It is approximately 8.8 million, not including the
warrant articles.

Discussed information to present on the warrant articles.



Other Business:

Discussed the mailing for the forum.

Non-Public Session:

K. Hemlow MOVED to go into a nonpublic session according to RSA 91 A:3 II (a)(b) at
6:09 pm. K. Gardner SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, K. Gardner — yes, K.
Hemlow —yes, and J. Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

J. Woodbury MOVED to reconvene the public session at 6:38 pm. K. Hemlow
SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson - yes, K. Gardner — yes, K. Hemlow — yes, and J.
Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

J. Woodbury MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 pm. K. Hemlow SECONDED.
VOTE: 4-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

I attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb



7202 ‘9 UdJe\ wnio4188png

LONMLSI(] ‘100K

TVASNI




"10BRJIUO0D S J8yoes)]

a1 Jo £ JeaA se Suneawl UMO) LZ0Z Yo4eln 8yl 1e panoidde pue pajuaseld se junowy .,
"sSwiall Jaylo suowe

*oul Ayjenseo doud ‘sasealoul Juswaoe)d 1011SIP JO 1IN0 ‘S8SLaIoUIl 10B1UO0D SN SapN)aU| 4

96L6/871$ (5Z-¥2) :peisenbayia8pngieiol
05L99 § 'x "0U[198pNg Sululeway
LOVEGL  $ V9D S.JByoes] Jo ¢ Jea) panoiddy
vee8/r $ : *OU| 9dUeINSU| 945G JO 1S00 01D
SvZ'L8LVLS (¥Z-£2)1e8png uadQ s.Jesah ualing

-MJIAFIAO GZ/¥¢ dVIA 139dNd



%T6'7 L56°/69% 961°6/8'7LS$ SYZL8L VLS LSO'LYo'ELS GBEZLSELS 805°Z8TELS !

%L8'C 750°STLY SrL'esr'vS £69'8SE VS L58'LSE'VS 8L8'gee' v LeToLe Ve apIMIaLISIA/NYS
%EE'6 ¥8Z'6LL$ L8L'86E LS £68°'8BLTLS 650'902°L$ LE6'LSL'LS £29°cE0'L$ spunot9 pue Suipiing
%98'6 8012r$ 652'691% LGL'L2rS eez'secs £9£'667$ §95'50S9$ A8oj0uyoa] uoneLioju]|
%206 L96°60e$ L6EOVL'ES oer'oer'ed 8ee’s9z’es rLY'v0z'e$ zL8'eLe'es 100yds Alelualla)g sjepsuly
WLLE oS LoLS 029°'L8L'VS ¥£0°089'7$ voL‘Ler' v 698°LZEVS LLE'B0T VS 10049S YBIH /31pPIIN 31EpsulH

agueys suonendo.d 128png ya8png sainlpuadxy sainjpuadxgy salnyipuadxy juswiiedsg/jooyss

agejuaoiad ui agueyn pasodold sz/ve | peidopy pz/ee 1eN}OY €2/2¢C 1ENOY 22/LT 18N}y L Z/0¢

:198png sunesadQ g/ pesodoud



2%5F -
safem

_ %ET
. S90S PISEYRIN SIRO

— %5
sAYLN ‘sanpddng

i
%I
%0 4 juswdinbafApadoid
spung jo sasn 1PY1o %5
splqo 12430

3d02 113140 A9 139An9g SZ0Z-¥20Z A3s0d0oud

961'6/8'7L$
000'SL$
GES‘9Le$
568'88%
Zrl'osss$
621'2T6'LS
SLL'0ELS
756°199%
6LL'L2B'ES

6¥£099'9%

pun4 |eiausg

spund o sasn Jayio
wawdinb3z/Auadoad
selnn ‘senddng
SOAS paseyaingd layio
song Auadold paseyaind

SOAG|eUOISS3}01d paseyaing

8poQ 100lq0

saJn}ipuadxy
pasodo.id 5z202-202



%85°€ 9T LTTITS SC3IAd
%8 €- 120'09S'STS IZEVE!
%SYET T/9'T8T9TS €¢I

%9C°0 9SL'T9T V1S [AEVE

%01°S LEG'STTVTS TZ3aAd

Jeap Jolid (ge, ax3) parop suonendoiddy Jeap |easi4

WwoJl} asealou] juadied

Jeaj 0} Jeaj suonelsdoiddy 1214351 [00YdS jepSulH



"9sealoul 8ouelnsul 00v6E'ELYS
9yl wolj sulaq aseasoul 009s9'eLs .
QF_H. L.O nxu.vm.ww C_ w”_.._—.._wm\_ w_—\_n_l . 00°599'¢r$ spunoio pue sSuipjing

"1G6°£69$ S1198png
pasodoud ayy ul asealoul

1e101 8yl "¥6€‘8/1$ SI %S¢ ol
0} 9AI1B)8] 9SE8loUl 18101 9] «

00'789'65 ASojouyda] uonewuoyu)

00°0SZ'0T2S looY3s YSIH/3|PPIA 3|epsutH

'98ealdu _ 00°6ETTVTS Jooyas Alejuawa|3 ajepsuly
%GZ B 9q 01 91y WNWIXe|A
pasluelens ayy Jad palewilsa
S| @dukinsul yljeaH Ul aseaiou] «

1o8png sunelsadp pesodoid
UO 8sealou| @ouelnsu| yyjeaH Jo 10843

aseoJou| jo 19edw)

uonelos 198png




9WiI1 11N} 01 Sullq 0} uollsod juapusjuliadng ayl 01 G/Z SUIPPY .
-S4ASVIHONI

(1ueoep Ajpuaiing) Aieluswolj Jayoes] uoneosnpy eloadg suQ .
(SIW) uonisod a@oueping awi} yed auQ .

(lueoeA Ajualind) uonisod suiyoes] Yiep SH auQ

(Jueoen Ajjusiind) uollsod Sulyoes] Alelusawia)g auQ e

-S3SV3404d

sesealou|/sasealoa( sulyels

o) F



Hinsdale School Board Superintendent Interview
SAU Conference Room
March 6, 2024
5:00 PM

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Kendra Gardner, Kaylah Hemlow, Holly Kennedy,
and Jeana Woodbury

Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant
Call to Order:

A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm.

Citizens’ Comments:

A. Anderson opened citizen comments for 30 minutes.
There were no comments at that time.

Hinsdale School Board Interview with David Rvan, Ed.D.:

The School Board conducted an interview for the Superintendent position with David Ryan,
Ed.D. Dr. Ryan is currently serving as the Interim Superintendent.

Dr. Ryan answered questions from the Board and then was invited to ask questions of the Board.
Dr. Ryan was excused at 5:58 PM.

Other Business:

There was no other business.

Non-Public Session:

K. Hemlow MOVED to go into a nonpublic session according to RSA 91 A:3 IT (b) at 5:58
pm. J. Woodbury SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, K. Gardner — yes, K.
Hemlow — yes, H. Kennedy — yes, and J. Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION
PASSED.

J. Woodbury MOVED to reconvene the public session at 6:04 pm. K. Hemlow
SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, K. Gardner — yes, K. Hemlow — yes, H.
Kennedy — yes, and J. Woodbury - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

H. Kennedy MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:04 pm. K. Hemlow SECONDED. VOTE:
5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.



I attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb




Hinsdale School Board Public Budget Forum
HMHS Gymnasium
March 6, 2024
6:30 PM

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Kendra Gardner, Kaylah Hemlow, Holly Kennedy,
and Jeana Woodbury

Administration Present: John Barth, HMHS Principal; Joe Boggio, HES Principal; Jane
Fortson, Business Administrator; David Ryan, Interim Superintendent; Justin Therieau, Director
of Technology; Karen Thompson, Director of Personalized Learning; and Patty Wallace,
Director of Student Services

Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant
Call to Order:

A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
A. Anderson welcomed the community to the forum.

Public Budget Forum:

The School Board conducted a forum to review the proposed 2024-2025 School District Budget.

J. Fortson provided an overview of the proposed budget and shared a PowerPoint presentation to
explain key points, including:

e Proposed operating budget
Staffing decreases

Total budget including grants
Total warrant

Estimated revenues

Amount to be raised by taxes

Answered questions on the warrant articles for the Behavior Interventionist position, furniture
and the lawn mower. J. Boggio shared the rationale for requesting the Behavior Interventionist
position. Noted that using the grant to assess the need for the position was beneficial.
Community members requested more information on the rationale for the annual meeting.

Community members also asked about the proposed staffing decreases in the counseling
department, student-teacher ratios, and staffing in the facilities department.

Community members asked about the warrant articles that were not unanimous. J. Fortson noted
that one member of the budget committee wanted additional decreases. K. Gardner shared that

she decided to vote no on the budget because she also felt there should be additional decreases.

1



Discussed the increase in the cost of health benefits and the amount that the school returned to
the town last year.

A. Anderson confirmed that the Superintendent position will remain part-time.

D. Ryan was asked about the possibility of tuitioning Winchester students. He shared that the
Board is open to having conversations with Winchester, as well as other districts.

Community members expressed concern with low math test scores and the proposal to cut a
Math teacher. One teacher expressed concern with teachers being asked to teach outside of their
certification.

D. Ryan stressed that the district aims to offer a quality education at an affordable cost. Gave an
example of exploring an AP rural network to offer more AP courses and how this can be done
online at a cost savings.

Throughout the presentation, questions were asked and answered.

The forum concluded at 8:05 pm.

Other Business:

There was no other business.

I attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb



New Hampshire | 2024 .}
Department of i |
Revenue Administration | WARRANT E}[

Article 01 Operating Budget

To see if the school district will vote to raise and appropriate the school board's recommended
amount of $15,833,696 for the support of schools, for the payment of salaries for the school district
officials and agents, and for the payment for the statutory obligations of the district. This article
does not include appropriations contained in special or individual articles addressed separately.
The school board recommends this appropriation by a vote of 3-1. The budget committee
recommends this appropriation by a 7-1 vote. (Majority vote required).

Article 02 Collective Bargaining Agreement Support Staff

Shall the District vote to approve the cost items included in the Collective Bargaining Agreement
(2024-2027) reached between the Hinsdale School Board and the Hinsdale Support Staff
Association (HSSA), which calls for the following increase in salaries and benefits at the current
staffing levels:

Fiscal Year 24-25:  $110,439 (8.02%)
Fiscal Year 25-26:  $ 51,838 (4.02%)
Fiscal Year 26-27:  $ 51,699 (3.85%)

And further, to raise and appropriate the operating budget adopted in Article 1 for the upcoming
fiscal year 2024-2025 by $110,439, such sum representing the additional costs attributable to the
increase in salaries and benefits required by the new agreement aver those that would be paid at
current staffing levels in accordance with the most recent collective bargaining agreement. The
costs for the two years of the agreement beyond the upcoming 2024-2025 fiscal year will be
included in the operating budget proposal each of those years. School Board recommends this
appropriation (Vote: 5-0) Budget Committee recommends this appropriation (Vote: 7-2) (Majority
Vote Required)

Article 03  Special Meeting
Shall the Hinsdale school district, if warrant article 02 is defeated, authorize the governing body to

call one special meeting, at its option, to address warrant article 02 cost items only? The School
Board recommends this article 5-0. (Majority Vote required)

Article 04  Replace Lawn Mower
To see if the school district will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $17,000 for the purpose of
replacing the lawn mower for the district grounds and fields. The school board recommends this
appropriation by a 5-0 vote. The Budget Committee recommends this appropriation by a vote of 10
-0. (Majority vote required)

Article 05  Transfer to Expend. Trust Fund from Fund Balance
To see if the Hinsdale School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum up to $25,000
(Twenty-five thousand dollars) to be added to the School Building Maintenance expendable trust
fund previously established. This sum to come from June 30, 2024 fund balance available for
transfer on July 1. The school board recommends this appropriation by a 5-0 vote. The budget
committee recommends this appropriation by a 10-0 vote. (Majority vote required)

e S S SR Pagezofr‘;‘,



New Hampshire 2024
Department of
Revenue Administration WARRANT

Article 06  Transfer to Expend. Trust Fund from Fund Balance

To see if the Hinsdale School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum up to $25,000
(Twenty-five thousand dollars) to be added to the Special Education expendable trust fund
previously established. This sum to come from June 30, 2024, fund balance available for transfer
on July 1. The school board recommends this appropriation by a 5-0 vote. The budget committee
recommends this appropriation by a 10-0 vote. (Majority vote required)

e s a8 S e e £ B S R 2 A L et 8 NS 14 8 1 1 1 e e AT S (V8 R s P e g 5 PO R SR T

Article 07 School Furniture Purchase

To see if the school district will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $17,000 for the purpose of
replacing student furniture in the classroecms. The school board recommends this appropriation by
a 5-0 vote. The Budget Committee recommends this appropriation by a vote of 10-0. (Majority
vote required)

Article 08 Fund Balance Retention

To see if the school district will vote to authorize, indefinitely until rescinded, to retain year-end
unassigned general funds in an amount not to exceed, in any fiscal year, 5 percent of the current
fiscal year's net assessment, in accordance with RSA 198:4-b, Il. The school board recommends
this appropriation 5-0. (Majority vote required)

PREEEESER st s i P T L T R T A R e S £ 2 e 2 e £ e TS P SRR

Article 09 To fund a Behavior Intervention Position

To see if the school will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $89,129 for the purpose of hiring
a Behavior Interventionist position at the Hinsdale Elementary School for the 2024-2025 school
year and beyond. The Behavior Interventionist works collaboratively with the student's educational
team and parents to develop and implement intervention strategies that allow the student fo
integrate behaviorally into the school setting successfully. The School Board Recommends this
appropriation 4-0. The Budget Committee does not recommend this appropriation (1-9) (Majority
vote required)

Article 10 Other Business
To transact any other business as may lawfully come before the meeting.

Article 11 Reports

Shall the Hinsdale School District receive the reports of its agents, auditors, committees and
officers?

310400 Hinsdale School District 2024 Warrant 3/5/2024 10,4622 AM Page 3 of 3



00'F6E'8LY S

00°959'€L S Md PUB NYS
00°'599 ¢ty ¢ spunoio pue ssulp|ing
00896 $ ASojouyda] uonewlIO|
00'05z'0TT $ 5 YSIH/3|pPIN 2[epsulH
00'6ETTYT $ Jos Adejuswia|3 o|epsulH

“ _Dsealdu| Jo Joedwi|  uojjeIo 193png

i 1 9q |Im 3[a1He Jueliem 3y} 1o suonelidoidde 10

005756 g 20JAJ3S POO4 pue slUelH 01 SI3jsuel]

"9SBAIIUI %ZE'Y [BI0L SUL JO %HG 89 01 S2INCLIIUOT %467 1O s1k1 adUeInsU| Y1eaH Ul 8seadau| aul

156269 $ 96T'6L8WT  § SKZIST'DY 1S9'TVO'ET SBE'ZISET 80S°2E2ET

%L8T 1S €69'8SEY S TS8'LSEY $ 8I8'8LEY $ LeT'otCY S SPIM 1ISI/NVS
%EE6 amﬁ L688LT'T S 6509021 S TERSTT S ETS'EE0T S spunoJo pue 3ulpjing
%986 S IST'Ley $ 6ET'S8E S €9¢£'66Y $ §95'50S & Adojouyaa uoneuwiou|
%20'6 L OEV'9Er'E S BEE'S9T'E S YIVvoT'e S CL8'ELTE S jooyas AJejuaLialg a|epsuly
WLT'C | 7£0°089% S VoTLThY S 6S8TCEY S TTE60TY S 100425 YBIH/3|PPIIN B|epsulH

adueyy
3dejuaniag

suopendoiddy 198png 198png sainjpuadxy sainlpuadxy sainy|pusdxy
u 23ueyn pasodold Sz/vz padopy vZ/Ez  |enmdY £2/22 [emay 2z/1e [en3dy 1Z/02

juswiiedag/jooyss

139an4d J3LLIAWOD 135dNd ANY A¥v0od T00HIS d3SOd0oyd
§202-4207



[ e e

%IT
syjjeuag

%l
SIAS
|EUOISS20.d PaseYNd

%t
SIAS
Altadodg peseyaingd

. %ET
e, 3INS ﬁamﬂ_n_usza_ ._mr_ﬂﬂ

%5
sap(ian ‘sayddng

%I
%0 swdinby/Ayadold
spund jo sasn 12410 %S

5322040 48410

3002 123190 Ad 139aNn4d S202-70Z A3S0d0oUd

"Poppe o |[IM sjuels [elapay) Jo) 005 6ZLS PUE
sjuesd 821nIBs POOY S04 000°SZZS [EUOIIPPE UY

961'6/8VT

S
000°ST S
SES9T8 5
56888 S
TrT9sL s
6I¥TT6T S
SLT'0ET S
756199 S
6TLLE8'E &
6VE0999 S

s|exol

Spun4 Jo sasn J2Yio
s192[00 18410
luawdinbz/Auadaold
selH[iIN ‘seljddng

SIAS paseyaind 1ayio
soAg Aliadoud paseyaind
SJAS |BUOISS8J0.44 paseydind

s}jaueg
sadepn

puny [eiaus apo) 12[(q0 |

BNk it i B o s 8 et e B,

D e e |

sainjipuadxy pasodold gz0Z-vZ0T




%ES 8-

%S9 LT
%00°00T

%rTE
%00°00T-

%196~

%00°00T-
%00°00T

%S9°LT
%66'66

%000
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%19'9-
%¥9°S-
%E6T-
%EGEY
%EEEET
%T0°€E9
%69 T
%99°€-

aduey)
{IERIER

(SL¥'T) $ 04T $ SvLT S T19T S 1S8C $ 698'T 5
ZLL S 6LIT $ LoV $ 990°T S L08 S SPL S
ZL S 6Lb S LOF S 990'T $ £9L S Svl S
0oz $ 0oL $ - § = $ oy s - $
(£g5) S 1971 s 08T s L62C S €00'€ S b18'8 S
6E S /49771 S 6221 S 066T $ £00'E S 195's S
(sLs) § - % Si5 S [0E g - $ €57t S
(€9t) $ 8IST $ 169T S LvZT S 6VI'Z S TI86'T 5
(g91) $ 8Z8'T $ T69°T S I¥T'T S 6VI'C S 186'T S
7esT S [EI'E $ 919'T $ 850D S L9TE S 0I¢9 3
(919'T) s - $ 919'T $ 8ST9 $ /97°E S ¥80°G $
LET'E S LET'E s - s - $ - S 9ZIT S
LEET $ 0SZ'E $ ¥I6T $ SSLT S 08T S 6LTT $
8EE S 0S¢ $ EI6T S SSLT S (08T S 6(TT 3
666 $ 0001 $ T S s S % S - S
bShvE S TI8'GERT S LSE'S08T S SSEBPLT S B08WOLT S LE6'66LT S
= S - S R s - s - $ 0S5'T s
= $ = $ - $ = S ovT $
- S = $ - 3 - - S PES S
8 s - 5 & g $ 889 s - $
(288'%T) $ [9zZ'0tT $ S§ST'szT $ T6T'TET S 8IT'SIC S Gre‘ane S
(rrz's) S [DE'l8 S A d S €ST'08 S 9/E'r8 S TIETE S
(9g¢g) S 002'TT S 9ESTT S P6TTT S (ev8'LT) S TBT'ET S
S0560T S ELL8SE S 89T6YT S LBO'LET S TSZ'19T $ TI9'TsT S
005 $ 000G $ 00S'T S 196 S TII6'9T $ LET'OT S
0S0°0T $ 0009z S 0S6°ST $ 90z9z S 0I¥'ze S Tro's S
(o1z'ez) $ 8089¢ S 8T0'€9 S T6S'rS S 8¥0'sg S LBSTE S
{€5617) $ 9SE'BOTT $ $ S98'S0TT $ 60L°EL0T $ TTS'98IT $

19dpng
uj aduelyd

193png 6z/ve
pasodaid pieog

60¢'9VT T

j9dpng
pedopy vz /e2

saunyipuadxy
g2/ 1enjy

SOANYPUDNG
Le/ie jenioy

nypuadxg
LZ/0Z [enoy

[el0L

el0L

e10l

IEl0L

B0l

|el0L

Aejuawa|g aausips saljddns

Asejuswa|3 215NN s=1jddng
Adejuaiua)g aisn|Af saoiAIaS Y10 g sdieday

AJejusWa|g sonewWwsYie A s)oog
Aieuawa|g sanewayieln sajddnsg

Atejuawalj p3 sAyd saljddng

Alejuswa|3 sy @8enduer sayjddng
Arejuawsa|l suy a8en8ue] s)joog

Aejuawa|g Yy sajjddns
Aleluswialg 2auspisay Ul ISIHY

s9a1nosay [e1dig Adeu|
Aiejuawajg p3 day syoog

Aleluswajg p3 aejnday sayddng
$821A35 paseyaing

Alejuawa|g JenSay uswainay Jayoes |
Asejusulz(z 3ay Alunaes jeloos
Alejuawia|g Jejnday asuelnsuy |ejuaq
Alejuawa)g Jejnday souelnsuj yyjeay
Aeuswalg esed p3 Say saniisqns
Arejuawal3 Jayoea | p3 Jay seamsqns
Ateuswa|3 p3 8oy salte|es eiey
AJeluawa|3 p3 Fay sale|es Jaydea)

uondiasag

193png pasodold 5707-vZ0Z
jooyas Asejuawa3 ajepsury

00000°'TZ'00T9S ETTT 00T
ERIETRS

00000°TC°00T9SCITT00T
00000°TZ 000ES CITT 00T
JIsNIAl

00000°TCOTF9S TITT 00T
00000 TZ'00T9S TTITT 00T
sonewayien

00000'TZ’00T95'80TT 00T
uopeanpy eaisAyd

00000°TZ'00T9S'SOTT 00T
00000 TC0TY9S'SOTT 00T
suy aden3ueq ysiSu3

00000'TZ'00T95 Z0TT"00T
00000'TZ'000£S ZOTT 00T
Y

00000'TC'0EY9S00TT 00T
00000°TZ°0T#9S 00T T 00T
00000 TZ° 00T95°00TT 00T
00000°TC"00EES00TT 00T
00000°TZ°0TETS 00TT 00T
00000°TZ°00ZZS00TT 00T
00000 TTOZTCS 00LT 00T
00000'TT'OTTZS'00TT 00T
00000°T<'0SZTS 00TT 00T
00000°TZ°00CTS 00TT 00T
00000'TT°0STTS 00TT 00T
00000'TZ'00TTS COTT 00T

uonesnpy Jeinday
unoday




%ES0-
%00'007T
%ESET
%L5'TE
%T0°TC
%0S'EY
%85°9€

%000
%00°0
%000

%189
%P1 LSTT
%e0' 1T
%9E'5-
%90'9¢-
%168E
%00°05-
%00°0
%569
%e0Te-

%¥9°0
%000
%00°0

%000
%00°00T

%00°00T
%00°00T~

%00°00T

(€1) $ SzEz $ 8geT $ V6ET S LTT'T $ 86v S
$65°2 § ses'z $§ - $ - § - $ - $
T06'S $ 6L60€ S  8L0°sT S 68FvE S T96'€Z S 9v8'6L S
781 $ 0S6'ZT S 89L'6 $ 8108 S T9L'L S 9Tv'L $
%3 $ T86'T $ 8£9'T S 06ST S BEC'T $ 09T S
¥68'9T $ TEL'SS $ LE8'BE $ E68SE $ 6I8'6Y §  wv'st S
THESh $ 087691 S BEG'ECT $ ¥LSCET $ B8G'ETT $  0OL¥'S0T s
- $ 8st'se $ 85k'Se $ 19z'Te $ 91 $ 958%T 3
- $ B8T6'E $ 8T6'E $ 8SB'T s 9t $ GSL'T $
- $ D0EST $ D0EST S 9LET g S T€6 )
G S 00002 $ ooo'oz $ 0£08T s - S 0LT'TT S
30v'EVT $ EvS'6V0°T S SEL'906 S 197798 S 09L798 S T7§'958 S
(9t1) S 000°C S a4 S E¥8T S SPS'E S 66C'F S
000°8ST $ 000'S9T $ Q0oL $ LTSTT $ IS8T $ 596 $
(eso‘zt) S V6T'sy S LbE'LS S 9SL'v9 $ 70819 $ 197'TS S
(T2L'2) S TSo8Y S TLL'0S $ TH9'sy S LEL'SY § TIr'el S
(912'T) $ 0S¥'E S 999 S Sty S LPBT S TI6'E S
80TV $ SZZ'0sT S LPT'R0T S T66'Z0T $ 6I6°S0T S 986'9L S
(0o0‘s) $ 000's $ 0000T S §T09 $ 9718 S TLET S
& S 0ov'T $ oor't § TOEVT S VEEVT $ 000C S
LE8ST $ €0SL6E $ 999'TLE $ S80F0E $ 98SITE $ 06S'TLE s
(TLET9) $ 029°0%T $ T66T6T S LBS'TOE S ET0VET $ SOv's8t S
SYT $ ve9ze S 08tee § CETIE S 98.9¢ S BEETT 3
SHT § zete S 8IYTT § ZSEE S 98.°9¢ S BEETT S
- ST ¢ $ 08L9 S g $
= ST $ I S & S : S
89ET $ B9ET [ - s L9977 S 62T S GS68T 3
& S = S = $ = S - S
89€'T S 89ET S - S [99F% S 6LTT S S68T S
(£vs) $ SBIET $ 59877 S E6LT $ 6LST S T66'T 3
BIET S srTeT § - 3 vbT T < 86 g
(s981) 3 = $ 598°T $  obE S 6LST S ¥6S'T S
8ty S E6TC S SKLT S TI9T s T1S8¢C S 698'T S
8t S 8y 3 - S = g - 3 N 3
SLY'T $ SVt §

jeiel

|e10L

|el0L

[Bl0L

[el0L

B30l

AJejuswiajy aoueping saljddns
WwinjnaLnD paseq qam dals puedas
Aleluawa|3 @aueping JuaWalIay Jayoeal
Alejuawa|g aoueping Alinoas [0S
Alejuawiajg aouepInD JueINsU| [BIURQ
AJElUBWIALT SoUBPIND 22UelnsU| YljeaH
Asejuawa|g s2lIe[ES 92UBPIND

AlBIUDLIB] {00Y35 JBWILING JUaWaLIeY 1aydea)

Adejualua)g [ooyas Jawwng A3|Inaas |ejos
A53 Adpjuawa|y spuadns jooyag Jawung

Arejuawia) alempieH [ealpalA 1 saljddns
W33 121151Q U] S30IAI5 paieay

Aleluswal|g gads 1uswalay Jsyiesl
Aejuawa|g g3ds Adnoas [eloos
Aiejuswa|3 siaydes ] g3ds 2ouelnsy| [eluag
Aejuswa|3 siayoes ] 3ds sauesnsul yyjeaH
Aleluswall eled Q3ds so1nasqns
Aejuswia|g Jayoea] gids s9InIsgns
Aiejuawa|3 q3ds salejes eled

Asejuswiajg q34s salle|es Jayaes |

Alejuawa|g asuadx3 |elauap saj|ddng
Adejuawa|g saad Ajug dii) pad
Alejuawal|] saljguiassy

Areuawa|3g poddng |enuuy piomiojises
Asejuawaly dw| Buipesy syoog

AleluaLLa|g saipnis |eID0S Sjoog
Asejuewia|3 salpmgs |epos saljddng

Adejuawa|q sauaids syoog
aiemyog aauairs Ateashy

00000° T 0T85S°0TTT 00T
00000 IZ00595°0ZTZ°00T
00000 T 0ZETS 0ZTIZ00T
00000°TZ00CZS0ZTC00T
00000°TZ0ETZS OLTT 00T
00000'TZ'0TTZS 0ZTZ'00T
00000°TZ'00TTS 0ZTZ'00T
odueping

GO000 T 0ZEZS OEPT 00T
0D000* T’ 00ZTS 0ELT 00T
00000100 IS 0ERPT 00T

[ooyas Jawwng

00000'TZ°00T95°00CT 00T
00000 TZ TO0ES'00CT 00T
00000'TZ°0ZEZS 00ZT 00T
00000°TZ°002Z5°00ZT 00T
00000°TZ'0CTES00CT 00T
00000'TZ'0TTZS 00ZT 00T
00000'TZ'0SCTS 00ZT 00T
00000°TZ°00CTS'00TT 00T
00000"TZ'0STTS'00ZT 00T
00000'TZ'00TTS'00CT 00T
uolleanpy [enads

00000 TC'00T9S'9CTT 00T

00000°TT'0T6559CTT 00T

00000'TT06CES'9TTT 00T
|edauan

00000'TC°00595°SCTT 00T
00000 TZOTFP9S STIT 00T
Buipeay

00000’ TZ'0TF9S5'STITT 00T
00000°'TZ°00T95°STTT 00T
saipmis [e20s

00000 TCOTPIS ETIT 00T
00000 TZ'00S9S'ETTT 00T



%06

%00°00T

%00°0
%LSTY
%00°0
%000
%000
%16'E"

%9L°T-

%06°Cl
%EL'S8
%LLT-

%EB'TS-
%00°00T

%S9°LT
%L8'T
%rT'LS
%LB'T

%58°L9-
%89°LT
%00°00T-
%LST-
%BLST-
%HL6'T-
%00°5¢
%LTT

%000
%Ly 9L
%LT6-

T96'60E S TBEIVLE S OEr'9Eb’E S 8EE'S9T’E $ PIv'v0TE S TLB'ELT'E g
= g 1 g 1 S 69T 3 - S T9L'Y S
z S 1 T $ 691 $ = S T9LY $

06T'6E S 8IZF'8SE S GECG6IE S E£T'96C s ¥9198¢ S E00°DLC S
= $ 099 S 099 S 089 S 965 S 09S S

090°T $ 019t $ 0S8T $ SH8'T S T88% S 001'E $
= S ST¥ § sty S L9 $ 0Lt S V6L S
2 $ 00571 $ 00S'T $ 097’1 S $9T'T § TSK'T $

(0) S GIB'ZZ S SIBTT S EL9'ET $ E£L0°ET S T6¥'0T g

{909) $ 9Er'ZI $ THETT $ SZETI $ 690001 $ T6F'Y 5

(982) $ 6I6'GT ¢ 50791 S OETWT S SO8'ET S LVP'ET S

1744 $ 065T S ETTT S BLIT S 080T S 080T S

81T S 68ET6 S S0Z'6 S 9/b'sy S TS6'TH S LL5'6E S

(orL'g) $ 180'80% $ ¥T8'TTe $ GG6E'S6T $ €9€'06T $ TTS'SST S

1T S 18509 S 691'8h S L9ELY $ 9899z S 969%C S

(66£'T) 5 009'T S 6GEE S LFET s ¥IS'T s zve't S

666'T S 000t ST $ ToT's g - § 962'C S

SL S 00s S SZb S 6TLT S - S 9bT S

Sg s TTE'T S LBB'T s oret S S8L'T S TEL S

OvE0T S SEP'8T $ S60'ST S 625'ST S g $ ¥Is'y S

9% S PET'sT S 799t $ 0ZEWT S [LEE'ET S LSL'stT S

8¥'C $ 79L76 S 08Z'¢6 S Z6ETY S P6IZL S SbL/L9 [

(550'T) $ 005 § GS5'T s - $ 0S0T $ STz S

0og $ 000C S 00L'T $ ooz's S o't $ 858'T S

(0s2) S " $ 0Sz g - S T6T $ 09T S

(592) $ 9v00T S TIE0T $ ¥BES S 0Tl S TECB S

(eot} $ EIGE $ 9T0% $ 0838T S bhb'e S GSEE S

(62) $ 086 S 6001 S 0€T $ s $ Se6v S

mmmﬁm S ELT9T S 8g6'DT S 780'S S TZ96 S T1Zr'g S

(05€'T) S O0ST'IS $ 005°ZS $ 919'Ge S Tvz'or $ 600'St S

TL6'EL S W6'6LT S 0L6'50T S 072’961 S B0E'S0T S 6CCIBT S
- S 0SZ S 0S¢ S 08 S 0sL S 6L1 S

26 $ stz $ 87T $ /81 $ 1S s - S

(tLg) S Sszo'E S 966°E $ S0ZT'T $ 7E0's $ 88 $

|e10], [ooYas

[eloL

|elol,

|e10L

Je|natinoo)/sdi) pleid

AlEjuswia|l UIWPY s934 18 S8n(

Alejuawa|l uiwpy sa)ddns

AJEIUBWE|T UILIPY SIIUBISJUOD) 7] [SABL |

Alejuawa|3 ulwpy adeisod

AJRIUBWIB|T UJWPY JUSWAINAY JaydeaL
AJEIUBLWIB|T UIWPY JUBLIBIIIRY JBYIealuoy

Aeuawa|3 ujwpy Adnaas [epos

Alejuawia)g UIWpY S2ueInsu| |eluag
AJElUaLWA|F UIWPY dURINSU| YB3

Aleluawialg saliejes uiwpy

wa(3 Aleiq|] sa24nosay UD3eLIoU| 13410

Alejuawa|3 Aleiqr] s32In052Y UO[IBULIDMU| 1§ SHOOg

[er0L

|El0L

Aejuawalg Ateaqr sayyddng

Asejuawajg Aleiqr Ajunoas |ejpos

Yaeay
Atejuawia|g sajle|es Aleiqn

Adejuawialg asinp sea4 1 sang

Aejuswa|3 ssunp sayddng

Alejuswa|g asiny suoleuIeA
Alejuawa|g asunN uawWalRY Jayaea ]
Aejuswalg ssuny Ajunaas |epos
..fmucwc._w_w 2SJINN IDURINSU| [Bluag
Asejuswiz|3 asiny asuednsuy yieay
Areluswsa|3 sepejes 3sinp jooyas

AJejuawe|g soueping saa4 1 sang

Ateyuswis|3 soueping syoog

Areuawa|3 033 ‘dey Sunsay

00000 TZ€ 06TSS'SCLT 00T
sduL pjaty

00000°'TZ'00T85'00¥C°00T
00000°TZ°00195°00F'00T
00000°TT°00855°00¥C° 00T
00000°TTOrESS 00T 00T
00000°TC'0ZECS 00V 00T
00000°TCOTECS 00T 00T

00000°'T<"00CZS'00FZ'00T

00000'TC0CTES' 00T 00T
00000°TZ0TTZS'00%C'00T
00000 TZ'00TTS 00VE'00T

uopENSIUIWPY

00000"TC°0Zr95 ¢eee 00T
00000 TZ°0TF9S' LT 00T

00000°TZ'00T9S"€ZTT 00T
00000°TT'00TZSTLTT 00T
00000'TC°0TTZS TLTT 00T

00000'TZ'0STTS €TZT 00T
Areigry

00000°TZ'00T8S 0ETZ' 00T
00000°TT'00T9S 0ETZ 00T
00000°TZ'00625°0ETC 00T
00000 TZ'0ZEZS'0ETZ 00T
00000'TZ'00ZCS0ETZ Q0T
00000 TZ'0TTTS 0ETE 00T
00000 TZOTTTS 0ETZ 00T

00000'TZ00TIS0ETZ 00T
WM._ZZ

00000°TZ°00T8S'0ZTT 00T
00000"TT0TF9S 0T 00T
00000 TZT0TT9S0ZTZ 00T



%ITTL
%SEET
%SYLT

HTL 8

%31 TH-

%18°C6

%81'ST-
%00°00T

%0070
%00°00T-

%99°EC

%00°0
%000
%E6'S-
%000
%6918~
%I ET-
%6081
%00°S7-
%00'0
%StE
%IT9-

aduey)y
. afejuaniag

bt 5 TOLTT S 852'0T $ PEV'L $ s’y S Yes'y S
¥IT $ 7s9 § BES - g = s = $
S6T'T S 0ST'0T $ GS6'8 S VEYL S ves'y $ vIs'r $
SET $ 006 S S9L g # s - s - $
(s8T) $ LE6'T $ ZZl'C § 0ISZ § 9L $ 9LLT S
(s81) S DLE6T $ Tel't $ 01§ $ 9LL'T $ 9Lt $
(s€) S 05 $ S8 s - § . s - $
(sg) $ 0% ¢ g8 5 . s - $ - $
ST S 80E S 09T $ Iy S ELIT S ELIT 3
8P $  B0E S 09T S Tk S ELTT S ELTT $
{oz) S SZEV $ SBETV $ - $ 865'E S 865E 3
(ozt'T) $ Sz S S6E'Y s - $ 865°C $ B6S'E $
0S0°T $ 0S0'T & s - 5§ - 5f  ® $
{%z) [3 - $ vT $ 99T S 218t S ZI8E 3
- $ = 5 - S [68 $ L95°€ $ [9S'E $
(¥z) $ - $ vz $ 6LL $ sbz $ ShT $
0L S B99'E S [96'C s thoE S 0L6S [ B
0L $ 699 S [96T S ¥h9'e S 0L6'E S 0L6'E S
(1L97st) S 0L6'S6H'C s TYo'ivs'c $ 898'%605'C S £0L'98F'T S LOL'98FT 5
- S - S = S ¥T 3 - $ % $
- s = S 8l s - 5 = $

(£ET'8T) $  19L°L8T $ 868'50% S TST'ECE S EGEBIE $ ESE'gIE $
0 S PIF'E S YIF'E S LLvE S TGE'E $ TeE'E 5
(8r9'0T) S TLESIT S 0T6'SLT S TO6LIT S T80LIT S T80LIT g
(629T) S TLE9T $ TO96T $ 0€9'8T S S69TT S G69'TT S
€9€'08 S LE9'ves S vITvhY S LiTvov S SETTVY S SEL'TVY S
(o06) S 00T'T $ 0002 s - S TUI S Tt S
2 $ 0o0‘or $ 0000% S BE]/E $ ELT'8E S ELT'8E S
87T S 2601k $ 9T0'Ey S L8Py S ev'st S TTP'sT S
(zoz'se) S 9CETIV'T $ 8TSLSST $ Y06'T8ST S ¥8T0EST S PBT'0ES'T S
123png 198png sg/pe je5png saanjipuadxyg saunijpuadxy sRINIpuUaNg

uj adueyn pasodold pieog roiec{c«xmu ‘m..."\n..n_:..:_.:_._ n_..:_‘_.ﬂ‘_E:.E‘ ,R.:.EE...;:.

[e10L

=10l

g0l

IEl10L

le1oL

|e3oL

|el0L

[ei0L

YBIH/8|PPIN S22UR13S 3417 51009
Y31H/3|ppPIN s2aueips 2411 sallddns
YBIH/BIPPIN s2ouB[35 3y1 siieday

YBiH/3IPPIN P3 sAud sei|ddns

YBIH/3IppI uoisuadsns [ooyas u| safjddng

yBiH/a1ppin @8endue ulspaly ssljddng

YSIH/aIpPIN sHY ue s)oog
YSiH/3|ppiN sHy 98endue] sayjddng

Alepuoaas p3 ssaujsng s}joog
Alepuoodag p3 ssauisng saijddns

UBIH/2IPPIN 1Y saiddng

Y3IH/a1pptIA p3 Jejnday say(ddng
UBIH/3IPPIN P3 Jenday [aAelL
YSIH/2|PpIIAl JBNSaY JusWwalnay Jayoea ]
YsIH/2|ppiAl Jeinday Juawaisy Jayoeajuon
YaiH/2|ppiin 83y Alnoas |eloog
YSIH/3|ppIiN JenBay aaueldnsu| [eiuag
YSIH/2|ppIA JeINBaY BaueInsu| Yl eaH
YSIH/2IPPIN BJed P31 Say saaniisgns
UYSIH/3IPPIN J2y2ea L p3 Bay saanmnsqns
YSIH/2IpPIN P3 Say sallejes eied
YsiH/a1ppuAl p3 BaY salie|es Jayoea

uoiHIsog

19dpng pasodoid ST0Z-¥T0T
100425 YSIH/3|ppin ajepsuly

00000 CT0TF9S 60TT 00T

00000°Z2 00195 60TT 00T

00000 CT00EVS'60TT 00T
532U3135 I

00000°Z2°00T9S°80TT 00T
uopkanpy [eaishyd

00000°¢Z°00T9S LOTT 00T
uoisuadsng jooyas u|

00000°CC°00T9S90TT 00T
511y @8endueq

00000722’ 0T¥95'SOTT 00T
00000°ZZ°00T9S'SOTT 00T
suy adenduet ysysuz

00000°ZZ°0TF9S EOTT 00T
00000°ZZ°00T9S E0TT 00T
'anp3 ssauisng

00000°Z<°00195COTT 00T
Hy

00000'€Z°00T95'00TT 00T
00000°ZZ°00855'00TT 00T
00000'ZZ0ZETS 00TT 00T
00000°ZZ0TETS 0OTT 00T
00000°ZZ00CCS 00TT 00T
00000°ZZ'0ZTZS00TT 00T
00000 CCOTTZS00TT 00T
00000°€Z°0SCIS00TT 00T
00000°ZZ°00<TIS'00TT 00T
00000°¢E°0STTS 00TT 00T
0000022 00TTS' 00TT 00T
uoPNJISU| UCIFEINPT Je[nday
N0y



%000

%E00
%00°0
%150
%000
%66°T
%6
%8 TE
%000
%000
%LT' S
%TS0-

%00°SL
%6L YT
WLELE

%65 LT

%00'00T-
%IBVI-

%00°0
%8S

%ST 6T
%O LT
%I P6T

FAY A4S
%0T'9¢Z

%WCT'FT

= $ 0008k $ 0008t $ 0008 $ 00002 $ 0000T S
¥0'656'LT S DO'TE6'ZEL S 96 TL6VIL S 000vL'0vS S O0T6Z'I6Y S 00'I6ZI6F S
0 S 680'T $ 680'T s 0zl § TLS'0T S TLS'0T S

= 5 = 5 $ 0SLC S Top'l {0 $
(112) $ eve'ty § 09v'iv S 08Y'Ee S S0Z'CE $ SOT'TE S

- 5 ¢ & ¢ 5 E s (112) s (t12) $
(68T'T) $ 18S'8E $ 0LL'6E S S9€'8T $ VST'ST $ ¥SI'st $
(vot) $ 0SK'E $ ¥Ss'e $ 88T s {e¥s) $ (6bS) S
718'9g S LESTVT $ STL'SOT S Ths'e9 S L9V'TL § L9%'TL S

= $ 005 $ 00S $ 31 $ 067 $ 06v S

- $ 000t $ 000°€ 5 £35S S TETE $ TET'C S
(sez'at) $ 00S'T6T $  SLL'80E S OTV'ZET $ BIV'S6T $ BIV'S6L S
(s£0T) S 5Z00TT $ 00T'TIC $ SE9'POT S TIZ'eST $ TIT'EST $
08T'0T S €99'/€ S E£8Y'[Z $ 999'CE $ 8979z $ 89z'9z 3
000'€ S 000z $ 000% $ 8508 S LOL'E $ Lo0L'E S
SP0T S OIT'8 $ 5902 S 9E5'E $ 0T0'L $ 0z0'L S
SET'9 $ ES5TT $ 8Ib'or $ TLOTT $ TrS'sT $ Tbs'sT S
(evT'T) $ 000 S EPTP $ EPOT $ 0SE'C $ DSET S
(evT'T) $ 000°E S EHT'v S ERO'T $ 0SE'z $ 0S£7 5
vzz) S 97T S 0887 S DIST S L6 S LL6 S
(8zs) s - S 8¢S S IR 5 = $
(96T1) S 9Tl § TzeT $ 0T8T S L6 S L6 S
7995 S £66'9 § IEET S W8T $ 6ESC S BESC [

. s - g - 5 = ST $ B82S $
799's $ €669 $ IEET S 8T s 110C $ 1I0'C S
964"y S SEBL S 6E0E $ 8vZ'T S 0027 $ 00Z°T S
oom. $ SE8 $  SEg s 01T $ 0Tz $ 0Tz $
m_\.m,m $ 000's S vZo'z § 8E0T S 6L $ LBL S
0ZE'T $ 000T S 089 S = S €6T S €61 $
90Z'T $ SBL'V $ GISE S S BEL'E S B8EL'E - S
HMHWH S omﬂm § €987 3 § TEP'E S CEV'E S

S GEEZ S 9TL S S 90g $ 90¢ S
MH 3 E_HHH S 0Z0T S B69ET S €97 S EL97T S
S 91T $ 0207 S B9ET S €97 S €497 $

e1ol

[el0L

|exol.

lexol

fe3oL

1eioL

[el0L

YBIH/3IPPUA [EUOHEIOA UORINL

Y3IH/3IPPI 3lempieH |eaipalyl g saddng
YEFIH/3|PPIA 13143510 U] S3TIAIBS PIIBIIY
Y31H/3[PPIA Q3dS IUBWR1aY Jaydeal
YSIH/31PPIN 03dS uawaljey 1ayIeajuoN
YBIH/3IPPIAl 43dS A3IN23s [e120S
Y3IH/2IpPpPIN Si2ydea | 345 2IUBINSU| [BIUSQ
USiH/2|PRIW si3ysea] Q3dS 2aUBINSU| YijeaH
Y3iH/2|pPIIAl BIBd g3dS 591M1sqns
Y3IH/3IPPIA Jayaea] 434S saIniIsqns
Y31H/3]pPIA Q3dS salde[es eled

y31H/2|ppIN a3ds salie|es Jayaea]

yoogiea)
YEIH/31PpPIN SIUaAF [B123dS '3 UOKENPEID
Alepuoaas asuadxy [elauag saljddng

013 seiddns

YSIH/3IPPIN S2IpnIs [e190S Syoog
USIH/3IPRIN Sa1pnIs (21208 saljddng

YSIH/3|ppIN 23uB1Is S ooy
YBIH/3IpPIN @3ualas saljddng

Y3IH/3(pPIN 21SNIA S934 7§ 5300
UBIH/31pRIA 21N saljddng
YBIH/2IPPIN 21SNIA S921A135 JaY3Q g sdieday

Y3IH/31ppIA S211RWRYIRIA SYoOg
YBIH/3|ppIN sa1reWaYIe s91ddng

YSIH/2lppiv p3 yoaL sarjddng

00000°CT' 01955 00ET 00T
uoieINp3 [BUOIIEDOA

00000°ZZ°00T95°00ZT°00T
00000°CT TO0ES'ODTT'O0T
00000°2T'0CETS'00CT 00T
00000°ZZ'0TELS'00ZT 00T
00000°22°00CCS 0021007
00000°2Z°0ZTLS'00ZT 00T
00000°ZC°0TTZS00ZL 00T
00000°€Z'0S€TS'002T 00T
00000°ZZ°00ZT5°00Z1°00T
00000°€2°0STTS'00CT 00T
00000°ZZ°00TTS 00ZT°00T
uoneanpy [eads

00000°ZC0TPSS'9CTT 00T

00000°ZZ°TOT9S'9CTT 00T

00000°€C°00T95°9CTT 00T
|elauan

00000'ZZ°00T9S 91T 00T
013

00000°CC0T¥9S'STIT 00T
00000°Z2'00T9S'STIT 00T
s8Ipn3s [e1205

00000°CZ°OTYSS'ETTT 00T
00000°¢Z' 00195 ETTT 00T
IIUBPS

00000'TZ00T8S ZTTT 00T

00000'Z2°00T9S ZTTT 00T

00000°CT°000ES'CTTT 00T
2SN

00000°CC0TYIS TITT 00T
00000°ZZ00T9S'TTIT 00T
SOIIELUAYIEIAl

00000°CT'00T9S 0TTT 00T
uonesnpy "ysay



%0070
%85'E
%65E
%E6'C-
%00°SC
%85°€E

%0070
%000
%IS Pl
%00°0C-
YEVTE-
%Sy
%B8E'S8
%SE'E
%LETT-
%66°SE
%SE'E

%0070
%000
%000
%000

%S99°LT
%LS'E
%080

%L99T-

%9t"ST

%LT Y
%ET' BT
%000
%9LT
%SLT

%00°0
%00°00T~
%00°007T-

%000

%00°0

: 6 - g - s - $ 6l $ 96 s
T S 68LCT $ LVE'TT § S6L'TT $ VBETT $ 8L¥0T $
ELT S 86V $ GOB'Y S TIEY S veI'v $ 180 S
(62) $ 086 $ 600'T $ 086 $ 8bl $ 9z6 $
SET'S $ ELT'9T $ 8E60T $ TSE'6T S 6S0'6T $ T¥R'OT g
0S2'T $ 8ITS9 $ 89879 s 898'09 $ 89685 $ 89z7'Ls S
8Z50F $ €E09EY $ bOSS6E $ 6CETLE $ 0E50LE § zaL'svE 3

= $ 8SE § 8SE [ - S 6.1 S 6LI $

- $ 0SE $ 0SE s - g 5 - g
(£es) $ SPEY $ T80's $ 9ETE AN § LS8'T 3
(65T) $ 8E9 S L6l $ 911 $ 9 $ ECE $
{ooz'T) $ 00S'C $ 00L'€ $ 085T $ 895 $ ToTT $
VETA $ 199'6¢ S LBE'ST S 0L9'6C $ p00'8E S 968°DE S
0T6'9 § EO00'sT $ €608 S 6vZ'8 $ 099 § LTI S
6v9 S 9E0'0T $ LBEGL S 8EL'9T $ 6T0'9T S V9¥'sT S
(z13) $ 6Z9'E S TPV S S8G6E § LST'T $ 605'E $
TE8'ST $ 009°L6 $ B9LTL $ 0EE99 S ES6VL $ 06289 S
¥8t'8 § EI6T9Z $ eTv'est $  GZS'THE $ 606LTT $ SS6'61T $
000°Z $ §/2'22 $ SIZ'ST $ §89'€T [ g S 0098L°ST 3
000°L § 0007 s - s - N - s

= $ LSET § LSET $ €69'T s - $ 99¢'T S

= $ 816 S 816 S 758 S = S TE0'T S

= $ 000TT $ ooo'ET $ OVI'TT s - $ 88yl $
0€8'9 S 066'See $ 09T6TZ S 8E'88T S 00'£09°T6T S 00°L0%'SLT 5
00€ S 000C S 00L'T S SIIT S VLTI S 20E S
989 S T/8'%T S S8I'6T $ 999'TT $ SLS'6T S 9£8'0T S
0s $ 0IE9 $ 0929 s 0sZ9 S 88t § SL0'E S
(008) $ 00S5T $ 000t $ SE6'T S 0S0T § SHE'T $
0SV'E $ 000'LT S 0SS'ET $ 699'ST S LBETT S Sh0'B S
0s S 0SZ'T $ 00Z°T S TT6 S bbb S GEp $
(ops'e) $ 0006 $ ovsEr $ 9808 S ThL'B S €9t's $
00S‘e $ 005'E ¢ = S brE'S S PrI'S S 9IE'E S
z0T S S69TT S E6VTT S 1596 S TE0OT S 1856 S
ZE9'T $ ¥98‘ZST $ TEZ'0ST S ¥S6'9ZT S B9T0ET $ 600'LTT s
(os9) s - S 159 & 298 § sorz € zvszl 3

- P < - s - s - $ sIT $
(cos) ¥ $ 00s $ 0z5 $ - $ ele $
(osT) s - $ 0ST S TeE S €89 5 ov S

. ¥ = 5 = § = S 10T S €S8 S

2 S = $ T S - S TTET S OSTTT S

- $ 00078F S 0008Y S 0008 3 0000C $ 00002 S

[el0l

|eloL

YSiH/2|PPIA 851NN SUOIIBUIDIEA
YBIH/3IPPIA 95NN JUBWaIaY layJea ]
YB1H/3|ppIIAl 8sInN AYlunoas |e1Dog
YSIH/3IPPIAI 85NN 3auBInsu| [EUs
UBIH/31pRIAl 8SInN 8JUBINSU| Y ESH
YSIH/31pPIA S3lle|eg asinN [00Yas

YB1H/21PPIW B2uepIng sead g sand
YBIH/3|ppIA 32UBp|ND 55008

YSIH/31ppIN 913 “yesd ‘dey Bunsal
YgiH/a1ppiAl aueping sayddns
YFIH/3|PPI 22UBPIND SBDIAISS [BUOISSDJ04d
YaIH/3|ppIAl 23UEPINGD JU3WaJ39y J3Ydea ],
Y3IH/a[ppIAl 92UEPIND JUSWSLIIAY 1atDeajuoN
YBIH/3|ppIIN 8auepIng AJlINaas [eldog
YsiH/3|PPIN B0UBPIND @JUBINSU] [BIUaQ
Y3IH/2|ppliAl @2UBpIND a3ueInsu| yjjeay
YFIH/BIppPIN Sale|eS Saueping

YSIH/2|PpIA Jawwins saiddng

AS3 UBIH/2|PPIN |00YIS JSWWING JUSLISIIRY Jayaea]

[el0L

2101

lesor

AS3-YBIH/3IPPIN |00YaS JBUIWING AJLINDas [e1D0g
AS3 Y3IH/3|ppIIAl spusdps |00yas Jawwng

Aepuoaag 1InJo) saoualajuo)
Mepuooss Junjo) splemy/ssiddns
Alepuooas Jinjo) sead 1§ sang

JoueuIIUIEN g sdieday
28eIaN0] 221|104 /S[BIDIHO

$22IALBS ,510120(Q/5[R2ISAY SH0dS
S2113|UYy/1B[N21IND 0D JUaWaIIay Jayaea ]
SILR|IY/IRINDLLND0D JUSWAI[1aY J3UDE3IUON
S2112|Y1y/enalun) 0] Alunaas [eros

spuadng s1osIApY/sayaeo)

Asepuodag p3 JaAauq sayddng
Alepuosag p3 Jaalg 10 18 SeD
Alepuodas p3 Janlg aaueuaUIR 1§ sieday

p3 sdanlg Alinoas |eppos
53|JE|ES UONIEINPT JAALQ

00000°CT'006ZS0ETT 00T

00000°TC'0ZETS OETE 00T

00000°CZ°002ZS0ETT 00T

00000 ZZ'0ZTZS DETZ 00T

00000 ¢Z'0TTZS 0ETT 00T

00000°ZZ'00TTS 0ETT 00T
osInp

00000 ZZ00T8S 0CTZ 00T
00000°ZZ°0T95°0CTZ 00T
00000°CZ°0TT9S°0CTZ 00T
00000°ZZ°00T95°0CTL'00T
00000"ZZ'0DEES OZTT 00T
00000°¢Z°0ZECS 0CTL 00T
00000°ZC'0TEES OZTZ 00T
00000°2C°002TS'0ZTT 00T
00000°ZT°0CTLS'0CTE 00T
00000°CT0TTTS'0TIC 00T
00000°CT°00TTS'0LTL 00T
2JuUepinn

00000'ZZ° 00T9S 0EFT 00T
00000"¢C’OTCECS 0EYT 00T
00000°¢€Z'00ZZS0EFT 00T
00000°CC’00TTS 0EVT 00T
|ooyas fawng

00000°ZZ° 00185 00FT 00T
00000°ZZ'00T95°00FT'00T
00000°2Z'00855°00FT°00T
00000°CZ°00eRS 00FT 00T
00000722 006ES"00FT 00T
00000 ZZ°000ES 00FT 00T
00000"ZE"0ZECS 00V 00T
00000°ZZ°0TEZS 00FT 00T
00000°2C°00ZES 00FT 00T
00000°ZZ°06TTS 00FT 00T
AB[ND1IND-0)) /50133 Y3y

00000°ZZ'00T9S 0TET 00T
00000°ZZ' 00855 0TET 00T
00000°CZ'00EYS OTET 0OT
00000°ZZ'00ZZS 0TET 00T

00000'CZT'00TTS 0TET 00T
uoneInpg s denug



%000
%00°00T
%IT'TT

%196
%8866~
%81 Th-

%000
%000
%89°L-
%LSE-
%E00T
%68 L

%LGE-

%ET'T
%00°02
%000
%6 66-
%TI9'E
%EIE
%EG'T-
%3€'9T
%I9'E

%00°0
%8V Ce-

8YST0T S 0Z9°T8LY S PL0'089F S YIT'LThY S 658'TZEV $ TIE'60Z'Y $
666'L $ 00085 $ T00°0S $ 8SPYS $ 8.8%9 $ 968°LT $

= S 000's S 000°S S LETT S ELTL S L6W S
666'C $ 000t $ 1 $ zos $ LT $ OfT s
000°s S 000°0s S 000st $ 61575 $ 89Y/S S 69ZL1 S
898°0€ S LTVTHY S 6SSTIV S 0L6'S6E S LT6'86E S T9T'E9E S
09s S S8E'9 $ Se8's S 08 S 00C'Y S VLTV S
(6¥8) 5 & $ 0S8 S 85Z S 6L $ 0Z0'T S
(004) $ 000'T S 00L'T S vl $ 0291 S B6E 3§

® $ 005’ $ 00s's $ €0L'9 $ 5458 S LEEL S
(0) S TEe'LE $ TEG'LE $ 85E'6E $ 0L1'6E $ esl'ee S
(9g5) S 8hy'9 $ 1869 S v85'L $ €e5'L S PIF'S S
(8g2) S ZYe'6T $ 0890z $ S80'6T S 108'ST $ 800°6T S
Strh $ TL9T § See't $ 861 S BOET $ 9161 s
LEE'Th $ T/8'86 S  teses $ 0szes S T18SS S SIV'vE g
(1596) S LL9°09Z S 8TEDLT S 0679z S 90109z S TTL'sSt s
9189 S 9FEVIT S O0ESLIT S TLBTIT $  0LTOVT $ vTL'sTT $
0s S TP S LY S LST'Y S 08L'% $ €8y S
000'T S 000 S 000°s $ SS6'7 S 190°Z A S

= S 0s8 S 0S8 S THO'T $ 050t S Tr'T S
(665T) S 1 S 009'T s - S$ Z8L'T S 98 S
Ly $ 0SZTl S ECBTI S SSTTT S 8T8'TI S 056'6 ]
19T S TLL'Y $ 5098'% $ 6S6'E $ sgzi's $ 06L'Y $
(eg) $ 080T S ETI'T S 080T $ 080T $ - $
629"y S 968'TE S L9g'se $ ST1'9T S TiL'oe S 98t'Le S
SLTT S SLE'T9 S 00zZ'09 S 00€'85 S G6V¥E'LL S STLEL S
S9L°L S ¥6OTIT § [Ze'soT S ©Zi'se S SS6L6 S LEVTE 3
2 B s - S 80T 3 - 3
(sog) $ 0S0'T $ SSE'T $ 0L $ 000€ § VLT §

[e10] [oOY2S

[0l

lelol

Ielol

51500 Bunjeladp uep
Jepnarunaog/sdis) piatd
uojiepodsuel | 212Yly

YSIH/a|PPIAl UIwpYy s894 18 sang

YEIH/BIPPIA UlWpY sajddns

Alepuodas UlWpY sadUalayuo) 73 [anel]

Alepuodas ujwpy ageisod

YIIH/BIPPIN UIWpY JuawWwaliay Jayaea)
YSIH/2|PPIA UIWpY JUaWaliay Jaydeajuop
YSIH/3|ppIA Uwpy AlLINDaS |2pos
Y3iH/3|ppin ujWwpy SouBInsU| [Bjua(]
Y3IH/21ppI UIwpy @auednsu| yieay

Y3IH/a|ppiAl saleles ulwpy

UBiH/a1pPIAl AlRIg)] $921N0S3Y UOJIRLLION] JaYI0
Y3iH/aippiy Alelq] S921n0SaYy UOIEULIOU| 7§ 53009

leioL

ydiH/21ppia Aeaqpy sayddng

Y3IH/2IppIN dinb3 Aseiqr] sieday
YS3IH/2|ppIN Aleagr] Juswalnay Jaysea |
YSIH/3[ppiN Aleqr AYinaag [ejaos
YBIH/2|ppIN Aeigi] asuensuy [ejuag
Y3IH/3IppIAl Adeagr aaueansul yyeaH

YiH/2IppI saueles Alelq]

Alepuodag asunp s3a4 g sang

YBIH/3IPPIN asinp sayddns

00000°CCT6TSS SCLT 00T

00000°2Z'06TSS STLT 00T

00000°ZT°0LT55°SZLT°00T
uonepodsuelf

00000°ZC°00T85°007T°00T
00000°ZZ°00T95°00vZ 00T
00000°CC°00855°00FC00T
00000°ZZ"0FESS 00K 00T
00000°¢C’OZETS 00FT 00T
00000°¢C’0TECS 00FZ 00T
00000°ZZ'002ZS 0072 00T
00000°CC’0CTES 00T 00T
0ooo0CToTTES 00V T’ 00T

00000°ZT°00TTS 00k 00T
uolzensuIWpYy

00000°€Z° 02195 Z2TZZ 00T
00000°CC°0T¥9S ZETT 00T
00000°CZ'00T95°ZTTT 00T
00000°TT°00EPS EZEC 00T
00000°€C'0CELS TTLT 00T
00000°€2°002¢S CECL 00T
00000°€2°0€TZSTZTT 00T
00000°ZZ°0TTES' T 00T
00000° €2’ 00TTS TTCT 00T
Aeagn

00000°Z2°00T8S'0ETZ° 00T
00000°¢Z°00T95 0ETZ 00T



¥8C'6TT S TI8I'86E'T S L68'8LT'T $ 850902t $ TE6°LST'T $§ ETZG'EE0'T $ |e301 spunoug pue Sujp|ing
%65 04" (roo'er) s 000's S TO0LT $ TES s 0eL'ot S 908'L [ s24n3d/einjiuing Juswese|day  00000'0Z'0LELS 009Z'00T
%000 = $  000°0T S 000°0T S 6S6T S ECT'9r S 6807 S 1uswidinb3 ssueualuRl  00000'0Z 00ELS 009T 00T
%818 008t S 000 $ 00T'T § CS9'E S 6SCT S 9LL 5 2U]joseH  000D00'0Z°09795°009Z° 00T
%TLOT- (0oo'vE) $ 000002 $ 000vZe $  IPT'9LT S OVZ'ECT $ ST9TOT S [l0 Buzesq  00000'0Z 0FZ9S009Z 00T
%BT Y 059 $ Se8'sT $ S8T'ST $ 0ST'1T S LSE'ET $ L6EET $ SED P2IHog  00000°0T°0ETI5009T°00T
%GE 0T~ (teozz) $ 00006T $ TEO'TIT $ BET'SLT $ GB9'EFT S 95+'S9T $ Auo11193]3  00000'0Z'0ET9S'0092'00T
2%00°00T 0o0‘se $ 0o0'ge $ - S - g - § - $ sajjddng asueuajuiely  0000D'0Z QTT9S 009Z 00T
%8L S~ (ooo‘ge) S 000st $ 000€8 $ GST'T6 S B89/'T8 S 079'6C S saljddns  00000'0Z'00T95'0092'00T
%00°00T 666 $ 000T $ T s VET'T S BLL'E S SL S |@Ael] g Bululell  00000'0T 008SS°009T'00T
%08'LT £9T9 $ vI8Ov S [¥9'%E S PCS1E S ETV'IT $ EDT9C S aoueinsu| Apedold  00000'02°00ZS5'0092°00T
%60°C6T 66%'9E S 005'SsS S TO0'6T S EbL'BS S 6br'ss S LDS'ES S @aueUBUBA g SifedaY  00000'0Z°00EYS 0092 00T
%SL'8T 000°E $ 000°6T $  000'9T S 7S8'sT S DSEVT S #3816 S saolaas [esodsid  00000'0Z 0TZHS 0092 00T
%000 = S 000'st $ 000'se S SIV'6Z S (6S'6T S 9zT'sT s JaMas/121eM  00000'0Z 0TTFS 0092°00T
%ET'L 009 $ 00989 $ 00079 S 85C1S $ 188'6E S ELS'LY S $901AI8S 19843U0D SPUNoJg 7 Sulpling  00000°0T 000£5°009Z°00T
%ER'T VT S TILTS $ 06208 $ 9068t $ 6058t S ¥80°8¢ $ SUBIPO3ISN) JURWRIII3Y 1242B3IUON  00000°02 0TEZS 0092°00T
%0S'E 66 S 6IF'6T $ SEV'8T S ETT9T $ 0209z S [8¥'9Z S suelpoisn) AJUNI3S [BID0S 0000007 00725 0097 00T
%89FT €91 I Vi o $ ETIT'T S 080T S 080T $ 080T $ SUBIPOISND AJUBINSU| [BIUDG 0000002 071250097 00T
%85°C0T TT0'80T $  ETEETT $ TOE'SOT $ 066'6GTT S L9T'6TT /! § GBTEET $ SUBIPOISND 3UBINSU| Y}BaH  00000°0Z 0TTZS 0097 00T
%05'€ 000'€T S E69%8E S E€69'TLE $ 0TZ'09€ $ 0TL'SSE S 95¢'pog S $alIE|ES UBIPOISND  00000°0Z'00TTS 0097°00T

agdueyd %

198png
uj a3uey)

193png sz/ve
pasodosd pieog

198png
pajdopy pz/s2

sanjipuadx:
£Z/TT 1PNy

spanypuadxy
ce/1e |enny

soinpuadyg
TZ/0Z [endYy

uonduasag

UND33Y

198png pasodoid SZ0Z-vZ0T
SpunoJg pue s3uipjing




%98°6 80T T S 6S769F | $ IST'LTv § 6EZ'58E § E9€'66Y $ 595505 § [e10) ASojouysa uoliewogu]

%ETZS GvT'sz S veeEL | S Grzey $ 6eEsy $ 6IEVS $ otvr'zL s wawdinba 1l 00000°0Z'0VELS'OYBZ 00T
P 009 ¢ ZTv'es ¢ 71808 ¢ TI9° ¢ /5697 ¢ 0T0°0E ¢ RJEMHOS 0000007 00595 0F8Z 00T
%9891 15T $ 0056 ¢ 6TI'g $ 99g7I $ BELOT S 9S8'TL S Yoz seddns  00000°0Z 00T9S OF8T 00T
%000 - $ 0sT¥ $ 0sT¥ $ vt $ oor'e $ OvE'T $ {PaL s9ouBIju) g [PARIL  00000°0C'00855 V8T 00T
%00°0 - $ 66L'CE $ B6LTE $ 90S'0E $ 80PTE $ SPT'TE S 1owEU| auoyd  00000'0Z0TESS OPET 00T
%97'92 108’ $ wLT'eT $ LYY $ TIO'ET $ E06'TZ $ 9nvsz $ eIy /asERT Jaldod - 00000°0'02hYS 0Y8Z 00T
HEWET BEE"T ¢ 6o0's & pse'y ¢ cor's ¢ TS ¢ gorZ g Yol siedey 0000007 00EYS OV8Z 00T
%00°0 - ¢ 0008 ¢ 0008 ¢ 6T0°L ¢ 619 $ 8569 $ uoddns [enuuy [ooyasiamod  00000°0T°00FES 08T 00T
%00'0 - $ - s - s - $ oLyt § L16'C S Y3 uawdofaAag Yeis  00000°07 00ZES0F3T 00T
%ST'E 98, $ epbL'sz $ €96%e $ TI¥6'sT $ szT'ie § 6¥I'FT 5 juawalnay 19yoeajuoN  00000'0Z°0TEZS0FSZ 00T
%000 0 ¢ 6GSbT ¢ 655T ¢ epr'sT ¢ zIR'ST ¢ pO¥'sT $ Yo Ainoas |e[oos 00000°02°002Z5"0782°00T
%T6'C- (87) S 0651 $ 8897 S 0651 S ¥90°€ S €€6°C S Yosl |EJUsQ  00D0O'0Z'0ZTZSOV8T 00T
%BT'LT 00TL $ oTv'sy S 0ZETH $ 008'sE $ 65919 $ ¥E0'6S $ YI°2L4H==2H  00000°0T'0TTTS OV8T'00T
%000 0 $ TIE0ST $ TIE06T $ §79'88T $ eTv'ree $ 86T'9TC $ ASojouyoa sallejes  0D000°0Z 00TTS OV8T 00T
a8uey) 9% 19dpng 198png sz/ve J0dpng SaInypuadxy  sounppuadNg  sadnipuadxg unoiny

uj adueyn pasodosd pieog  paydopy ve/e¢  €2/¢ BO0Y  E2/IZ RNy TZ/0Z [emoy

198png pesodoid SZ0Z-¥20T
ASojoupa] uopewloju]



000°ET $ ODDES 5 0000F S T66'TS S €8L'GE $ TLB'EE $ le3oL . 091200
%0§'ZE 000'ET $ 000°€s $ 000'0% S 766'1S S EBL'SE § TLB'EE S AdeJay] |euopednang sa9AIBS PasELIINg oﬂo_uoﬂmmrm_nbc_wmmuwmwzuuo
VEV'9 S 96V'V6E § 90'88C $ BIG'SIE § IS8VLC S 9rLTEL S
%000 - s 00g $ 00E 3 - S §9Z S - S a8endue g yaaads 5334 g sang 00000°0Z'00TBS 0STT 00T
%88°'S- (sL) $ 002'T $ SLET'T $ 95 S €651 S 908 $ @Ben3ue ;g yoaads sayjddng 00000°0€° 00195 0STE 00T
%8E°S- (8€) $ 009 $ 869 S = S 6LT S 6LV S adenduel g Yosads [aAelL  00000'0Z'00855°0STT 00T
%1T'9- {005°S) S  005'%8 $ 00006 $ 8ST'GET S PpTv'es $  SS94S S a8endueq g Yoaads saoialas paseyang 0000002 000ES°0STZ 00T
%620 6t S ¥90°LT $ SIDLT S DBLLT $ 8B8TLT $ 6SSYL S @8endueT 13 Yooeds Juswaliay Jayoes] 00000°0Z°0ZETS' 0STT 00T
%STE VT S 008F% $ €59V S EE8Y $ SSSY $ 9g9'E S uawalnay JayaeauonN 0000007 0TETS OSTEZ 00T
%ITT 70T S TI9E6 S 6SC°6 S EIV8 S TOT'8 S 916'L 5 @dendue] 7 Yoaads AYINDaS [E1205 00000°0€°00TCS 0STE 00T
%T6'T- (6S) $ 0961 $ BI0T S 096'T $ BSLT $ £98'T $ adendue g Yoeads sauelnsu| [gjuag 00000°02°02TZS 0STZ 00T
%0052 69%'01 S 9YE'TS S LL8'TY S E0L'8E S LIL'8E $ E89'EE S 2den3ueT 1 yoaads saueinsu| YijeaH 00000°0Z°0TTZS0STZ 00T
%IT'T BEE'T S S9ETIT S £T01TT $ SO00'6IT S OLT'VIT S GETTIT S sallejes afendue g Yoaads 00000°02°00TTS 0STZ 00T
adendue/yosvads
(92T} § . T0S'8E S LT9'8E S 008T $ 9Lg'9 S 006'€ZT S lelol
%000 = g = S : g = 3 - $ 061 5 JsidojoyaAsd saad g sang 000000200185 0FTZ 00T
%60°0Z- (9zT) $  00% ¢ 979 s - $ TLO'T $ 095 [ 15130j0YaAsd saljddng 00000°02°00T9S"0FTZ 00T
%00°0 ~ S % S - S # $ 0S S TS S isi9ojoyadsd [3ABIL  00000'0Z 008SS 0PTIT 00T
%0070 = S 000'8E $ 000°8E $ 008C § §ST'S $ = S |ea1dojoyaAsd sa2InIBS PISEYIING 00000°02'000ES°0¥TZ 00T
%000 = $ # $ - $ = $ = $ EET'ST $ 1s130]0UoAs uawalpay Jaysea ] 00000°0T 0ZEES OFTT 00T
%00°0 : & = g = g - s - $ 609 5 Isi8ojoypAsd AIndas [BI00S  DD000'0Z'00ZES 0PTIZ 00T
%0070 . S n $ = S " S n S L6 S 15180|0YaAs BaueInsU] [ejuag 00000°0T 0TTES 0FIT 00T
%0070 - 3 - $ - s - s - $ Tv8'or g 1s150]oLaAsd @aueINSU] YajeaH 00000°0Z°0T1ZS 0FTIT 00T
%00°0 - $ I $ 1 S - $ * $ BLE'E8 S salle|es isi3ojoyaAsd 00000°0Z'00TTS 0¥TIZ 00T
15190]0YdAsd
{oet62) [ & [ S 9Ib0E S - ¢ ozr'g S [eloL
%00°0 = S = S = S 0LTT S * S = S 1S3 WBWaIfIaY Jayoes | 00000°0Z° 0ZETS 09TT 00T
%00°00T~ (LrET) S = S LIVET $ LLST $ - S LS S 153 AIN03s [B100S 00000'0Z'00ZZS'09ZT 00T
%000 - S - S - S oL S ] S = $ [eluRg 00000°02'0ZTZS 09T 00T
%00°001- (6at'0T) S - S 69P0T S 98 S % S = S yieaH 00000°0Z'0TTZS 0921 00T
%00°00T- (ET9°4T) S 2 S EI9'LT $ SELTT S - S EVSL S 153 sale|es Jaysea ) 00000°0C'00TTS 09T 00T
agenguet puoaas e se ysijduz
LIT'EL S 0ST'886 S €E0°5T6 S 68569 S TI0706 S [9g7788 S lejoL
%000 E S 0S8 S 058 5 = 5 §gs's S B06T S 121sIq 40 N0 adempliey [eApay g salddns  00000°0Z°00T95 00T 00T
%SEG 11964 S oog'tes $  €89°T58 $ L8Tv99 $ ELE'0L8 $ TTI'vES $ aeAlld d3JSUONINL  0D000'0T'Z09SS 00T 00T
%0008 000'T S 000'E $ 000C S 189C $ 87T S 0687 S 21|gqnd @3ds uomng 00000°0T° TO9S5°00ZT"00T
%00°0 - S 009 S 00s $ - $ - $ = § 1LISID JO N0 d3dS |BFa 00000°0T° 00EES 00TT 00T
%0S'TT- (00s°%) $ 005'ZS $ 00009 $ 1S6'8C $ S88'6T S Lbb'8T S 1213810 JO 1N Q3dS SSDINIBS pajejay 00000°0Z" TOOES 00T 00T
uoneonpy [epads
adueyy 198png l88png Sz /v jollpng stamipuadyg sEamipuatig sRANHpUAUNg

JUNOIY

adejuadiag ul 23ueyy pesodod pieog  pojdopy vz/Ee EE/LE [Ny

_BE/1E [enidy 12/02 |y

198png pasodoid SZ0Z-vZ0T
IPIMIDLIISIJ PUE NS



%1991
WL9¥I-
%BYZT

%00°0
%00°0
%000
%000
%T6'8T
%00°0
%0070
%000
%ITTE-
%00°0

%00°SL-
%000
%00°000T
%1780
%0009
%29'09
7000
%rT'TS-
%90 -
%S1°CT-
%LY°0T
%90° by

%000
%000
%000
%000

%000
%88°S-
%9LTT-
%00°00T-
%00°00T
%00°0
%68°T-
%66'VT
%000

(6€6) $ 080T $ 6I0T $ 909'T $ ehb'T § ES8'T $
(6£6"9) S €08'0% S 8Ly $ Til'et § wl'ey § EBY'EE S
189'€E $ 0Z§'esT S 6E8'6YT S S9TWLT S 8L£'08T S EW0IST S
BEE'E S 900'pY $ 999°0% S 19089 s 0626V S 8IELE S
- $ 0009 S 0009 $ 0SE'S $ 6LT'L $ Tio's S
= $ D0SY S 00S% S BLE'Y S ISPV S 166 S
- $ 005 $ 00S s - s - s - $
- $ & $ = $ ¥s0's S = S = $
005 $ 000'TT $  00S'BT S 00002 $ 0£5'6C S T69'€T S
= $ 0009 $ 0009 $ 970'8C $ 090°€ S 799% $
- $ 00E $ 00E s - $ 00€E $ 00g S
- § - g - g $ @ $ e S
(t91) $ 9s€ $ 91§ $ 7SE $ gzg $ 8Tt S
< $ 0SEY S 0Sg'Y $ 006'% S O00EV $ 00E'y s
(S0°06) S 8LS'8YT § Zg9'g€e $ 1997062 S 9SEWLZ S btLL'FBE S
(00sT) $ 00S $ 000C $ 68€ S 89g < 6e6 S
@ $ 0o0'E $ 000°€ $ 80LT $ 80L'T $ 80LT S
005t $ 00ST $§ - ¥ = s - 5 - $
14 $ 0o0'e S SL6T S WLLT $ 0T€'s S SIT'T S
0021 $ oozt S 000Z S L6l'g S E6V'E S U S
78971 $ 009'se S 6IG'0T $ T69'ST S 609'6T S STr'oT s
5 s - s - S 9gE $ 19 $ 60L'T $
(ess'er) S ¥es'rT S LL0'fe $ T9r'eT S IvL'8T $ 5§65'ST 5
(F06'9) S 29/'8 S TL9'ST $ TOL'ZT S 68YIT $ PIT'ST g
(98s3) $ T90C S L¥9'T S BE6'T S 095T S 696C S
GEE'D S Tezg'eg $ 1809 S €6Z'ed S TLV'0S $ Z8zr's9 $
(tsz'os) S P09'PIT S §S8'%0T S 9/T'68T S SPI'T9T S 9v81sT S
¥ S 000LE S 000°ZE 5 TZEST S GYVI'EL S LTSI S
5 s - g & = s - 5w $
* S 0008 S 0008 $ si8 S 906 S 0Lt S
= $ 00067 S 000'6T S 905'LT S ERLTT § LT $
{017] S 7ZL'89 S 766'89 S Z/0'99 S b89'g9 S 70919 3
= $ 00T $ oot e $ 01T s - S
{03) $ o008 S 0S8 S 9bs S I6Y $ TEST S
(o) $ O00E S OovE s - g = $ 0Tt $
Evﬁwu s - $ owL's $ 6906 s - $ g6e'L $
020’9 $ 0Z0'9 § - § - $ 7908 - &
() S YOr'E S tov'E S 8l'e $ 0€0's S vrET S
ﬁm:. $ oﬁm, T4 S 01§ S 9z $ S6v S
&UEN M Wmm_m m Mwmumw S mB”m S 6256 S TT¥'3 s
S EVT'Ew S 589'TH $ 8040V S

|el0l

leiol

[eroL

NVS a2uelnsu| [euag
NYS a3auelnsu| yyeay
saLIB|ES NS

pleog [ooyas splemy g uofjjudosay

pleog |oolas saa4 g sang

pleog [00YdS S3IUBIBJUOD 7] [IABIL

yaueas juapuajuiadng
pleog [ooyos sasuadxd Ipny
pieog |ooyas sasuadx]y [eFaq

S|eIDlY0 UOII3|T SIIIAIAS PaAsEeYIIng

1UaWal|18Y Jayaeajuop
pleog [0S AIINDAS [BID0S

salJe|ES SIBLI0 1§ PIEOg [00YIS

1913810 A3( Jold sea4 1 sang

A9( Joid alemyos
s1%aj Bululea] [BUOlSSajGLg
1213810 A2Q Joid salddng

1913510 A3Q JO.d $23URI3JU0T 73 [IAB].

1914351 s@2IAIa5 paseyalng

Wnjnawng Juslalnay Jayoea)
Ej__._U.E.:._U juswislllay Jayaeaquon

wnNaLUIND AJINJasS [B1D0S
|ewag

YijeaH

WiNnNauan) sajejes

sino} juswdojanaq yeis Woddng
sdoyssHopy Juswidojaaaq j4eis Hoddng
O'A 221UV v8) Wawdojanag yeis siayaea]

Y.10D sa24 3 sang
v.L0D salddng
V10D [PAeIL

UEISISSY 10 PAyILa) JUBLWRIRY Jaydes |

JUWALRY JaydesIuoN

JuBlsIssY [0 palikeD Alanaag |eioos
UEISISSY 10 Paljiie)) aauednsu| [eIuag
URISISSY 10 payila) suj yyeay
S3LIB|RS JURISISSY 10 PaljIIa)

00000°02°0CTZS0TET 00T

00000°0C°0TTTS 0ZEZ 00T

00000°0Z°00TTS'0ZEZ 00T
nvs

00000702 0TT8S'0TEC OOT
00000°0C"00T8S'0TET 00T
00000°02°00855°0TEC'00T
00000°0Z"EDEES'OTET 00T
00000°0Z°ZOEES'OTEL 00T
00000°0C TOEES'0LECOOT
00000°02°000£5°0TEC'00T
00000'0C'0TECS 0TET 00T
00000°0Z'00TTS'0TET 00T
00000'0T’00TTS OTET 00T
pieog |00Y3s

00000°02°00T85CTLZ 00T
00000°02°00595°¢TEZ"00T
00000°0Z°DTYIS TIZZDOT
00000°0€'00T9S'CTCT 00T
00000°02°00855°ZT¢C°00T
00000°0C'00ZESCTTZ 00T
00000°0T'0ZEESZTZT 00T
00000°0T0TETS'CTCT' 00T
00000°0T'COEES ETELC 00T
00000°0T°0CTTSTIZT 00T
00000°0€°0TTEZS TILZ 00T
00000°02°00T1S°CTZC00T
winnauang

00000'0T'TOZES OTTZ 00T

000000 TOZES'OTEL 00T

00000°0T'00TES 0TZT 00T
juswdojanag Jeis

00000°0Z°00T85°04TZ 00T
00000°0C°00T9S°0LTZ 00T
00000°0Z°00855°0£TT 00T
00000°0C'0CETS'0LTZ 00T
00000°07°0TETS0LTZ 00T
00000°02°00ZTS'0LTE 00T
00000°0Z°0ZTZS'0LTZ 00T
00000°0T°0TTZS 0412 00T
00000°02°00TTS 0LTT 00T
V102



%E0D

%L 0
%1¥°0-
%0T'8-
%S9EST
%BE0CT
%000
%ST 8l
%000
%CL' LT
%EB'GE
%0E"81

%00°00T-
%000
%00°001-
%00°00T-

%00°0
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%L6e-
%TE 6T
%00°0

%000
%00°5¢
%00°0
%00°0
%00°0
%00°0
%6’
%00°0
%00°0
%00'00T
%00°0
%00'9C
%L9°9-
%VS6T

4 $ 985'TT ¢ 785zt S ThYET S 00'6v8'8 S O0ELT'Y g
0Z¥'LTT S EL1'8T¥ S ESL0TE S BE9‘00v $ T09TZE S tLZ'80€ s
(s1) $ 000T $ SI0C $ 969 $ 810 ¢ DEE'T 3
(z2) $ O00ELT S TLELT 5 ovz'et S SIS'WI $ €TIB'EI g
(zset) $ ¥99'9¢ $ 9v0'6L $ 905'[t $ aov'LT S 6IL9T $
79T'T S 98¥'6 S vee's $ 9Ir'T S = S - S
9€6'Te S GST'OV S gze'ar S L06'3T S 86E'7C $ T6T'6T S
0 $ 9/9'L $ 848'L S TEEBT S €69'L S 8LT's S
Sb6'S S £97'81 § TETT $ TS6'9T S OFL'eT $ PRO'ET S
7 $ SP8IT $ Sh8TT $ ZeL'BL S PI50T $ BE03T g
YA S 096'T S GEST $ SI6'T S ESET S SL9T S
81571 S SPE'ER §  LTvig $ §98'LY S 8Ty S brroe $
T08LL S TL8'SET $ 6907197 $ 68TTEC S 9ETI8T $ TELLLT S
(z6.99) e § ¢6L99 $ TIZ'LST $ 6EET6 g = $
(t8e'p) S - S I8EY S 9906 $ 5909 S = S
& $ & 5 = 5 8vT'e $ " s - $
(SEP'Y) S - S SEVY S TP6'6 S 0909 5 = S
(9L6°LS) S # S 9/6LS S 956'6¢T S PIZ6L S 2 S
00€'ST S 0L0'LbE s O0LLTEE S TL8'9TE $ L98'tEE S 9ET'V6E S
= S 000's S 000's S 6S0°T S L1809 S LYT'E S
- S SIE S SIE S St S 90E S vt S
= $ 000 $ 000 S 06 S 0T¥'T $ §55'C $
= $ 9TLIE S 9ILTE $ 806'CZE $ SZv'sE S SP0'8T 5
- $ SETL $ SETL $ 88T'L $ T96'9 $ LSP'S $
» $ 8BE9T $ 88E0T $ 960'ST $ TS6'sT $ 6BL'ST $
(78] S 0LV'ET $ wrS'T S 0Lr'E $ BELT S LVE'T g
€LE'ST $ 02849 S Lvb'Es S Y’k $ TI6'SY $ 090's? $
0 S 9TTVIT S 9TYIe $ ve9'Lot S SP0'8TC § TIV'TIE S
€I6°Ch S TZZ'S8E $ GOETHE S  960°66Z S BGLYSY S 919'WLT S
= $ 009T $ 009'C S 0E6'T $ 809t S LZ6'T S
00t 3 00S S oov S ovL S 00r's § T S
- $ 006'E S 006E $ * $ = S ¥9s S
2 S 0SZ'v S 0SZ'% S £pR'y S ESP'S § TEL'Y S
s $ 00ST $ 00ST $ LSBT S SOT'T $ 08I'T $
- S ooZ'y S 00TV S ¥IT'E VA A S 196'C S
000°T $  000'SE S 000'%E S 8908t S LVP'BET S ETT'vS S
g $  00S S 00S S 6¥e S v $ 119 S
- $ 00S $ 005 $ LSL 5 - g & s
005 S 000s $ 005 $ 60T S 009t S BLTT S
5 5 - g - $ - $ Sz90T ¢ - g
0D0‘ET $  000'€9 $  0000S S 6L06T S tI0TE S 0907 S
(or2'T) S 0E8%T $ 9/59z S LLE'L § BLSTT $ ¥869 $
S67T S BEOYT S vrLIT S D6LCT S T90'ET S ¥S60T g

|E10L

|B10L

salie|es uoljeiodsued]

ssaulsng saa4 g sang
24EMIJOS Ssaulsng

suj dwo) s1910M
Iouesnsu JuswAojdwaun
juaWalnay Jayseal
uawalnay

Aj1Ino@s |elpos

2ouelnsu| 817 @ Aljigesig
|eluag

yieaH

YO S5aUISNg SBIIE|ES

q'y Xipuaddy ygD wawalisy Jayoea]

JuaWalpay Jayaeajuoy

@'y xipuaddy ygD Ajlnoas |eppos

Q"wxipusddy a2 spuadjis Juswalnay Jsyaea]

|el0L

[e10L

ujwpy s921AI8S |2pads 5984 8 sang
ulwpYy ssalAles [elpads ssyddns
UlLIpY $20IAl8S |eloads |aakd L

UBWalRAY Jayaea |

ujlWpY saoiAIes [epads Jusliainay HN
ulwpy sas|alas [eads AJnoas [epos
ulWpYy S3jAJaS [EDadS 3aUBINSU| [BIUS(Q
UIWpY $30jA195 [eppads sauelhsu| yiesy
saliejes UIWpPY saolalas |epads

NVS $224 @ sang

Nys juswdinb3 3 aunjuing
nvs alemyos

nys s2ljddng

NVS [PARIL

Nvs Bunuld

NYS JUBWHNIIBY/58UIIS0d/spy

nvs 29e3sod
Nvs wawdepAaq LS

suopeujwex3 YIEaH/$y2ay) punosdyoeg

fyjeuad vov

NS $891A85 paseydnd
NS Wawainay HN
Nvs A1naas [e1pos

00000°0Z°00TTS 00LT 00T
uoneuodsuesy

00000°0Z°00T85°005C°00T
00000°0Z'00595°005Z°00T
00000°0Z°00925°00SZ° 00T
00000°02°00525°005C°00T
00000°0Z°0ZETS'00ST' 00T
00000°0Z°0T€TS'005Z°00T
00000°0Z°00ZZ5°00ST°00T
00000°0C°0ETCS'005C°00T
00000°0C'0ZTTS 00ST 00T
00000°0€'0TTZS°005C°00T
00000°0Z°00TTS'00SZ 00T
ssaulsng

00000702 0EETS 00FZ 00T
00000°0C°0TETS 00FZ 00T
00000°0€°00€¢S 00FZ°00T
00000°0C°00TTS 00VT 00T

00000°0C’00T85'0EET'00T
00000°0C°00T95'0EET 00T
00000°0Z°008S5'0EET 00T
00000°0C°0ZETSOEET 00T
000CO'0C'OTECS0EET 00T
00000°02°00CZS'0EET 00T
00000°02°0ETTS 0EEC 00T
00000°0C°0TTES 0EET 00T

00000'0T’00TTS'OEET 00T
sadinias |epads

00000°0C°00T85°0ZEC00T
00000°0T"00ELS OCEC 00T
00000°02°00595°0ZET'00T
00000°02°00T95°02EC00T
00000'0Z'00855°0ZET' 00T
00000°0C°00S5S5°0CEC 00T
00000°0¢°00¥SS'0ZET°00T
00000°0Z°0FESS 0TET 00T
00000°0Z°00ZES OZEE 00T
00000°0C°0ETES OCEL OOT
00000°0C’00TES'0TET 00T
00000°0C°000€5°0ZET 00T
00000°0Z'0TECS'0ZET 00T
00000°0Z' 0025 0ZET 00T



%00°0
%0070
%000
%000
%000
%000

%L8'6T-
%00°0

%00°0

%00°000T
%00'0

%e8'T
%6Z°0T
%00°0

T698ZT S bhL'esr'y $  E€S0°SSEY S TS8ISE'Y § 2I8BIEY $ LETOTZ'Y [
G $ - $ - $ 000°SL S - $ 000'SL S
- " 5 = $ 000°sE 5 = S 0005t 5
- $ - s - $  000°0S $ - & B $
# ) - S - S = S = $ i S
- s = $ = $ - $ - $ - $
£ 5 = $ - s - s - 5 = ]
= $ - 5 = s = S = S - s

{£0079T) S LbS'veL $ Pss‘oos S LI€'0Z8 $ S/9158 $ 80.L°Z8B S

(£00"9T) S LbSH9 S 5508 S LIE00T $ GL9'TET S 80L'Z9T S
s S  0000TL S 000°0ZL S 0000ZL $ ooo‘ozL $ 000°0TL $
2 S T [ S IC6'LL s - S SLL'8T S
= S 1 57 S TI6'LL s & $ SL4'8C S

666'7T $ 000'ST S T S " S BLT'E S 0z¢ S

66671 $ Qoo'st S 1T S - S - $ ozt S
- 5 - s - 5 = S 6LTE s - $

LBLYY S BLTISL $ T6%90L S £9.°099 S £9Z2°7%9 S 785295 S

oco'ot $ 000'S9E $ 000'SSE S s/7'09E S 00'1S6'6TE $ 00°0TL'T6T S

£8L'7E S GTLELE $ 9ve'LEE $ S60'/8T S 0006LZ1E $ 00°080/% s

0 $ E96 S €96 $ TS6 S 00°4L9 $ 006IE S

[e101 apImIaLIsIg

[B30L

pund dx3 juleln Yas o 4si).
1sna| dx3 pads o] Jsi]
sanlasay [eyden o] Jajsuel]

pung s1aafold [ende) o) Jajsued)

IB101

eol

pung adiaias poo4 o] Iajsuel)

SIuels o] lajsueld|

1salaqu] 1gag
ledjaulid ®a1n35 1aQ

Hujjapoway g UOIINIISUCY s3IITR

|e30L

|eloL

32|nIes pood
Juawdinb3 a3ja1as pooy

uojieriodsuel) uopeInpy [enads

uopeyodsuel | Juapnis Jenday

Aunaas |epos

00000°66'0TERS'ZSTS 00T
00000'66'00E6SCSTS 00T
00000'66'00E6S TSTS 00T
00000°66'00E65°0EZ5°00T
00000°66'00E65'TTTS 00T
00000°66'00£65'07ZS°00T
spund Jsylp 03 sisjsues)

00000°02'00¥85'00T5 00T
00000°'0Z'00£85°00TS 00T
3910435 1q2(

00000°0Z°002ES 000 00T
uonanIsuod/sanioe

00000°0Z°00€65°0TTE 00T

00000°02°00€LS 0TTE 00T
8210135 poo4

00000°0T°Z6TS500L2°00T
00000°0T° T6TSS 00LE 00T
00000°0Z'00TZS'00L2°00T



SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT



David Ryan, Ed.D. Patricia Wallace

Interim Superintendent T Director of Student Services
Jane Fortson, CPA SD ALE Karen Thompson
Business Administrator s Director of Personalized

ScHOOL DISTRICT s

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

Interim Superintendent’s Report
March 2024

Update on AP Rural Network

Superintendents and principals from rural schools in the North Country assembled with College Board
officials on a video call to discuss our next steps in advancing our online AP network in New Hampshire.
As has been shared in the past, the intent is to expand AP offerings to students in rural schools where
class enroliment is lower than normal, however proportional to the total student population. There is
significant interest in establishing this program for September 2025 which will be ample time to settle
on how we will schedule the courses, what courses will be taught, and which school will sponsor each
course. Our next meeting is scheduled for April in which we will tackle issues related to credits
awarded, time of the teaching block, MOU items, and duration of the course (full year vs. semester).

Hinsdale Town Emergency Operations Planning (EOP)

I am serving on the town’s EOP work group with six other stakeholders from town departments to
update the current plan which was last edited in 2004. Our work is being facilitated by Henry
Underwood of the Southwest Region Planning Commission out of Keen and thus far have had two
meetings. Our campus plans are critically important to the revision of the town’s plans, so we are
grateful to be a participant in the process.

CDC Revises COVID-19 Guidance

The CDC has revised its guidance on how to manage cases of COVID-19 and loosened restrictions on
attendance in school from those who have contracted the virus. According to the new guidance on the
CDC website, “when people get sick with a respiratory virus, the updated guidance recommends that
they stay home and away from others. For people with COVID-19 and influenza, treatment is available
and can lessen symptoms and lower the risk of severe illness. The recommendations suggest returning
to normal activities when, for at least 24 hours, symptoms are improving overall, and if a fever was
present, it has been gone without use of a fever-reducing medication” (CDC updates and simplifies
respiratory virus recommendations). As we have continued to subscribe to CDC guidelines, we will be
meeting with our school health officers and principals to review the revised guidelines and implement
them immediately. We wanted to be able to share this information with the board prior to executing
the new guidelines.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins, country of
origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other protected classes under
applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth groups. Link to Training -
https://nhprimex.org/explore-training/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be referred to the SAU 92 Interim
Superintendent, Dr. David Ryan, dryan@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.




General Assurances FY25

Each year at this time, superintendents are required to share with the school board at a public meeting
the contents of the General Assurances, Requirements, and Definitions for Participation in Federal
Programs document. Each year, the superintendent and the chair of the school board are required to
initial each page of the document and affix signatures where instructed. We have included the General
Assurances in the packet for the board and, essentially, the document outlines all of the policies and
requirements to be in place to apply for and subsequently receive federal funds for our grant
programs. Each year, we audit those requirements in our system and ensure that we are in
compliance. Having reviewed the requirements contained in the FY25 General Assurances, | am
attesting to the fact that we are in compliance with the requirements set forth.

Page 2 of 2



Frank Edelblut Christine Brennan
Commissioner Deputy Commissioner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
25 Hall Street
Concord, N.H. 03301
TEL. (603) 271-3495
FAX (603) 271-1953

March 5, 2024

e Superintendents

FROM: Lindsey Labonville, Administrator
Bureau of Federal Compliance

SUBJECT:  General Assurances FY 2025

The New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) has developed the attached "General
Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs" document that
must be signed by all agencies and organizations that receive federal funds through the NHED.
The federally funded programs which flow money through the NHED require each applicant to
file certain assurances. Some of these assurances apply to all programs and are therefore,
considered "general assurances.”

The submission of general assurances is required in part by:

e Federal regulation 34 CFR §76.301 of the Education Department General Administrative
Regulations (EDGAR), which requires a general application for subgrantees/subrecipients
for participation in federal programs funded by the U.S. Department of Education that
meets the requirements of Section 442 of the General Education Provisions Act (GEPA).

e Applicable federal statutes.

e Applicable regulations of other federal agencies.

The NHED has consolidated the general assurances into one document which also now includes
requirements and definitions in an effort to provide more guidance relative to implementation of
the underlying assurances. NHED requests an annual submission for each Local Education
Agencies (LEA's). This will simplify the collection of assurances and facilitate the requirement
that the NHED Commissioner of Education certify to the Secretary of Education the status of all
LEAs.

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



In New Hampshire both School Districts and School Administrative Units (SAUs) are
considered LEA’s. Individual program policy determines which type of entity may apply for
federal funds. As such, both the Superintendent and the local School Board Chairperson are
required to sign the certifications of the attached document.

I am requesting that you and the local School Board complete the certifications at the end of the
enclosed general assurance document; initial each page in the spaces provided and upload the
document in its entirety to the district’s homepage on GMS. The Bureau of Federal Compliance
office will notify the appropriate NHED program approving federal funds to LEA's when it has
received each assurance. The various federal programs are not to request additional copies from
you, but to accept the Bureau of Federal Compliance list as the basis for determining compliance
with these requirements as one item in their approval of proposals for funding. Other program
specific assurances will still be requested from the LEA's by individual NHED programs.

Compliance with these general assurances will be subject to review by NHED staff during on-
site federal compliance monitoring. Annual audits by CPA's in accordance with the Single Audit
Act may also include compliance checks.

On the Certification page, please include the name and number of the SAU office and the name
of the School District which will be applying for funds, both certifying parties are asked to
execute the document, and return the document by uploading it to the district GMS homepage no
later than June 1, 2024.

If you should have any questions regarding these general assurances, please contact Lindsey
Labonville, Administrator of the Bureau of Federal Compliance at
Lindsey.L.Labonville@doe.nh.gov or at 603-731-4621.

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



New Hampshire Department of Education
FY2025

GENERAL ASSURANCES, REQUIREMENTS AND
DEFINITIONS FOR PARTICIPATION IN FEDERAL
PROGRAMS

Subrecipients of any Federal grant funds provided through the New Hampshire Department of
Education (NHED) must submit a signed copy of this document to the NHED Bureau of Federal
Compliance prior to any formula grant application being deemed to be “substantially
approvable” or any discretionary grant receiving “final approval,” Once a formula grant is
deemed to be in substantially approvable form, the subrecipient may begin to obligate funds
which will be reimbursed upon final approval of the application by the NHED (34 CFR 708).

Any funds obligated by the subrecipient prior to the application being in substantially
approvable form will not be reimbursable even upon final approval of the application by
the NHED.

While there have been no significant changes notable in the last year, this FY2025 general
assurances document contains a few minor differences from the FY2024 general assurances
document. You are encouraged to do a side-by-side comparison of the two documents so that
you thoroughly understand the requirements and deadlines to which you are agreeing.

Following your review and acceptance of these General Assurances, Requirements and
Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs please sign the certification statement on the
appropriate page and then initial each of the remaining pages where indicated.

Please note that the practice of the School Board authorizing the Superintendent to sign on behalf
of the School Board Chair is not acceptable to the NHED in this case and will be considered non-

responsive.

Once the document is fully executed, please upload a signed copy of these General
assurances to the LEA homepage within GMS for review and approval. General
assurances must be uploaded for each district applying for federal funds.

Should you have any questions please contact Lindsey Labonville at 603-731-4621 or
Lindsey.L.Labonville@doe.nh.gov.



A.

General Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for
Participation in Federal Programs

General Assurances

Assurance is hereby given by the subrecipient that, to the extent applicable:

D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

The subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance, and the institutional,
managerial, and financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay non-federal share of project
costs, as applicable) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of the project described
in all applications submitted.

The subrecipient will give the awarding agency, the NHED, the Comptroller General of the United
States and, if appropriate, other State Agencies, through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency
directives.

The subrecipient will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or
other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the awarding agency.
The subrecipient will record the Federal awarding agency directives and will include a covenant in the
title of real property acquired in whole or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure non-
discrimination during the useful life of the project.
(a) Per2 CFR 200.330 the non-Federal entity is required to submit reports at least annually on the
status of real property in which the Federal Government retains an interest.

The subrecipient will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency (2 CFR 200.1
Definitions ‘Federal Awarding Agency’) with regard to the drafting, review and approval of
construction plans and specifications.

The subrecipient will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the
construction site to ensure that the complete work conforms with the approved plans and specifications
and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as may be required by the assistance
awarding agency or State.

The subrecipient will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a
purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain,

The subrecipient will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of
approval of the awarding agency.

The subrecipient will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but
are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of race, color or national origin;
(b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C.§§1681-1683, and
1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex;
(c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of handicaps;

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 1 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



(d) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age;

(e) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse;

(f) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol
abuse or alcoholism;

(g) §8§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records;

(h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing;

(1) Any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) under which application for
Federal assistance is being made; and,

(j) The requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the application.

9) The subrecipient will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646)
which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a
result of federal or federally assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real property
acquired for project purposes regardless of federal participation in purchases.

10) The subrecipient will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508
and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities
are funded in whole or in part with federal funds. The subrecipient further assures that no federally
appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the subrecipient to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the
making of any federal grant; the entering into of any cooperative agreement; and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal grant or cooperative agreement.

11) The subrecipient will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in
research, development, and related activities supported in whole or in part with federal funds.

12) The subrecipient will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as
amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded
animals held for research, teaching, or other activities supported in whole or in part with federal funds.

13) The subrecipient will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801
et seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence
structures.

14) The subrecipient will comply with all applicable requirements of all other federal laws, executive
orders, regulations, and policies goveming all program(s).

15) The subrecipient will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance
with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 2 CFR 200.501, Subpart F, “Audit Requirements,”
as applicable.

16) The recipient will comply with the requirements of Section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection
Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which prohibits grant award recipients or a sub-
recipient from (1) Engaging in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the
award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in
effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DMK
Page 2 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



17) The control of funds provided to a subrecipient that is a Local Education Agency under each program,
and title to property acquired with those funds, will be in a public agency, and a public agency will
administer those funds and property.

18) Personnel funded from federal grants and their subcontractors will adhere to the prohibition from text
messaging while driving an organization-owned vehicle, or while driving their own privately owned
vehicle during official Grant business, or from using organization-supplied electronic equipment to text
message or email while driving. Recipients must comply with these conditions under Executive Order
13513, “Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” October 1, 2009 (pursuant
to provisions attached to federal grants funded by the US Department of Education).

19) The subrecipient assures that it will adhere to the Pro-Children Act of 2001, which states that no person
shall permit smoking within any indoor facility owned or leased or contracted and utilized for the
provision of routine or regular kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education or library services to
children (P.L. 107-110, section 4303[a]). In addition, no person shall permit smoking within any indoor
facility (or portion of such a facility) owned or leased or contracted and utilized for the provision of
regular or routine health care or day care or early childhood development (Head Start) services (P.L.
107-110, Section 4303[b][1]). Any failure to comply with a prohibition in this Act shall be considered
to be a violation of this Act and any person subject to such prohibition who commits such violation
may be liable to the United States for a civil penalty, as determined by the Secretary of Education (P.L.
107-110, section 4303[e][1]).

20) The subrecipient will comply with the Stevens Amendment.

21) The subrecipient will comply with the Buy America Preference for Infrastructure Projects as required
by 2 CFR Part 184.

22) The subrecipient will submit such reports to the NHED and to U.S. governmental agencies as may
reasonably be required to enable the NHED and U.S. governmental agencies to perform their duties.
The subrecipient will maintain such fiscal and programmatic records, including those required under
20 U.S.C. 1234f, and will provide access to those records, as necessary, for those Departments/agencies
to perform their duties.

23) The subrecipient will assure that expenditures reported are proper and in accordance with the terms and
conditions of any project/grant funding, the official who is authorized to legally bind the
agency/organization agrees to the following certification for all fiscal reports and/or vouchers
requesting payment [2CFR 200.415(a)].

“By signing this General Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for Participation in Federal
Programs document, [ certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the reports submitted are
true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the
purpose and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Project Award. I am aware that
any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject
me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or
otherwise.”

24) If an LEA, the subrecipient will provide reasonable opportunities for systematic consultation with and
participation of teachers, parents, and other interested agencies, organizations, and individuals,
including education-related community groups and non-profit organizations, in the planning for and
operation of each program.

25) If an LEA, the subrecipient shall assure that any application, evaluation, periodic program plan, or

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME_
Page3 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



report relating to each program will be made readily available to parents and other members of the
general public upon request.

26) If an LEA, the subrecipient has adopted effective procedures for acquiring and disseminating to
teachers and administrators participating in each program, significant information from educational
research, demonstrations, and similar projects, and for adopting, where appropriate, promising
educational practices developed through such projects. Such procedures shall ensure compliance with
applicable federal laws and requirements.

27) The subrecipient will comply with the requirements of the Gun-Free Schools Act of 1994.

28) The subrecipient will submit a fully executed and accurate Single-Audit Certification (required) and
the Federal Expenditures Worksheet (if applicable) to the NHED no later than December 31, 2024. The
worksheet will be provided to each subrecipient by the NHED via email and is posted on the NHED
website.

29) The subrecipient shall comply with the restrictions of New Hampshire RSA 15:5.

30) The subrecipient will comply with the requirements in 2 CFR Part 180, Government-wide Debarment
and Suspension (Non-procurement).

31) The subrecipient certifies that it will maintain a drug-free workplace and will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 and 34 CFR 84.200.

32) The subrecipient will adhere to the requirements of Title 20 USC 7197 relative to the Transfer of
Disciplinary Records.

33) The subrecipient will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-
4763) relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19
statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel
Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

34) The subrecipient will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C.
§§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work
Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction sub-agreements.

35) The subrecipient will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section
102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special
flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

36) The subrecipient will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the
following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (¢) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with
the approved State management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972
(16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g)
protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: M
Page 4 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



37) The subrecipient will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.)
related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.

38) The subrecipient will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification
and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16
U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

39) As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, the non-Federal entity should, to the greatest extent
practicable under a Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods,
products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel,
cement, and other manufactured products). The requirements of this section must be included in all
subawards including all contracts and purchase orders for work or products under this award (2 CFR
200.322).

40) The subrecipient will comply with the Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video
Surveillance Equipment requirement per 2 CFR 200.216.

41) The subrecipient will comply with the Protection for Whistleblowers per 41 U.S.C. §4712.

B.  Explanation of Grants Management Requirements

The following section elaborate on certain requirements included in legislation or regulations referred to in
the "General Assurances" section. This section also explains the broad requirements that apply to federal
program funds.

1. Financial Management Systems

Financial management systems, including records documenting compliance with federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal award, must be sufficient to permit the preparation
of reports required by general and program-specific terms and conditions; and the tracing of funds to a level
of expenditures adequate to establish that such funds have been used according to the Federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal award.

Specifically, the financial management system must be able to:

a) Identify, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended and the federal programs under
which they were received. Federal program and federal award identification must include, as
applicable, the CFDA title and number, federal award identification number and year, name of the
federal agency, and name of the pass-through entity, if any.

b) Provide accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each federal award or
program.

c) Produce records that identify adequately the source and application of funds for federally funded
activities.

d) Maintain effective control over, and accountability for, all funds, property, and other assets. The
subrecipient must adequately safeguard all assets and assure that they are used solely for authorized
purposes.

e) Generate comparisons of expenditures with budget amounts for each federal award.

2. Written Policies and Procedures

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: _@Mf_
Page 5 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



The subrecipient must have written policies and procedures for:

Policy/Procedure Name In Accordance With Policy Procedure
Drug-Free Workplace Policy 34 CFR 84.200 and the Drug-Free N/A
Workplace Act of 1988
Procurement Policy & Procedure 2 CFR 200.317-327
Conflict of Interest/Standard of Conduct | 2 CFR 318(c)(1)
Policy N/A
Inventory Management Policy & 2 CFR 200.313(d)
Procedure
District Travel Policy 2 CFR 200.475(b) N/A
Subrecipient Monitoring Policy & 2 CFR 200.332(d)
Procedure (if applicable)
Time and Effort Policy & Procedure 2 CFR 200.430

Records Retention Policy & Procedure 2 CFR 200.334

Prohibiting the Aiding and Abetting of ESEA Section 8546

Sexual Abuse Policy /A
Allowable Cost Determination Policy 2 CFR 200.302(b)(7) N/A
Gun Free School Act Gun Free School Act of 1994 N/A
Cash Management 2 CFR 200.302(b)(6) and 200.305

Nonsmoking Policy for Children’s ESEA Section 8573 NI
Services

3. Internal Controls
The subrecipient must:

a) Establish and maintain effective internal control over the federal award that provides reasonable
assurance that the non-federal entity is managing the federal award in compliance with federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal award. These internal controls
should be in compliance with the guidance outlined in “Standards for Internal Control in the
Federal Government” issued by the Comptroller General of the United States or the “Internal
Control Integrated Framework”, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO).

b) Comply with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal awards.

c) Take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified, including noncompliance
identified in audit findings.

d) Take reasonable measures to safeguard and protect personally identifiable information and other
information the federal awarding agency or pass-through entity designates as sensitive or the
subrecipient considers sensitive consistent with applicable federal, state, local, and tribal laws
regarding privacy and obligations of confidentiality.

e) Maintain all accounts, records, and other supporting documentation pertaining to all costs incurred
and revenues or other applicable credits acquired under each approved project in accordance with
2 CFR 200.334.

4. Allowable Costs

In accounting for and expending project/grant funds, the subrecipient may only charge expenditures to the
project award if they are;

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DMK
Page 6 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
D

in payment of obligations incurred during the approved project period;

in conformance with the approved project;

in compliance with all applicable statutes and regulatory provisions;

costs that are allocable to a particular cost objective;

spent only for reasonable and necessary costs of the program; and

not used for general expenses required to carry out other responsibilities of the subrecipient.

5. Audits

This part is applicable for all non-federal entities as defined in 2 CFR 200, Subpart F.

a)

b)

In the event that the subrecipient expends $750,000 or more in federal awards in its fiscal year, the
subrecipient must have a single or program-specific audit conducted in accordance with the
provisions of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F. In determining the federal awards expended in its fiscal year,
the subrecipient shall consider all sources of federal awards, including federal resources received
from the NHED. The determination of amounts of federal awards expended should be in
accordance with the guidelines established by 2 CFR 200, Subpart F.

In connection with the audit requirements, the subrecipient shall also fulfill the requirements
relative to auditee responsibilities as provided in 2 CFR 200.508.

If the subrecipient expends less than $750,000 in federal awards in its fiscal year, an audit
conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F, is not required. In the event
that the subrecipient expends less than $750,000 in federal awards in its fiscal year and elects to
have an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F, the cost of the
audit must be paid from non-federal resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid from
subrecipient resources obtained from non-federal entities).

The subrecipient assures it will implement the following audit responsibilities;

a)

b)

¢)
d)

Procure or otherwise arrange for the audit required by this part in accordance with auditor
selection regulations (2 CFR 200.509), and ensure it is properly performed and submitted no later
than nine months after the close of the fiscal year in accordance with report submission
regulations (2 CFR 200.512).

Provide the auditor access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and
other information as needed so that the auditor may perform the audit required by this part.
Prepare appropriate financial statements, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
in accordance with financial statements regulations (2 CFR 200.510).

Promptly follow up and take corrective action on audit findings, including preparation of a
summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective action plan in accordance with audit
findings follow-up regulations (2 CFR 200.511(b-c)).

Upon request by the NHED Bureau of Federal Compliance (BFC), promptly submit a corrective
action plan using the NHED template provided by the BFC for audit findings related to NHED
funded programs.

For repeat findings not resolved or only partially resolved, the subrecipient must provide an
explanation for findings not resolved or only partially resolved to the BFC for findings related to
all NHED funded programs. The BFC will review the subrecipient’s submission and issue an
appropriate Management Decision in accordance with 2 CFR 200.521.

6. Reports to be Submitted

Audits/Management Decisions

Copies of reporting packages for audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F shall be

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DMK
Page 7 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



submitted, by or on behalf of the recipient directly to the following:

a) The Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) in 2 CFR 200, Subpart F requires the auditee to
electronically submit the data collection form described in 200.512(b) and the reporting
package described in 200.512(c) to FAC at:
https://harvester.census.gov/facides/(S(mgamohbpfj0hmyh1r45p1pol))/account/login.aspx

Copies of other reports or management decision letter(s) shall be submitted by or on behalf of the
subrecipient directly to:

a) New Hampshire Department of Education
Bureau of Federal Compliance
25 Hall Street
Concord, NH 03301 Or via email to: federalcompliance@doe.nh.gov

b) In response to requests by a federal agency, auditees must submit a copy of any management
letters issued by the auditor, 2 CFR 200.512(e).

Any other reports, management decision letters, or other information required to be submitted to the NHED
pursuant to this agreement shall be submitted in a timely manner.

Single Audit Certifications and Federal Expenditures Worksheet

A fully executed and accurate Single-Audit Certification (required) and Federal Expenditures Worksheet
(if applicable) shall be submitted to the NHED no later than December 31, 2024. A copy of the forms will
be provided to each subrecipient by the NHED via email.

7. Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters

As required by Executive Orders (E.O.) 12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented
at 2 CFR Part 180, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined in 2 CFR
180.120, 180.125 and 180.200, no contract shall be made to parties identified on the General Services
Administration’s Excluded Parties List System as excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs in accordance with E.O.s 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension.” This list contains the
names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, and contractors declared
ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than E.O. 12549. Contractors with awards that
exceed the small purchase threshold shall provide the required certification regarding their exclusion status
and that of their principal employees.

The federal government imposes this requirement in order to protect the public interest, and to ensure that
only responsible organizations and individuals do business with the government and receive and spend
government grant funds. Failure to adhere to these requirements may have serious consequences — for
example, disallowance of cost, termination of project, or debarment.

To assure that this requirement is met, there are four options for obtaining satisfaction that subrecipients
and contractors are not suspended, debarred, or disqualified. They are:

The subrecipient certifies that it and its principals:

a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, and declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal Department or agency.

b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil
Jjudgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: M
Page 8 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; commission of
embezzlement; theft, forgery, bribery, falsification, or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property.

c¢) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in this certification.

d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, they shall attach an
explanation to this document.

8. Drug-Free Workplace (Grantees Other Than Individual)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 and implemented in 34 CFR 84.200the subrecipient
certifies that it will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance (34 CFR 84.610) is prohibited in the
subrecipient’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition.

b) Establishing, as required by 34 CFR 84.215, an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform
employees about:

The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace.

The recipient’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace.

Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs.

The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace.

0O 0 0O

c) Requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the project is given a copy of this
statement.

d) Notifying the employee in the statement that, as a condition of employment under the project, the
employee will:

o Abide by the terms of the statement.
o Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute
occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction.

e) Notifying the agency in writing within 5 calendar days after receiving notice of an employee’s
conviction of a violation of a criminal drug statute in the workplace, as required by 34 CFR
84.205(c)(2), from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of employee’s conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title to:

Director, Grants and Contracts Service

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, S.W. [Room 3124, GSA — Regional Office Building No. 3]
Washington, D.C. 20202-4571

(Notice shall include the identification number[s] of each affected grant).

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 9 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



f) Taking one of the following actions, as stated in 34 CFR 84.225(b), within 30 calendar days of
receiving the required notice with respect to any employee who is convicted of a violation of a
criminal drug statute in the workplace.

o Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended.

o Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or
other appropriate agency.

g) Making a good-faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of the
requirements stated above.

9. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Requirements - Section 427 (Federal Requirement)
Equity for Students, Teachers, and Other Program Beneficiaries

The purpose of Section 427 of GEPA is to ensure equal access to education and to promote educational
excellence by ensuring equal opportunities to participate for all eligible students, teachers, and other
program beneficiaries in proposed projects, and to promote the ability of such students, teachers, and
beneficiaries to meet high standards. Further, when designing their projects, grant applicants must address
the special needs and equity concerns that might affect the ability of students, teachers, and other program
beneficiaries to participate fully in the proposed project.

Program staff within the NHED must ensure that information required by Section 427 of GEPA is included
in each application that the Department funds. (There may be a few cases, such as research grants, in which
Section 427 may not be applicable because the projects do not have individual project beneficiaries.
Contact the Government Printing Office staff should you believe a situation of this kind exists).

The statute highlights six types of barriers that can impede equitable access or participation: gender,
race, national origin, color, disability, and age. Based on local circumstances, the applicant can
determine whether these or other barriers may prevent participants from access and participation in the
federally assisted project, and how the applicant would overcome these barriers.

These descriptions may be provided in a single narrative or, if appropriate, may be described in connection
with other related topics in the application. Subrecipients should be asked to state in the table of contents
where this requirement is met.

NHED program staff members are responsible for screening each application to ensure that the
requirements of this section are met before making an award. If an application has been selected for funding
and program staff determine that the requirements of this section are not met, program staff will contact the
subrecipient to find out why this information is missing. If an oversight occurred, the program staff may
give the applicant another opportunity to satisfy this requirement but must receive the missing information
before making the award, 34 CFR 75.231. Documentation must be in the project file indicating that this
review was completed before the award is made.

All applicants for new awards must satisfy this provision to receive funding. Those seeking continuation
awards do not need to submit information beyond the descriptions included in their original applications.

10. Gun Possession (Local Education Agencies (LEAs) only)

As required by Title XIV, Part F, and Section 14601 (Gun-Free Schools Act of 1994) of the Improving
America’s Schools Act:

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 10 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



The LEA assures that it shall comply with the provisions of RSA 193:13 TII.

RSA 193:13, III. Any pupil who brings or possesses a firearm as defined in section 921 of
Title 18 of the United States Code in a safe school zone as defined in RSA 193-D:1 without
written authorization from the Superintendent or designee shall be expelled from school by the
local school board for a period of not less than 12 months.

The LEA assures that it has adopted a policy, which allows the Superintendent or Chief Administrating
officer to modify the expulsion requirement on a case by case basis. RSA 193:13, IV.

The LEA assures that it shall report to the NHED in July of each year, a description of the circumstances
surrounding any expulsions imposed under RSA 193:13, TIT and TV including, but not limited to:

a) The name of the school concerned;

b) The grade of the student disciplined;

c) The type of firearm involved;

d) Whether or not the expulsion was modified, and

e) If the student was identified as Educationally Disabled.

The LEA assures that it has in effect a policy requiring referral to the criminal justice or juvenile
delinquency system of any student who brings a firearm or weapon to school.

Ed 317.03 Standard for Expulsion by Local School Board.

a) A school board which expels a pupil under RSA 193:13, II or 111, shall state in writing its reasons,
including the act leading to expulsion, and shall provide a procedure for review as allowed under
RSA 193:13, 1L

b} School boards shall make certain that the pupil has received notice of the requirements of RSA 193-
D and RSA 193:13 through announced, posted, or printed school rules.

c) Ifastudent is subject to expulsion and a firearm is involved, the Superintendent shall contact local
law enforcement officials whenever there is any doubt concerning:

1} Whether a firearm is legally licensed under RSA 159; or
2) Whether the firearm is lawfully possessed, as opposed to unlawfully possessed, under
the legal definitions of RSA 159.

d) Ifa pupil brings or possesses a firearm in a safe school zone without written authorization from the
Superintendent, the following shall apply:

1) The Superintendent shall suspend the pupil for a period not to exceed 10 days, pending
a hearing by the local board; and

2) The school board shall hold a hearing within 10 days to determine whether the student
was in violation of RSA 193:13, III and therefore is subject to expulsion.

11. Lobbying

As required by Section 1352, Title 31, of the U.S. Code, and implemented in 34 CFR Part 82, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined in 34 CFR 82.105 and 82.110, the
applicant certifies that:

a) No federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the subrecipient
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
in connection with the making of any federal grant; the entering into of any cooperative agreement;
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal grant or

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: M
Page 11 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



cooperative agreement.

b) If any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with federal grants or cooperative agreements, the subrecipient shall complete and
submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions.

¢) The subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, contracts under grants,
and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

New Hampshire RSA 15:5 - Prohibited Activities.

I Except as provided in paragraph II, no recipient of a grant or appropriation of state funds
may use the state funds to lobby or attempt to influence legislation, participate in political
activity, or contribute funds to any entity engaged in these activities.

IT. Any recipient of a grant or appropriation of state funds that wishes to engage in any of
the activities prohibited in paragraph I or contribute funds to any entity engaged in these
activities, shall segregate the state funds in such a manner that such funds are physically
and financially separate from any non-state funds that may be used for any of these
purposes. Mere bookkeeping separation of the state funds from other moneys shall not
be sufficient.

12, Subrecipient Monitoring

In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F, subrecipient
monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited to, on-site or remote visits by NHED staff, limited
scope audits, and/or other procedures. By signing this document, the subrecipient agrees to comply and
cooperate with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the NHED. In the event the
NHED determines that a limited scope audit of the project recipient is appropriate, the subrecipient agrees
to comply with any additional instructions provided by NHED staff to the subrecipient regarding such audit.

13. More Restrictive Conditions

Subrecipients found to be in noncompliance with program and/or fund source requirements or determined
to be “high risk™ shall be subject to the imposition of more restrictive conditions as determined by the
NHED.

14. Obligations by Subrecipients

Obligations will be considered to have been incurred by subrecipients on the basis of documentary evidence
of binding commitments for the acquisition of goods or property or for the performance of work, except
that funds for personal services, for services performed by public utilities, for travel, and for the rental of
facilities shall be considered to have been obligated at the time such services were rendered, such travel
was performed, and/or when facilities are used (see 34 CFR 76.707).

15. Personnel Costs — Time Distribution

Charges to federal projects for personnel costs, whether treated as direct or indirect costs, are allowable to
the extent that they satisfy the specific requirements of 2 CFR 200.430 and will be based on payrolls

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 12 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



documented in accordance with generally accepted practices of the subrecipient and approved by a
responsible official(s) of the subrecipient.

When employees work solely on a single federal award or cost objective, charges for their salaries and
wages must be supported by personnel activity reports (PARs), which are periodic certifications (at least
semi-annually) that the employees worked solely on that program for the period covered by the certification.
These certifications must be signed by the employee or a supervisory official having firsthand knowledge
of the work performed by the employee.

When employees work on multiple activities or cost objectives (e.g., more than one federal project, a federal
project and a non-federal project, an indirect cost activity and a direct cost activity, two or more indirect
activities which are allocated using different allocation bases, or an unallowable activity and a direct or
indirect cost activity), the distribution of their salaries or wages will be supported by personnel activity
reports or equivalent documents that meet the following standards:

a) Reflect an after-the-fact distribution of the actual activity of each employee
b) Account for the total activity for which each employee is compensated

¢) Prepared at least monthly and must coincide with one or more pay period
d) Signed and dated by the employee

16. Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

As required in Section 9524 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965, as amended
by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, LEAs must certify annually that they have no policy that prevents
or otherwise denies participation in constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary and secondary
schools.

17. Purchasing/Procurement

The non-Federal entity must have and use documented procurement procedures, consistent with the
standards of this section and 2 CFR 200.317- 2 CFR 200.327 for any of the following methods of
procurement used for the acquisition of property or services required under a Federal award or sub-award.
1. Informal procurement methods
a. Micro-purchases
b. Small purchases
2. Formal procurement methods
a. Sealed bids
b. Proposals
3. Noncompetitive procurement

18. Retention and Access to Records

Requirements related to retention and access to project/grant records, are determined by federal rules and
regulations. Federal regulation 2 CFR 200.334, addresses the retention requirements for records that applies
to all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other non-
Federal entity records pertinent to a Federal or Project award. If any litigation, claim, or audit is started
before the expiration date of the retention period, the records must be maintained until all ligation, claims,
or audit findings involving the records have been resolved and final action taken.

Access to records of the subrecipient and the expiration of the right of access is found at 2 CFR 200.337
(a) and (c), which states:

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 13 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



a) Records of non-Federal entities. The Federal awarding agency, Inspectors General, the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the pass-through entity, or any of their authorized
representatives [including but not limited to the NHED] must have the right of access to any
documents, papers, or other records of non-Federal entity which are pertinent to the Federal award,
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts. The right also includes timely and
reasonable access to the non-Federal entity’s personnel for the purpose of interview and discussion
related to such documents.

d) Expiration of right of access. The rights of access in this section are not limited to the required
retention period but last as long as the records are retained.

19. The Stevens Amendment

All federally funded projects must comply with the Stevens Amendment of the Department of Defense
Appropriation Act, found in Section 8136, which provides:

When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations, and other
documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal money, all
grantees receiving federal funds, including but not limited to state and local governments, shall
clearly state (1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will be financed
with federal money, (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the project or program, and (3) the
percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program that will be funded by
non-governmental sources.

20. Transfer of Disciplinary Records

Title 20 USC 7197 requires that the State have a procedure to assure that a student’s disciplinary records,
with respect to suspensions and expulsions, are transferred by the project recipient to any public or private
elementary or secondary school where the student is required or chooses to enroll. In New Hampshire,
that assurance is statutory and found at RSA 193-D:8.

The relevant portions of the federal and state law appear below.

a) Disciplinary Records - In accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of
1974 (20 U.S.C. 1232g), not later than 2 years after the date of enactment of this part, each State
receiving Federal funds under this Act shall provide an assurance to the Secretary that the State
has a procedure in place to facilitate the transfer of disciplinary records, with respect to a
suspension or expulsion, by local educational agencies to any private or public elementary school
or secondary school for any student who is enrolled or seeks, intends, or is instructed to enroll, on
a full- or part-time basis, in the school.

b) 193-D:8 Transfer Records; Notice — All elementary and secondary educational institutions,
including academies, private schools, and public schools, shall upon request of the parent, pupil, or
former pupil, furnish a complete school record for the pupil transferring into a new school system.
Such record shall include, but not be limited to, records relating to any incidents involving
suspension or expulsion, or delinquent or criminal acts, or any incident reports in which the pupil
was charged with any act of theft, destruction, or violence in a safe school zone.

C. Definitions (2 CFR 200.1)

1) Audit finding - Audit finding means deficiencies which the auditor is required by 2 CFR 200.516
(a) to report in the schedule of findings and questioned costs.

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 14 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



2) Management decision -Management decision means the Federal awarding agency’s or pass-
through entity’s written determination, provided to the auditee, of the adequacy of the auditee’s
proposed corrective actions to address the findings, based on its evaluation of the audit findings
and proposed corrective actions.

3) Pass-through entity - Pass-through entity (PTE) means a non-Federal entity that provides a
subaward to a subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal program.

4) Period of performance - Period of performance means the total estimate time interval between
the start of an initial Federal award and the planned end date, which may include one or more
funded portions, or budget periods. Identification of the Period of Performance in the Federal
award per 2 CFR 200.211(b)(5) does not commit the awarding agency to fund the award beyond
the currently approved budget period.

5) Subaward - Subaward means an award provided by a pass-through entity to a subrecipient for
the subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal award received by the pass-through entity. It does
not include payments to a contractor or payments to an individual that is a beneficiary of a
Federal program. A subaward may be provided through any form of legal agreement, including
an agreement that the pass-through entity considers a contract.

6) Subrecipient - Subrecipient mean an entity, usually buy not limited to non-Federal entities, that
receives a subaward from a pass-through entity to carry out part of a Federal award; but does not
include an individual hat is a beneficiary of such award. A subrecipient may also be a recipient of
other Federal awards directly from a Federal awarding agency.

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: “DMR
Page 15 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



CERTIFICATION

Instructions: The Superintendent, or other Qualifying Administrator, if the School District or
School Administrative Unit (SAU) does not have a Superintendent, (See RSA 194-C:5, II) must
consult with the School Board for the School District/SAU by informing said School Board about the
District’s/SAU’s participation in Federal Programs and the terms and conditions of the General
Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs. The
Superintendent and the Chair of the School Board must sign this certification page (and initial the
remaining pages) as described below and return it to the NHED. No payment for project/grant
awards will be made by the NHED without a fully executed copy of this General Assurances,
Requirements and Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs on file. For further
information, contact the NHED Bureau of Federal Compliance at federalcompliance(@doe.nh.gov

Superintendent or other Qualifying Administrator Certification:

We the undersigned acknowledge that [a] person is guilty of a violation of R.S.A. § 641:3 if [h]e or
she makes a written or electronic false statement which he or she does not believe to be true, on or
pursuant to a form bearing a notification authorized by law to the effect that false statements made
therein are punishable; or (b) With a purpose to deceive a public servant in the performance of his or
her official function, he or she: (1) Makes any written or electronic false statement which he or she
does not believe to be true; or (2) Knowingly creates a false impression in a written application for
any pecuniary or other benefit by omitting information necessary to prevent statements therein from
being misleading; or (3) Submits or invites reliance on any writing which he or she knows to be
lacking in authenticity; or (4) Submits or invites reliance on any sample, specimen, map, boundary
mark, or other object which he or she knows to be false.

Accordingly, I, the undersigned official legally authorized to bind the named School District/SAU
hereby apply for participation in federally funded education programs on behalf of the School
District/SAU named below. I certify, to the best of my knowledge, that the below School
District/SAU will adhere to and comply with these General Assurances, Requirements and
Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs (pages 1 through 17 inclusive). I further certify, as
is evidenced by the Minutes of the School Board Meeting held on March 13,2024, that I have
informed the members of the School Board of the federal funds the District/SAU will be receiving
and of these General Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for the Participation in Federal
Programs for the District’s/SAU’s participation in said programs.

SAU Number: 92 District or SAU Name;__Hinsdale School District
District UEL SAM.gov Expiration Date:

David Ryan M it
Typed Name of Superintendent r Signature \ Date
New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DMK

Page 16 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



School Board Certification:

I, the undersigned official representing the School Board, acknowledge that the Superintendent, or
other Qualifying Administrator, as identified above, has consulted with all members of the School
Board, in furtherance of the School Board’s obligations, including those enumerated in RSA 189:1-a,
and pursuant to the School Board’s oversight of federal funds the District will be receiving and of
the General Assurances, Requirements and Definitions for Participation in Federal Programs in said
programs.

April Anderson 3/13/24

Typed Name of School Board Signature Date
Chair (on behalf of the School Board)

Once the document is fully executed, please upload a signed copy of these General
assurances to the LEA homepage within GMS for review and approval. General
assurances must be uploaded for each district applying for federal funds.

New Hampshire Department of Education — FY25 Initials of Superintendent: DME
Page 17 of 17 Initials of School Board Chair:



BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT



David Ryan, Ed.D. i s Patricia Wallace
Interim Superintendent SD ﬁ I I E Director of Student Services
Jane Fortson _ : Karen Thompson

Director of Teaching and

Business Administrator S CH OOL DISTR.ICT Leheing

To: Hinsdale School Board

From: Jane Fortson, CPA
Business Administrator

Re: Monthly Report — March 2024
Date:03/07/2024

As stated in my last report, February was a catch-up month, March will be a set up month. We
will be looking to update the accounting system after the 16™ to get all contract information in
place to allow for getting out the letters of assurance and contracts out to employees in the coming
months, as well as awaiting final insurance rates to allow us to get the information necessary for
the open enrollment prepared.

We are working with TD Bank, to implement the positive pay program that Jodi had started as an
additional fraud prevention procedure. We are also looking to have staff reimbursements
processed as ACH transactions rather than checks. This will allow for quicker processing of the
payments and fewer outstanding checks to reconcile and void/reissue, our first trial one will be
processed in the coming weeks, with district wide roll out shortly thereafter.

We have submitted two grant requests to the Department of Education Nutrition Services division
in hopes of receiving funding for four proofers, two in each building. Currently, there are two in
the MS/HS failing and one in the elementary school, although a much newer one is failing too.
Thanks to Mirium Tallman and Shawn Lee for working on these and getting the necessary
information for us to submit these proposals.

The Hinsdale School District
49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 Hinsdale, NH 03451, Phone: 603-336-5728, Fax: 603-336-5731
website: www.hnhsd.org
Home of the Hinsdale Pacers - Hinsdale Middle High School
Home of the Colts - Hinsdale Elementary School



L :abed ge'L'6202 Jdupouadysoidi Hodey Wd LELLZL  $20Z/80/E0 Paluld
%S0y 81°026% 00°0% . 8¥'S69% 99'619'1% 00'0$ 87’6698  Amuswsig suy sbenbueq seyddng /00000'12°00L95°S0LL00F
%8804 66°9% 0003 LOLLS 00¥2$ 00°0% LOLLS Aiepuooag p3 ssauisng saiiddng / 00000°2Z 00195 €04 1001 i
%0070 £6°996'2% 00°0% 00°0% £6'996'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% o ___ \Om/eIpPIN WY SBIddns £ 0000022 00495€0KL00L
%9L 6L €0'/8€% 00'0% PR TA S 05Zh6'LS 00°0% PN A TAN RS Auejuewelg py senddng / 00000°L2°00195°Z0LL00L
%0070 00'L$ 00°0$ 000$ _00'1% 00°03% 000$ __Meuswa|3 souspisay U] ISINY / 00000°12'000E5°20LL00L
%000 (128918}  00°0% L GoLs (s )o- T 000% bLS9Lg uBIH/eIPPIN P B3y [2ABIL / 00000'2Z'00855°00LE 00k
%00°0 (18°25.%) 00°0% 18°2G64% 00°0% 00°0% 18°25.% ___Aeyuswsig p3 Bay janeiL [ 00000'12'00855°00LL'00F
%v90S5  SLLOO'LSLE  00°0% 7€'268'151S 61°868°G0E$ 000 _PEL68'%S1LS ___H/@IpPIN JeinBay juswainsy JSYoes ] [ 00000 22 02Ee5 00LL 00k
%SLS  88°0€'60L$  00°0% ¥8'9v8'GLLS 2L vs1'sees 0008 YOVE'SLLE  Eluewold Jeinbey ueweioy J9U9ea L /000002 02628 00 100
%8S 19 SO LLIE'LS 00°0$ ¥Z'20L2$ B8ELY'ES 00°0$ ¥2'20}'2$ IPPIN JEINBay Juswalay JSYoesjuoN / 00000'2Z 01£25 00LL 00)

%76 LY EF 8¥5'59% 00°0% 8€°1.£'09% _1B'6l6'SZLS 00°0$ 8€°12£'098 __uBiH/eipPIN By Alnoes |B100S / 0000022 00225°00LL°00L
%SS°0S | 1L'9G/'Gv$ 00°0% £0°69.°9r$ ¥1°125'26% 000 ~ £0'69.'91$ Aeyaws|g bay AUndag B190S / 00000°L2'00225°00LL°00L
%¥0'ES PL'P0Z'6$  000% ZL96E0LS 98°009'61$ 00°0$ ZL96E'0LS ___ BiH/eippIA teinbay soueinsuy| [ejuad / 00000'22°02+2500LL00L
%6E°0.L 0L'9L¥'es 00°0% 82°021°8% 8£'9¢5'L1% 00°0$ 82°0ZL'8% _ feyuswsig senbay soueinsu| [glusg / 00000 1202125004 L 00)
%Z6'GS  GE£'628'G6L% 00°0% _08vEV'SYES  SLv9Z'virs 00°0% 08'vey'8ves ___BiH/sippiy JeinBay @oueInsu| UlESH / 00000°ZZ 0LLZS00LL00L
%61°GL 16'8€8°19% __00'0% _lzeer'i8l$ 81'89¢z'6vc$ 00°0% 1z62r'i8ls fiejuawwa|g Jeinbay soueInsu| Y)IESH / 00000°+Z'0L126°00LL00L
%000 00°'000'2$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°0% 0008 yBiH/eIPPIN BIEd p3 Bay seInsans / 00000°2Z 052 +S 004100 -
%SEY.  08'%8€$ __000% _ 0ZSLL'LS 00°00S°'L$ 00'0% 0ZSLL'LS Arejusws|g eled p3 Bay seiniisqns / 00000° L2’ 052150011004
%SE9LL  (22'6£5'9%) 88°220'8L% € 115'82% 00°000°0v$ 00°0% ¥£°115'82$ ______H/eppiy Jeyoea | p3 Bay seIMSAns /0000022 002L5°00LL°00L
%E8'€0L  (99°119%) 00°0% 99'195'L$  000S6'SLS 0003 99°195'91% EJUSLUS|] Jayoea ) p3 Bay ssnjisans / 00000° k200216004100
%L1'20L  (06'806%)  09°€5.'9L% 0g'LLL Les 00°9L0°cY$ 00°0% 0gLLL'.es ___uBiH/aippin p3 Bay saueleS Bled / 0000022 0SLIS00LL00L
%S L8 €9889°LL  16°€05°12% §5'5z8'62% 69'210'c9$ 000$ __§g'ceg'ees Aseyuswis|g p3 oy seueles eled / 00000°L2°0SLLS00LL00L
%SCY6  G9'915'68% LE016°2298  86°005'06.$ 00'825'285'VS  00°0$ 86'005°06.$ ubiH/sIPPIN P3 Boy Salleles JaYaea] / 0000022 004 LS 004100
%6466 08'95£°2$ 96'581°LEG% 22°998'909% 00°60F9rL LS 00°0% 22'998'009% feyuswa|g p3 Bay saueles JoYoea L / 00000 LZ'00L LS 00LL'00L
%000 (v 218) 00°0% - 00°0$ 0008 vLL$ o uswisay Jaydeal / 00000°00°026250000°00F
%000 (06'2€2$) 00°0% 06°2€2$ 00°0% 000 06'2e2$ o Awnoesg [BOS / 00000°00°00225°000000L
Pund gNnd Ivd3INIo
pasn % |eg pepusdxaun (LA pesaqunoul (LA pepuadxy jebpng pepusiuy 1ebpng |euibu®  QlLd pepusdxg

80UB[E] 0JSZ UYJIM SJUNCODE JUllg _H_ aoueIqWNoUa aid apnpau| _u SOUBIQUINDUS ¥4 apnpxg _H_
¥ec0e/Le/e eleq ol

£c0e/ /L ®eg woly

¥eoz-ecoe

ueap |[eos|

uonduose( / Jaquinp JUNoIoY

ISEW JUNODDY

suoidQ [reja@ Yyim poday ainyipuadxy

JOISIQ [00YDS o[epsulH



z :ebed GE'L°6202 ydypouadysoids podsy INd LEILLZL  $Z0Z/80/€0 :Poluld
%ZEEY  vL6EL'TVS  0/'68c$  0L'86Y'6$ YSL¥'E$ 0008 oLger'e$  Aejusws|g ssusdxg [essusg seliddng / 00000°2 00195 92 L 001
%000 00l  000% _ 000$ V¢ poo$y o o00$  Aeusws3seaq Ajug dul pRid/00000° L 0LBSS 92 L 00
%000 001 000$ 0008 001 __000$ 00°0% I . Keuswal3 s81Iquiassy / 00000°1Z'062€5 921001
%€ 86'600v$  000$  ZOEELS  O0EWLYS . goesv$  _O73seyddns/000002Z0049S9kLL 00k
%v99L _ LoOvb$ 0008  ¥8U8$ . S8less ¢ _ ¥848% .. uBiH/eIPPUA SBIPMIS [EI00S $%004 / 00000°2Z /0195 SL | L'00L
%BL96  gSTFS  000%  gzeles  wlleE'ly 0008 A4l YA _ yBiH/2IPPIA SBIPMS [e100s senddns £ 0000022 00195 °GkLL'00)
%166 €991 . 000$  GSer8l$  8L'Goety 0008 SG8r8LE Arejuswa|g saipmg [e1og seyddns / 00000°LZ'00495 SHL | 00L
vepbos  eoemcsy 000§ . GOURIE @XORELS. . DOOE . B0Zps$ . uBiH/eIpPIA Susios seyddns /0000022 00195 ELLL 00k
%LL'EL  GG'91G'LE _000$ ergees 1ESELLS _000% glgeey  Aeuswsajg 20uslpg sanddng / 00000°12°00L95 ELLL00)
%L€LE€  000L2$  000% 00'SeLs  00'Sees 0008 _00Sel$ uBIH/2IPPIN 1SN S88 @ S8NQ / 00000 'CZ 0018 T )L 00}
%ELTL  EBLSSE  00°0% _gTeLS  9Lveo'es  000% €TeLy LS _ uBiH/eIPPIN 1SN S81ddNS / 00000°22 00195 ZLLL 00k
%000  ¥890r$ 000  000%  v890v§ ooos oooy  Keyuswsiz asniy senddng / 00000° k2 0019G 2HEL 00k
%2885 __0008es 0008 __ _ 00°00y$ 00089¢ 0008  0000VS PPN DISNN SolmBg JaUl0 @ siieday / 00000'2Z 000€S ZHEL 00}
%EL B8 so'LLes 000$  S¥LGS'e$  0Se98'zs  000%  Spusses _YBIH/BIPPIA SanEWSIE $Y00d / 00000'22°0LY9S | LLL 001
%eLeeh  (Lwieg$) 000§ 000TSL$  6S8zzl$ 0008 00°0Z5'}$ _ Rueuswsig sopewsyiely $4008 /00000°42 0L¥9S k11 00L
%0ce0l  (99'€e$) 000  OL6ELS  v09LLS 000% 026848 uBiH/IPPIN Sonewayie salddng / 00000°22 00495 LELL 00
%000  8¥G6s6¢  ooo0% ooo%  8¥SISE  000% . ooos Aejuswea)3 sonewsaiiey salddns / 000001200195 LLLL0OL
Wbl6e . eves ... 000p . 88°0L0%kS  00°020°}$ 0008 - EETOLS ____UBIH/eIPPIN P3 Yoo L selddns / 00000°22' 00495 Ok k1001
%000  €6/€5% 0003 000% €628G8 000$ 000§  uYDIH/SIPPIA S90USIS 91 1008 / 00000°ZE 0+FIS 60 LE 00k
%78 086LOYS  000$  sevee'vs  Gl¥Se'8%  000% _ SEPEEw$  uBiH/sippiN s80uLIog 8y salddng / 0000022 001956011 °00)
%000 0069.8 000% 000$  0069.8 0008 0008  uBIH/IPPIN Se0usIos 8y siteded / 00000 22 00EYS 60L 001
%200k (99'G6L$)  000$ LplEL'E$ ssizkes 0003 _Wuer'es uBiH@IpPIN P3 sAud sanddng / 00000°2Z 00195 80 LL 00}
%leLE  S0090°0$  000$ 920898  18'069't$ 000 . 9/0€98 . fewsws3 p3 sAyd sanddns /00000 +Z 00195 80LL 004
%000 0068 _000$  000% SRS | — ) _...0008  IpPi uoisuadsng jooyos uf saiddng / 00000°2Z 00195 £0L 100k
%000 clesLs 000§ 000$  2i6Gl$ 000% _ooos  BiH/eIppin sBenbue wispo saiddns [ 0000022 00195901 1001
%ilPE  98E68zs 0008 $9°L0S'L$  0SHEE'rS 0008 v9LOS'LS ) _yBiH/eIpPIN SHY Bue syoogd / 0000022 04795601 001
%000 (82°25¢%) 00°0% 8.°L5ES 00°0% 00°0% 8/°/GE% Asejuswa|3 spy Bue syoogd / 00000° 12 °0L+95°G0 L1 00}
pasn % leg pepuadxaun) LA pasequnoug gLA pepusdx3 1ebBpng pepuswy 19Bpng jeuwiBlQ  Ld pepuedxg uofduosa( / Jagquuinp JuUnoday

90UE[EQ 0J8Z UM SJUNODJE Juld []  soueiquinous eud apnjoul [J soueiqunaus yd spnjox3 D

veoe/ie/e ®eg ol £20¢/L/L B1eq wol4 ¥202-£20C :IBaA |edsld

bibbdbid

suondQ [1ejeq ypm

(é66ec00)  SHSBIN JUNOIDY

Moday ainjipuadxy

19H3SIQ [00U3S 9[epSulH



€ abed Ge°1L 6202 1dypousdysoidl Hoday Wd LEL1:ZL  $Z0Z/80/E0 Pajuld
%06°9% 65°6EL'LS ~000$ 679001 80°9rLTH 000§ 679001 juewsjg asempieH [edipa ¢ saliddns /1 00000°1Z'00195°0021 00}
%C6YS  cceges 0008 899§ 000588 . ooog 8L99vs __J01nQ asempieH [ea1paiy @ seNiddng / 00 002100}k
%E0°LL  95°909'GELS 000 $'9/0'9598  00°€89'LG8%  00°0% ¥7'920'959% _ ewaud g3ds Uomnl /00000°02'Z0955 002100k
%¥e88c  (98'992'c$) 0008  98'99/°6§  00000Z$ 0003 98'992°G$ . ouand g3dS Uomni/00000°0ZL09SS 002100k
%0070 0000S$ 0008  000$  00°00S$ 00'0$ . 000%  »pusidioIno d3ds (e6o1/00000°02°00€E5° 002100
%000 (00SSsv'lg) 0008 00°G5Y'LS$ 000$  000$ 006SP'LS  elppi jousIq Ul SeoInBS palejsy / 0000022 LO0ES 002400k
%L81E  00'69L%$ _000$ o0leged 000004 000% . o0LgEes  we3ouisiqg u| S9JMUBS PRIERY / 00000 L LO0ES002L'00L
%88'8L  06'v,9'8Y$ 0008 OL'Gee'Lls 000000098 0008 1 _OVSee'lls  MsIg40IN0 g3dS SedISs pateied / 00000 02'L00ES 0021008

Lpe'Se$ 0008 6€CLLOls v0O09v'L¥$  000$ | BECLLOLS | 03dS waw 1982 / 00000°2Z 02E2S 002L00L
%S9'ES ¥0'6.5'9¢$ 00°0% _ 66/92°088  €0/pe/SS  000%8 66297088 Aejuaws|3 g3ds Wawsaiey Jeyoeel / 00000°+Z'02E25°002L00L
%S80v  6.€eS'ees 000 FOOrZoLs €y'0L2'6e$ 0008 ¥99oveioL$ UBIH/2IPPIN O3S AuNdss [B190S / 0000022 0022S 0021001
%LLVS  €T88v've$ 0008 S8'€8z'9g$  80'2LL0SS 0008 GB'E8T'9TS . feuswaiz gads Aunoss ‘002H00L
%rPeOr  16906°1$  000%  89'9¥9'l$  eS'ess'es  000%  89'9v9'L$ PPIN S194989) g3dS Soueinsu| [eyad / 00000°2Z 02425 00Z 400}
%0L6F  0L/pE'ZS  000% viLeleTd  vZ999'v$  00°0% ____vi'elees __we|g sisyoea) qIdS SdUBINSU| [BIUSC /000001202425 002100k
%8L'9S  vO'leeoy$ 0008  09°€6E'6SS  ¥9ves'0L$ 0008 09'€6€'6S8  PPIN Sieydes) Q3dS oUBINSU| IBSH / 00000'2Z 04125002100k
%09G8  $EBYS'SLE  000% 1€/4/5'268 S9°9¥L'80L$ 0003 _Lg//58'26%  wei3 sisydes] g3dS SOURINSU| YIBSH /00000 LZ0LIZS 0021000
%9e'8L _ 02'80v$ 000$ 08464 0000S$  000$  08L6%  YBIH/AIPPIN BIBd TS SEIMISANS / 00000°'ZZ'0SZLS°00ZL°00L
%S80L  OvSI6'8S 0008 09'v80'L§  00°000°0L$  00'0% . 09v80°k$  Aeuews(3 eied 03dS SAMNMISANS / 00000°L2'0SZLG 002400k
%0061 00°0eS'L$ __ooos _00°0LF'LS  00000'cs 000$ 00013 - BIH/eIPPIN J8yoea )| JIdS SSIMISANS / 0000022 002L5°00ZL°00L
%EYS  00's9Tes . 00'0% 00SELS  0000v'Z$  000%  00SELS Rigjuswalg J8yoe8 ] 3dS SSINISANS / 00000'LZ 0024500200k
WL8YL  VELLLLIS  0966Y'S8S  0LL6Y'SYL$  L9v//'808$ 0008 0LU6Y'SYL$  UBIH/BIPPIN O3S SSUBIES BIEd / 00000°ZZ'0S)LS 002 00)
%08'v6  OTEEE'6LS  OF2eL'6EL$  29°009'ZLe$ 22999 L/e$  00°0% _29009'zles _ Keuswsalg g3dS S=KEfES Bled / 0000012 '05415°00ZL00L
%¥668  Szlezled 1s1o0'0L8  v2/08'6LL$  0000LLLES 0008 vZL08'6LLS  uBiH/GIPPIN O3S SOUE[eS Joyoes] / 00000°ZZ00LLS00ZL00L
%8806 OV'GL9'92S  8TYEGOLLS  ZELYB'YSLS  001166'M628  00°0$ TELYB'YSLS . hewawai3 g3ds seueles Jauoea ] / 00000'kZ'00L4S002L°00L
%c0cS  9¢6L6’l$ 0008  v/'080'2$ 00000V 000$  wioso'e$ ___00QUEBA / 00000°ZZ 0LF9S9ZLL 00)
%S8CL  8LLGL'9S  000% 182068  66%90'2$ 0008 18J06$  /eIPPIN SIuoA [e10ads | UORENPEIS / 00000°¢Z LOLIS GZLL00L
%09'8S 092629 _00°0623% __99'0ee'6$ _928L¥'9L% 00°0% 99°0££'6% Aiepuooeg esuadxd [eJauag sslddns / 00000'22'00L95'9ZLL00L
pasn % 1eg pspusdxaun QLA Paiequinous QLA pepusdx3  1eBpng papuswy jeBpng [euiBug  qLd pepusdxg uonduosaq / Jaquuny Junoooy

@doueleq 045z Upm sjunoode uld []  esueiquinous sid apnjpou [ eoueiqunous yd spnjox3 D

v20e/1e/e ®req oL €coe/L/L =1eq woiy

¥202-€202

11eaj |eosi4

I)SeYy JUNOJ0Y

suondQ |iejaq Yyum Joday ainjpuadxy

JOLISIQ [00YOS o[epsulH



¥ :abeg GE'L'EZ0Z 1dypouadysoidi uoday Wd LELLZL  $Z02/80/E0 PAIUNd

%l€e6  06°005'6L$  0,0/2'e8$  €9/G9'0SL$  eTeeyeses 0008 €9/G9°05L$ . UBIH/eIPPIN SBUEIES S2UEPING / 00000 2Z 001 15'0212 001
%LL'e0l  (£5°068'€$)  €9786'8S$  ¥6TL8'BIS 6 0008 v6ZI889S  AeWsws|3 SsUees 8oUEping /00000°1Z 0041021 E 00k
%000  00L$  00°0% ~000$ _00L$ 0008 _000% . }0Wmsig |ooyds 2lepsuiH / 00000°02°000L5 061 001
%YEVE  PSLVS'LS  00°0$ '608$  08'9s€'T$  00°0% __9z608% I 190498 JBWIWINS JUSWBINRY J8YBa L / 00000 ZZ 0ZEZS 0EFL 004
%LL'0S  £Z.S6'L$  000%. 22°0/6°V%  008z6'€$ 0008 L0460 |3 100Y9S JBWWNS JusWaINSY JSYde3 | / 00000 LZ'02E2S 0Ly 00}
%ZEE8  0LESLE 000  06V9.$  008L6S  000% 06798 IPPIN [00Y2S JBWWNG AJUN22S (2190 / 00000 22 00225 0EF 1 00}
%Z0'0L  G9'85F% _000% _SEL0ME  000eStE 0008 . SEH0NS BWS3 |00YIS JBWLNS AuNJes [B190S / 000001200225 0EY L 004
%ZEE8  ¥9L00Z$ 0008 9£'866'6$  00000'zk$  000$  9€'866'6$ ____YBIH/aIpPI Spuadils [0049S JBWIWINS / 00000'ZZ 004 LG 0EYL 004
%e0'0L  1ZE6R'SY  000$ €/°900'vi$  0000002% 000  €2900°%L$  Aeusws|3 spusdis |00yds JSWWNS [ 00000°LZ 00} L5 0E YL 00L
%c9VG  eSeesy 0008 /¥7//8%  0000L%$ 0008  Zvl488 Kepuodsg ungog saousisjuod/00000°2Z 00485 00k 00k
%leLS  zoe8L8  SLALSS  J¥'BI¥'OLS  vegsL'elS 00008 Z¥BIPOLS  Aiepuodsg ingog splemy/sanddns /000002200195 00 L 00k
%0¥'Sc  000.9%$ 0008 _~ 0006S'LS 000929  000$  0006SLE  Aepuoteg unpo) ssed g send /0000022 00855 00 00k
%000  00000¢$ 000§ ~ 000$  00000'€S  000$ .. 000% soueusjulel @ sieday / 00000°2Z 00€S 00¢L 00k
%4966  LEGPS 000% . £9¥0S'cl$  00OsS'cry 000§ . €9v0sErs  ebeisnoD edyod/SERYO (00000 22 006ES 00F L 004
%000 00002, 0003  000$  oo00Z'LS 000% coo$ $20IMS ,8101900/SIEIISAUd SHOdS / 00000°2E 00085 00¥ 1 001
%lG/c  S00606% 0008  9L6vp'ES  186ESTIS o0os 9LBYP'ES  UWAHEnOWINDOD USWSISY JSYOBS | / 00000 ZZ 0ZE2S 00 L 001
%000 (88zz'€8)  00°0$ ... 88/gres 0008 000% .88/gle$  [MeindmnQoQ Juawaliay JAYIBaluoN / 00000°2Z 04£2S 001 001
%LF2S  €6'L9F'S$ 0003 . lJ°0E0'9$  0LEEFLLE  000% 12708098 18luivuenawngog Aunoeg [e1oos / 0000022 00225 00k 001
%E€6'9S  89L0L'79% _ GL'GEY'SS 05'680°088  eeeez'osks  00°0$ 05680088 . Spuadys siosinpy/sayoeog / 00000°2Z 061 15 00F L 001
%9899  69S9l$ 0008 Le'vees _0000S$ 0008  lEVEES ‘ _ KMepuodas p3 Jerud |10 B SE9 / 00000°22 00855 0LEL 00}
%L000bL  (LL'GLES)  00°0$ __bL'G90°LS 00081 0008 LL'S90TLE 995 p3 JeAuq SouBUSIUEN B SiEdaY / 0000022 00EFS 0LEL 00L
%000  00°L$ 0003 000$ 00 000% . 000$ L _ Sellejes uoeanp3 Jaaud / 00000 22 001 LS 0LEL 001
%000 00000'6r$  00'0% . 0bo0$ 000008 ~000% ~000% o YBIH/3IPPIN |BUOHEIOA UOHIN / 00000 ZZ 0L95S 00 L 001
%000 Ov.pe'Ls 000$ 0008 OFZ¥ELS  000$ _ 000$ 153 Awnoas [B100S / 00000 02 00225 09¢ 1 004
%ooo _ gTeovolg . 000% . O00% . Zzeesrols 000$ __boos B YiESH / 00000°0Z'04 125092} 004
%000 00€L/LS 0008 0008 00€L9Zl$  000$  000$  S3seuElEsJoyoes] /00000°0Z 0045 092 00L
%E9°06 L020L$ 00°0% ¥9°986% 59'880°'L$ 000$ 72°986% /BIPPIN 21empJeH [edIpaly @ sa1iddns / 00000 22 00195 001 001
pasn % leg pspuadxaun QLA Paisqunoul gLA pepuedxy jefipng papuswy jebpng jeuibuO  Qld pepusdxg uonduosaq / Jaquinp JUnNosoy
DOUB[EQ 0J9Z U}JIM SJUNCJJE JUlld _H_ aoueiqunoua aid apnjou| D 80UBIGUWNJUB Yd apnjox3 _.ll_ LEEEEELELEEEEEEE00L  PYSEIN JUNODOY
¥z0z/Le/e ®jeq oL €202/1/. ®eq wold ¥20Z-€20T :1edA |edsly suondQ [iela@g yim uoday ainjipuadxy

PsIg [ooYyds sjepsulH



g -abe cELeZ0Z 1dypouadysoidl Hodey Nd Leiblgl ¥202/80/€0 :pajulld
%98°8E _ Sr'v0E'9$ 0008 $5'900't$ 00'LLE'OLS 0008 SG'900't$ _Auguswisig asinN Juswaaey JBUESL [ 0000012 02625081200k
%99°8Y £7'697'Z8 00°0% 8L'0vE'Zs L7608V 0004 gL'ovezs o yBiH/EIPPIN 8SINN AJUNJSS [BI90S / 00000'22°0022G°0E4200L
%88°6E £2'G/5'2$ 00°0% €0’ LvP' LS 92'910'r% 00°0% O’ LvP LS Aiejuswa)z esinN AjUnoag (1905 / 00000°12°00225 0ELZ'00L
%EL Y9 60°95€$ 00°0% 88'€59% 17'600'L$ 00°0% 8€°€59% yBiH/2IPPIN BSINN S2UBINSU| [BIUSQ / 00000'2Z'0ZLES 01200k
%L67CE 199298 00°0$ 08'ZEE$ l¥'600'L$  o000$ o08zeed Aljuswwa|3 8SINN SOUBINSU| [EIUS( / 00000" LZ 0Z1ZG
%999 9V'6.6'9$ 00°0% 86°856'CLS vP'ee6'02$  00°0% 86°8G6°CLS YBiH/2IPPIA 8SINN SUBINSU| WIIBSH / 00000'2Z 0L 125 0EL200)
%SZTOF  PELLS'ZLS 00°0$ 0L'L2v's$ ¥v°'886'02$ 00°0$ Obgy's$ ~ Aejuswsi3 ssinn SoueINsU| YIESH /00000° L2 0LLZS 0ELZ00L
%00°00L _ 00°0% 00°910'62% 00'258'€ES 00898'29% 00°03% 00°Z58°€ES YBIH/SIPPIA SSLE[ES BSINN [00Y9S / 00000°'ZZ 00k IS0ELZ00L
%7928 PSLL'6S 95't86'22$ 00'00%'02% 00°005'25$ 00°0% 00°00%'02% Aejuswie|3 saueles 8NN (00U0S / 00000°LZ 001 LG 0E L2 00}
%12'L6 000k  000% 00'8ve$ 00'85e$ 00°0$ oo'gyes  UBIH/EIPPIN 99UBpINg S84 R $3NQ1/ 00000'22°0048502L2°00L
%eeoLe  (082223) 00°0% 0g'225$ 00°0S¢$ 00'0% 0€°,25$ Atejusie|3 B3UBPINGD S99 ¥ S8NA /00000 L2 00485 0ZLZ 00
%000  000SE$S  000% 000% 0oo0Se$ o0o00% 00°0$ . ___uBHml  $400g /0000022 04¥95°0212°00k
%9z 2Ll (L0'Ze$) 00°0% __LGerL$  05.2ZL$ 00°0% iG6vLy Argjuaws|g soUEPING Sy00d / 00000 L2 '0LYIS 0212 '00L

S, i R i I vi'80cv$  Zl7e80's$ 0008 vi'80CW¥$  UBIH/IPPIN 913 ‘1esd ‘dep Bullsal /00000'2¢ 01195 0212 00k
%es8el  (05'6€5'L$)  00°0% 00°685°S$ 05°G66'cS 00°0$ _00ses'ss _Meswe)g 913 'dey Bunsal / 00000'12°04195°0212°00)
%000 8896/86 0008  000% 88'96.% 00°0$ 00°0$ uBiH/eIPPIN SouepIng ssiddns f 00000'2Z°00195°02+2 008
%L )2S Or6LLLS 000 v0'8lZLS 05°2£€'2% 00°0% ¥0'8L2' LS B _Areuswsg soueping ssyddns / 00000°12°00195°0212 001
%000  00°00L'€$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°00L°€$ 00°0$ 0008 PPINS2UEPINY SIIINISS [BUOISSDJOLd / 00000 ZZ00EES 0212 001
%ZZTSS  €SSLLTLS 00°0$ 7G'189'GL$ 18°96£'82$ _000%  ¥S189'GLE /BIPPIN 30UEpING JuBBINaY J8YaBa | / 0000022 02€25°021200L
%68E€S  S0€9S'LLIS 0008 06'71S'ELS §6'LL0°GeS 0008 06¥ISELS JuBLIB|3 S3UBPING JuslUBllEY J8Ydea ] / 00000°LZ' 02825 02Le 00k
%9L0L  Z8vives  000% __E¥'8/9'G$ G2'e60'8% 00°0% €F'8/9'G3  PPIN SOUBPING JUBWINSY JOYIBSIUON / 0000022 0LEZS 0ZLE00L
%S4 VS SL'2LL'8S 00°0$ 6L°6L9°0L% ¥EL8E6LS 00°0% __6VSI90LS  Bi/@IppIN sousping Aunoag |B100g / 00000°22 002250242 00k
%6E 61 9T EVE'TS 00°0% 2977873 ¥1'892°6% 0008  8gveew$  Aewswsigeoueping AILnoag [BI9OS / 00000 +2'0022S 0242 00k
%EE GO ¥S'SEF LS 00°0% 2560428 QLYL'YS  000$ 2586028 IH/3IPPIN S3UEPING B0UEINSU| [BJUSQ / 00000°Z2°0
Welv9  GLJJS$  000$ 8009018 _E8LEY'LS 0008 80090'k§ Iejuswsi3 soueping soueinsu| [ejusd/ 00000' k2 02126 0242 00k
%9169 LGeelL'zes 00°0% - 0£G£9'61$ 12'692'LL% 00°0% 0L'GE9'6Y$  IH/EIPPIN 80UBPING S2UBRINSY| Y)IBSH / 0000022 0LLES0ZHZ'00L
%.9°99 LL'GP6'ZLS 00°0% ¥0'168'GeS 6/°9¢£8'8E$ 0008  $0°168'sTS Jejuaiua|g 93uepIing SouBINSU| UYESH / 00000 LZ 0LLES0Z1Z00L
pasn % leg pepuadxaun (LA pesequnous gLA pepusdxg  jeBpng pepuswy jobBpng [BuiblO  Qld pepusdxg uonduoseq / Jequnpn 1unodoy

S0UBlEq 0JSZ UM Sluncooe Juld []  eoueiquinous aid spnjou) D soUBIqUINDUD ¥d apnjox3 [

¥e0e/le/e ®jeq oL €20¢/1/L =yeq woly ¥eoe-geoe

1BaA |BOSIq

suopdo [1e3eQ ypm

é

o

LEeEEELEEEEL00L

poday ainypuadxy

IS JUNO20OY

}9ISIQ [00YDS 9[epsulH



9 -aBey SE°L°E20T 1dypousdySOidl Hodey Wd LE:LLIZL  +Z0Z/80/E0 PaluLd

%000 0000k 0008 000§ 0000k _00°0$ N | S oo AR S0 SROQ L0000 08 DOVRT0Lb e 00k
%000 000588 _0ocg_ 0008 . 0bo0s8$ 00°0% . IV v¥L00 saliddns / 00000°02'00495 042 00}
%LLY9 ooogky  000% _obooges  oooke$ o000  oooges o V.10 [2AB1] [/ 00000 02'00855°0412 004
%G8'ES  BBELOVS 000$  0£90L'%$  6BZOWL®S 0003  0E90LvS SSY LO payiua) juswaliay 18yoea] / 00000'02'0¢E2S 0412001
%8L0S  8L969'LS 0008 9¢80L°VS  vyvOves 0008 9280LTLS __JsIssy 10 payiued AjUnass [e100s / 00000°02'00225 042 004
%Zlvo  9ze8y$ 0008 Z6'6ees  8lk'Sesy 0008 26'6EES ) sissy LQ payiue) sduelnsy| [ejusq / 00000°02°02125°0LE2 001
%9689 cl0sze$ 0008  OLeLe S 2ZZe9roLs 0008 OL'6LZLS _Jueisissy 1O payiua) sul UllesH / 00000°02 04 125°0LLE'004

%0000L 000$  656eS'0c$  88'Z96'€es  I¥20SWPS 0008 88'296'cZ$ sele[es JUEISISSY 1O PaYINeD / 00000°02°004 1S '0LLZ 001

%9262, (0520L'VLS)  000%  0STOLUSS  00°0000YS 0008 0S'ZOL'LSS 8y JeuonedndoQ seines PaseyaInd / 0000002 000ES 0942 001
%000 00°00€$ . boog o008 ooo00Es 0008 00°0% o 2°Benbueq g yosads s34 g SaNQ/00000'02 00485 0542001
%6e6L  ///Z0V$  SE'96LS  880S$  00G/e$ 0008 89°0S$ S abenbueT g yosads sayddns / 00000°0Z 001495 051004
%lvle  058LLE 000§ 006LS$  0S/€9$  000$  006LG$  ebenBueyyyssedg |aAell /0000002 008SS 0S4Z 00L
%eETLL  (SL'gv6'ziy) 0008 SL'8¥6'20LS  00°000°06% 0008 __SL'8¥6'TOLS  BenBuen g yosads seojieg paseyoind / 00000°0Z 00085 054200k
%9TYS  9Se8LM$ 0008 0gzez'6s  98'VLO'LLS 0008 0eeeg'és  GBenbueqy yoseds juswa.nsy J8Yoea | / 00000 0Z 0ZES 054 001
%e6T9  68vZLL$ 0008  vS'8ee'T  E€v'es9vs 0008 ¥5'826'2$ . 1UsWLBINEY JaYIBaIUON / 00000°02 0LECS 0542 00k
%ES’LS 6088Y'YS 0008  8yO0..%$  5'8S2'6$  000$  8VO0LL'VE abenbueT g Yyosads ANoag [B120S / 00000'0Z'00225'0512'004

%ELY9  8Lehl$  000% 9L90€'k$  ¥6'BLOCS 0008 9/'90€'v$ ebenbueqw yoeads soueinsu] [ejuad /00000 0Z 0242 05HE 00L
%BZY9  6ESSE'FLE 0008 . B80z6'9z8  889.8 ... 6802698 __@benbue] g yosads soueInsu| yilesH / 000000204 125 0542004
%80°L0L  (S@Zle’l$)  v9/89'€S$  veTS9'89%  €L/20lEls 0008 ¥E§'259'89% . seuepeg sbenbue g yoseds / 00000'02'00} 150512004
%EeL6S  ¢lSSes 000$  S669e$  /9%Se9$  ooo0$  gee9e 1s160j0ydAsd s91ddns / 000000200195 0FLZ 001
%000 00000°8€$ 0008 000§ _  000000'E$  000$ 0003  |eoibojoydfsd S90MISG PRSELDIN / 00000°0Z 000G OFLZ 00}
%000 00§ oo 000§ 00 oo 000% } _sauejes JsiBojoyofsd / 00000°0Z 00k LS 0F1Z 001
%¥9'l6  000ELS 0008  00Ser'l$  00SSSLS  00°0$ oosey'ls Aeswsig ssiny s8a4 g $and/ 00000 LZ 00485 0542001
%lS¥y S80S 0008 S9€09$  0S¥Seh$  000$  G9E09%  uBi/eippi esmy seyddns / 00000'2Z 00495 0%42 00k
%Z8Gch  (68'8EVS)  96'96%  €6L¥0'ZS  00°00L'L$ 000s  EEL¥0TS  AKejusweig ssinn sanddns/00000°12 00195 051200k
%000 000Sse$ 0008 000§  000Sg$ 000§  000%  Aeswegesny SUGNEUIBA / 00000°2°00625 051 2'001
%S8ES  19'869'GS 00°0$ 09'8+9°9% L2 IvE'2LS 00°0% 09'8¥9'9$ BIH/aIppIN 984NN JuswWwainey J8ydea ] / 00000 22 0ZEES 0 L2 00k
pasn % leg pspuadxeun QLA paiequnouz QLA pepuedxy 18Bpng pspuswy 196png jeuibuo  QLd pepuadxg B uonduoseq _:m,.nEq.,z.E:oooK.\
S0UBIEq 0J9Z U}IM SJUNO20e Julid _u souelqunaua aid apnjou| D |duelIqundue Hd apnjoxg D LLLdididiidddddd00)  HSBIN JUNOIIY

vZ0Z/LE/E ®leq oL £202/1/L eleq wold vZ0Z-€Z0Z :JBdA [eISId suondQ |iejag yym uoday ainypuadxg

}o13S1Q [00YDS s[epsulH



L :abed 5" 1 'e202 dyponadysoids Hodey Nd LELLZL  FZ0Z/BO/E0 PaIUld
%000 000588 00°0% 000s8$ 000$ _000%  uBiH/@ppin Areiqr ssiddns /00000'22 0041952222000
%ELES  99€EVS ve'18ed oo'seys 0008 yelees  Hleewsig Aeigr seiddns /00000 12°001952222000
%00°SL GO'09E'LS 56'6£2$ 00°009'L$ 00°0$ S6'662  uyBiH/eIpRIA dinbg Areiqrl sueday / 00000°22°00EPS 2222°00L
%S8'€S  269SK'SE 0008 _9e'99¢°98 8z€z8’LL$ 00°0$ 9€°99€'9$  H/eIpPIN Aueiqri juswalnsy JeYoea) / 0000022 02625 22ZZ00L
%86°S¥ 0928z 00°0% . 0rz1L'Es 0£'509't$ 00°0$ 0L21L1°2$ ____ubBiH/aIpPIN Areiqr Ajunoeg [B190S / 0000022 002252222 00k
%8y'Se  GELIZUE 0008 €E'699% 89'988'L$ 0008 €€6998 __ Keewsg Aeigry Aunoss [e00s /00000°12'00225' 222200k
%WClY9  6Y'CEES 00°0% 9102.% __S92LLS oo 9V0es$ BiH/@IPPIA Aleiqr souRinsul [lUSQ /000002202125 2e2T 00k
%L999  LETTr'6$ 00°0$ 957¥8'8LE £6992'82$ 0008 95 yy8'8ls  BIH/IPPIN Aleiqr) soueinsu| UiieeH / 00000'22 04 LZG 222200k
%S8'69  Iy'6LL9f 0008 €5GL6'LLS  v6'¥60'8LS 0008  ESGIELLS UilesH / 00000°LZ'0LLZS ZZZZ00L
%¥e L6 GBGELCS  ZZS8L'6E LELPL2LS 87'299've$ _000% LELYL'ZLS ) _ Apusweyz sauejes Aleiqi / 00000°LZ'0G) LS 2222 001
%0000 00°0% __29¥8L12$ 8EGLY'ZES 00°002'09% 000  gesivees yBiH/eIpPIN Ssuejes Aleigqrl/ 0000022 001152222 00L
%LLYZ  8SPOS'LE 000% RAA 2 00°000'2$ 00°0% L Cyeev$  jeuisigAeQ joid s8a4 @ sang /0000002 0018522200k
%000 00000€$  000% _000% _ 00°000'€$ 00'0% _000$ . n=3Qjoid BIeMYOS /00000 02 00§95 122 00k )
%9L0E 1827028 000§ 6126838 00'626'2$ 00°0$ 62688  1pujsigAeq yoid selddng / 00000'0Z°00496°2b2200L
%0L°262 _ (80'¥56'€$) 0008 80'%G6'G$ 00°000°$ _000$ 80°%56'G$ BAI1 /00000'02°008S52LZZ00L
%0005 0S'6S5v'0LE  00'657'0L$ 00°0$ 05'816'02$ 00'0% 00°0$ . 10UISIq SBIINIBS PASEYRINd / 0000002 002ES ZLZZ 008
%000 (28'63) 000s 28'68 0008 0008 28'6$ o SR JOYIED L / 00000 0Z 0ZELS THZZ 00L
%8909 ¥€'/68'0LS 00°0$ _15'618%91% L6'9LL LS 000$ /661891 wnjnownd juswaijey JBYOESIUON / 00000°0Z0LEZS ZLZZ 00
%ivyl  IY000VS 000§ L MOLLOLLS ey LL9'6LS 0005 LOL9'M$  wninownD AUN9es [BIROS / 00000°0Z0022S ZLZT00L
%0Y9  6eUS6$  000$  16'S69'L$ __0E°/%92$ 00°0% _\BSe9ws [2usd/00000°0202425ThEC00L
%LLEL  €0E8'9L$ 0003 _95'959'cr$ 6Z°281'09% 000§  95959'tv$ o 4IeSH/0000002°0}125THZT0AL
%ct'60L  (E0CIE028)  €8'See'69S  vEuVe'SSIS  vL'e98'v0zs 000§ vEuYe'sSis __ wnnawng seyeles / 00000°02'0041S2HEZ00L
%FSY  L0I€9'.$ 00°0% 66C9e$ 00°000'8% ___000% 66'¢9c$ ~ sdoyssuop juewdojareq yels voddns / 0000002 L0ZES 04T 00L
rEry  E907) OIS 008558 __LVL0ETLS 00000628 000$  ItLOETLS 1Y Y80 1Uawid0jonag JeIS SIBU0EaL | 00000 02 002ES 0LZZ 001
%000  (#b'g8) 0008  ¥L's . 000$ oo o wiS$  juewaijsy JOYoesuoN / 00000'0Z 04EZS 0LZZ00L
%000  (v8288) 0008 _ veleS 0070% _Qoos o v8se$ Aunoeg|enos/000000Z00225°0L2Z 00k
%000 (ezics) 0008 c6elss 0008 000$  Z6ZIS$ ‘ _ Buueil ad 4eis poddns / 00000°0Z LOL LS 0LZZ00L
PeSN %  leg pepusdxeun QLA Pesequinouz gLA pepusdx3  1eBpng pepuswy jebpng leulBug  gld pepusdxg uonduosaq / Jaquin JUNoIaY

SOUBIEq 028z Lpim SiUnoode Juug [] - edueiquinoue aid spnjoul [] eoueiqunous wd sprioxg [ Lebbbibiiiidid00L  PISEIN JUNDDIY

YZ0Z/LE/E Bleq oL €20Z/1/L ®¥eq wolH ¥20Z-€207 :iE9A [BISId suondQ |iejaq yum poday ainjipuadxy

J9U3SIQ [00YDS a[epsulq



a -oBey GE'L'E20Z JdypouadysDid! Hodsy Wd LgLLiT) vZ0Z/B0/E0 :PRlUld
%00°0¢ 10°0z¢e$ 00°0% 66'6.% 00°00%$ 00°0% 66°6.%  nyswswdinbz g a1nywnd / 00000°02 00850252 00}
%00°0 00°006'c$ _00°0% 00°0% 00°006'c$ 00°0% 00°0% B e o NYS 2/eMY0S / 00000°0Z 00595 0Z£Z 00}
%B69'6E GL'€9s'cs 000%  S8989°t$  000SC¥$ 000$ 58989t B . NS saNddng / 00000°02°001+95°02£2°004
%LL6 0v'€S0'LS  000$ 09°9F¥S$ 00°005't$ 00°0$ _ooovv$ ______ NVSIeABLL/00000°02°00855 02€Z 00k
%6L° 1L 00°S0L'ES 000% 00°66¥$ 00°00Z'%$ __000% 00'S6+$ o o Bunui 000°02'00555°0ZE£Z 001
%62'G9 ¥6°108°'L1% 00°0% 90'861'22$ 00°000'7€$ ~ 00°0% 90'861°223 _ NYS uswinoaey/sbunsod/spy / 00000°0Z 00%SS 02EZ 00k
%LGGzL  (95°/Z1%)  00°0% 95',29% 00°00S$ o00$  9%/tgeoy ___ Nvs 8be1sod / 00000 0Z 0+ESS 0282 001
%SG LLL  (S2728€%) 00°03% G/'/88% 00°005$ ~ 00°0% G2 288% . Nyswswdopsg 4EIS /00000 02 00ZES 02€2 00
%86 LL 050048 0008 056613 00°005'2$ 000% ~ 0SeeBLty sy23yQ punoiByoeg / 00000 02 0ELES 02EZ 00)
%000 00°000'0S$  00°0% 00°0% 00°000°05% oo omwl 000 . NVYS SO0IMBS Paseydind / 00000'0Z 000ES 0282 00}
%L 22 8z'0rs'0gs 0008 Zr'Se0'0$ 02625923 000§ Zrse0es NvSiuswesy HN /0000002 0LEZS 0ZEZ 001
%lS0L  Loeov'es  000%  €Z'18e'ss YEvrLLLS 000% .. ewige'sy (VS AWNosS 81008 / 00000 02 00225 0ZET 00
%0L°1G 81°/86% - 00°0$ 9L LED'LS ¥6'8L0ZS  00°0% 9.71LE0°LS - _______NYg sdueInsuf |eYUs( / 0000002 0€125 02E2 00k
%LBZE 10°/50°Z€ES 00°0% BS¥ZL'GLS 09°182°/¥$ 000%  BSvzlSlg ______Nvs®ueinsu| YieaH / 00000°0Z 0L 125 0262 001
%56'60L  (SEVL6'YLS)  20°0,2'SS$ SZEBY'LLLS L6'8E86YLE  00°0% . Gees¥lws SSHE|BSVS/00000°0Z 00} S 0ZET 00}
%98°LF  Ligzi'ed ) 68°148'2$ 000009  000% 68712828  pieogjooysg spiemy g uoniuBoosy / 0000002 0L LBS OLEZ 00L
%61 68 arosys Z5eL0'vS 00°00S'%$ 000$  2SeLo'v$  preog|ooyds seed ' send/00000'02 00485 0LEZ 00}
%000 00°005% 0003 00°0% 00°005% __000% . boog  pieog|OOYOS S9IUSISIUOD ¥ [SABLL / 00000 0Z 008SS 0LEZ 00L
%6BE'86 869628 ooos 2ocoz'gly  00°00§'8k$ o000 20e0g'8ly  pleog |ooyog sesuadxd §pny / D000 0Z ZOSES OLEZ 00
%9050 (vt'c0g'9%) 000% Yre0e’zL 00°000°9% 00°0% - yye0eZIg  pieog |ooydg sesusdxd [e6s7/00000°0Z LOSES 0LEZ 00
%000 00°00$ __000$ 0008 00°00e$ 0008 0008 ____ BPUYO uogos|3 S30IMSS PeseydIng / 00000°02' 00065 0LEZ'00)
%8LLL 8s'vers _00°0% 08163 __8£9ls% 00°0% 08’16 pJeog |0ouds Aunoss B190S / 0000002 00225 0LEZ 001
%49'99 00°05¥'L$ 00'004'L$ 00°00Z°L$ ooosevs 0008 00°002°L% _____seleeg sIByiQ @ pieog [00YdS / 0000002 00L LS OLEZ 00
%886zt (09°912'L$) 006LL'LS 09'691 v$ 00°ZL0'%$ 00°0% . 0969LY$ Aueiqr] ssoinosay uonewloju| JaYl0 / 00000 22 02795 2222 00L
%¥9°6E 29'150'z$ 00°0% 8EIVE'LS 00'66£'€$ 000% 8ELVE'LS _______Keigr seounosey uonewlou| JBUIQO / 00000° L 0ZP9S ZEEE 00}
%S 92 65229'c$ €z'998% 61°95t% 00°000'G%$ 000$ 6L9SYS BIqIT S82IN0SSY UoeWIoU| § S¥00g / 00000°2Z 01795 Z22Z 001
%00'955921 (95%9.'L$) 81'1L52% 807LS LS 001 00°0% 307G LS _BIQI7 S82.n0say uolewlou] @ s100d / 00000° Lz 0L¥95 2222 001

pPasn %

|leg papuadxaun

dLlA paisqunoug QLA papuadxy

1ebpng papuswy 126png [euIBUO

8dUB[Eq 019Z IM SJUNODJE Julld []  eoueiquinous eid apnjou [[] soueiqunous yd apnjoxg |

¥e0c/le/e =g oL

£¢0¢/1/L ®eq ulol4

¥e0e-ee0z

:Iea ) [eosi4

Q1d pepuadxy

cosaﬁommn_ / JaquInpn JUNosoy

SBI JUN022Y

suondQ |e1ag Yiim Joday ainjipuadxy

12LISIQg jooydg sjepsuly



6 :abed §€'L'e202 1dgpouedysoidl uoday Nd LETLLZL  $Z0Z/80/€0 Paiuld
%60'Sy  82/99%$ 0008  zleeg'es  0000S'8$  00°0% _TLEes'es _— A1epuooss uwpy abeIsod / 00000°Z¢ 0¥ESS 002 001
%L0Z9 62695  000$  Lz0ee$  0000S'L$ 000§ o bzoees  Mejswsiguwpy sbeisod /00000 12 0¥ESS00vZ 0L
%LE0L  BELOZ'LLS 00008 26'0/9'928  le7Ze6s€s 0008 Z60.9'9C% __BiH/eIppIN WPy JuBwaISY J8YoES | / 00000'22 0ZE2S 0072 00k
%LE0L  E¥eLl'98 0008  v9LPO'9LS  J0°SL8'ZZ$  00°0% _POLYPOOLS  Aeuswe3 ujwpy Juswainey Jeyoes) / 00000" k2 02625 00¥Z 001
%000 _0L°08E'%$ 0008 000§  0/0sew$  000$ 0008 @V xpusddy yg juswaley Jeudee L / 00000'02 02£2S 0072 00L
%68'6L  /8€89'l§ 0008 8y00€'G$  GEVBE'9S 0008 8Y00E'SE  /RIPPIA UIWPY JUSWSIISY JBUOEBILON / 00000 ZZ 0LEZS 00VZ 00k
%0L29  SS'S06'7$ __00°0% _98'9€0°8$ QAL NARS 0008 98°9€0°8% JUSWaI3 UILIPY JUsLaiiay JYoeSIUON / 0000012 0LEZS 0072'00)
%69'€9  S980S/E 0008 eblLiL'el$ 10089028 000§ erhiLEls ___UBIH/IPPIN UIWPY AJUN98s [B190S / 00000°22 00225 00¢2 004
%vlZ9  96VEL'9S 0008  $S'690'0L$  0SY0ZOLS _000$  ¥S690°0Ls  Aeuswaig uwpy Anoss [e100S / 00000712 00225 0072 00k
%000 ¢ 8L Gev'vS 000§ . 000% 8lsey'y$ 0008 0008 __ Qv xipusddy vg) ALndss [e190S / 00000°02°0022S 002 00L
%9L¥8  0SCSES _ooo$  08T/81$  0€Gee’es 0008 0872/8M$  uBIH/@Ippyy ulwpy 90ueInsu| [euad / 0000022 0Z4ZS 00¥Z 00k
%9686 6SLLS  000% ____90°L0L'LS S9eLLlis 0008 0 90°10LM$ _Aseyuawsig uiwpy 8aueinsu| [EluSQ / 00000 L 02125 0072 00}
%e6'€0l  (2L'512'28)  000% . 856¥.'86§  99'€Es'9S$  000$  896VL'BSS YBIH/BIPPIN UILIPY 8OUEINSU| L)[ESH / 00000°22 01125 00VZ 00}
%LLSL  vEYYZTIS  000$ __EY096'9e$  ,£'60Z6Y$ 0008 €¥'096'9e$  A=juswejg uwpy soueinsu) yieeH / 00000° k2 0LLZS 002 00k
%e806  16/28'W2$  8S'¥S.'6GS _8L'Sk'seLe  19/zE'0sZ8  00°0% 8Lspl'sgly ____YBIH/BIPPIN SOUB[ES UIWPY / 00000 ZZ 001 LS 00vZ00L
%80°€8  ¥E'6EB'SES L617L'9eS 122r8'6ELS ciecglies 0008 lzevg'eels Aeluswe)d sauefes ulwpy/00000°LZ004LS00¥Z 00L
%000 000,646 0008 0008  009/6'S$  000$  000% ddy vg0 spuadys juswaiiey JeYdea] / 00000'0Z°00415'00¥Z°00)
%Zy'89  006.6°%$ 0008  00lew'e$  000000'SE  000%  00°bZ¥'e$  uwwpy seayusg [epads sse g sand / 0000002 0085 0EEZ 001
%000  00GLES 000$ 000  00SLES  000$  000% __ Uupy ssopeg [eroads seyddns / 00000°02°00495 0SEZ 001
%696k 1Z909t$ 0008  6LE6ES 0000028 0008 6LE6ES  ulpyssowss [eeds [eAell / 00000 0200855 0SEZ 00k
%v0€9  1Se€LLLg 0008 ¥6'C66'6L$  Sh9LLles 0008  ¥6'EeE'6LS _Juswisisy 18yoes] / 00000°0¢ 0225 0EEC 00)
%EBE9  cSesl'es 000% . ¥Le86YS  9zSel.$ 0008 vLT8B'v$  wpy ssoues feioeds juswainay HN /00000°02 04EZS 0EEZ 00)
%SG09  85'S9¥'9§ __00'0% 89226'6% . 9zs8se9ls 000$ 892266  pv seoIBg [B10ads AUNDSS [BID0S / 0000002 00225 0EEZ 001
%Yc99  86%8S8$ 0008  vl'G89l$  ZLppS'z$  00°0$ r1'589°'L§ .Y/ $80inss [erads soueinsuy [BIUSQ / 00000'0Z 02425 0EEE 00)
%090L  c9ley’Sls 0008 80'GZOLES  0L'9vv'zSS  00'0% . B0SZOLES v Seonos fewads SoUBISU| Y)IERH / 00000'0Z 0425 DEET 00).
%0000k 0008 €9°€68'9/$  00ZEEUELS  £9°6ZZ'IZS  00°0$ __00'zee’Lels  ssHeles uwpy seomiss [B199ds /0000002 00} LS 0EEZ 00)
%Ll LL 00°151'2$ 00°0% 006rrs 00°009°Z$ - 000% ] 00'6¥1$ NVS $9a4 % sand / 00000°02'00L85 0ZEZ 004
pasn % |eg papuadxsun Q1A pPalaqunoug QLA pspusdxg 186png papuswy jebpng _mc_mco dld pspuadx3z uonduasa( / Jaquiny Juncaoy

30UB[B]Q 0J9Z UHIM SJUNCODE JUlld _||-_ douriquinous aid spnjpu) [] eoueIqUINOUS Y 8pnjoxT _U

¥eoc/le/e @¥eq oL

£20g/L/L B¥eg wold

yeoe-geoe

B9  [BIS[d

DISE JUNODDY

suondQ [reja@ Yim Joday ainjipuadxsy

J9H}SIQ [00U3S S[epsuld



ol -abe 5E'L'6202 1dypouadysold loday Wd LELLZL  $Z0Z/B0/E0 Peluld
%LLY6  W0'Z$ 0008 6G'S09'Z€$  00Lv9'¥e$ 0008 6S'G097TES S ~®dueinsu| Auadold / 00000°02°00255 0092 004
%9L06  ELOSLLE 000%  /8¥ye/Ls  00°L006LS 000 _ L8¥veLLS ) i aoueuBlUIEl  SiIedSY / 00000°0Z 00EYS 0092 00
%0679 08'9e6'¢$ 0008  0Z€90'0LS  00000°9k$  000$ 02'€90'01$ seojneg [esodsid / 00000°02 04 2+S 0092 001
%YP6E  180FL'GLE 0008 61°658°6% _00000'G¢$  00°0$ 61658'65 omos/IeieM / 0000002 01 1YS"0092001
%0169 .....mm.mmm.mmm;:,: 000$ m._‘..wmm.._,.ww; o foo.ooo.#mw.:. . 000%  G1'999'Lv% ~ 99IM9S 1PRAUOD spunolg g Buipiing / 00000°0Z 000€5 0092 001
%6.69  LETEL'SIS 0008 LL260'SES 20062'0s¢ 0008 _LLIB0'GES  sueipoisng juswainey JaYIERlUON / 00000 0Z 0FEZS 009Z 00
%04°29 S0E8L'6S 0008 _8rLszel$  esver'ses 000$  8¥LSZELE sue|pojsn) AjLnoss [E100S / 0000002 00225 0092 004
%9570l (S20S$)  000% . Ove9Lt$  S9TLLls  00°0% ___Oregis SueIpoISNY edUBINSU| [BJUSQ / 0000002 02125 0092 004
%9SeLl  (826/Z%L$) 0008 BEO08S'ELLS  L900eGOly  000%  6E08S'6LLS SUEIpoISny SoUeInsu| LesH / 00000°02'01 1.25'009¢°00}
%9E'86  06/809% 0995665  91'880'99¢$  99'¢69'L.e$  000% ~.91'880°99¢% o ____seue|es Uelpolsn) / 0000002 00} LS°009Z 001
%vv'L 006984 0008  000SE$  00'GL0TH 000  000SL$ __ssauisng ssa4 @ sengd / 00000 02004850052 00}
%eLZ6  6969€'L$ _lezooors  o00%  ooelelZLs o008 o008 leMyog ssauIsng / 00000°02'00595'005Z 001
%06°€6 ¥8ZLLLS Q00$  9LELZUe$  009Ov0'6e$ 0008 9L'€LZ'/Z$ ) su| dwod SI8XI0M / 00000°0Z 00925 0052 001
%Se'sll  (00292'L$)  000$  00'98¥'6$  00'vZT'es 000§ __0o9gy'e$  @dueinsu]juswhojdwaun /00000 0Z 00525 00SZ 00
%G8'LL  €E6ZL'S$  000% _ vE'E60ELS l97ezT'els 000$  vE'EEOELS Juswslley Jaysea | [ 00000 02 0Z£2S 0052 00
%E86O  €SsGLees 0 0005  8c09e’ss  v6's.9M$ 0008 8E°09€'S$ o wuewaaneY /00000°0Z0LEZS 00SZ 00k
%6269 Sll/ews 0008 lovp0'8S  92leeeis 0008 LOtb0'8S Ajunoag [e190S / 00000°0Z°00225 0052 00}
%ECey  886LITLS 00°0% .....chkSeces  00GyeTles 00008 ekSeee$  ®dueinsuj ey g AWIGESIA /0000002 0ELZS 00SE00)
%EB'YY  GZ'8ES$ 0008 ov9e68$ ~  S9yest$ . o00%  oveee$ o [BIUSQ / 00000 0202125005200}
%9v'08  ¥6LYL'9$ 000$  eosszses  /s6'9zvles  000%  eose8eGes __UlEBH / 0000002011 25°0052 00+
%S966  LG¥9S$  ¥S'G20LSS 0,8/¢'60LS  G/'890°k9L$  000$  0L'8LV'6OLS 891JjO SSBUISNG SPUBIES / 00000°0Z 001150052 00}
%Ey'e8  00696$ 0008  00098%$  00Gee'sy  000%  000098%$  uBIH/eIpPIN Ulwpy S8Bd ® S8NQ /00000 'ZZ 00L8S 0052 00}
%S8¥8 0000k 0008  0009S$  00099%  000% . 0009S$  Aeusweid uwpy see B $and/00000"LZ 00485 00VE 00}
%000 __ 000S8¢ 0008 000$ _oooses  000% _boos ubiH/eIPPIN UILIPY sa1iddns / 0000022 00195 00¥Z 001
v ¥y TTLLY'LS 0008  8lgel’l§  000S§2$  00°0% o BLEELYS Areuswa|3 upwpy sa)iddns / 00000 L2 00195 00¥Z 00)
%9zeSk _ (2£'506%) _0oo$  /€S09'2$  0000LME  000% ZE7G09C8  1epuooss Uiupy S80USISIUOD B [9ABIL / 00000 ZZ 008SS 0072 00}
%082°8Y 19°212% 00°0% 6272023 00'SZr$ 00°0% 62°202% _BJusWIB|g UlWpY S80USIBJU0D 7 [3ABI] / 00000 1200855 00+Z 00
pasn % led papuadxaun QLA Pasequinoug gLA pepuadxy 1ebpng papuswy jebpng jeuiBug  dld pepusdxg uonduasaq / Jegquunp JUNoaDYy
SJUE|E(Q 0J3Z UjIMm SJUNOJDE. Julld D 2Jueiqunoua aid apnjou| D adueIquINoua Yd apn|oxg D LeeibiiLLELLLELE001  PSBIN JUNOJDY

vzZ0zZ/LE/E B¥ed oL €202/1/L ®eg wold ¥20Z-£20Z :lea) [eosiy suondQ [1eyag yiim uoday ainypuasdxy

JoL}SIq [00YDS 9]epsulH



Ll -abey Ge'L'ez0z 1dypouadysoidl uodey Wd LeLLgL ¥202/80/€0 ‘pelulld
%888 ¥8'906$ 00°0$ 95'222'L$ Ov6ck8$ 0008  9Secesy  U991SeNddns/00000102°00495°0Y8Z00L
%00°0 00°0SZ'7$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'7$ 00°0$ 0008 _ Y03 $80UBIBIIOD B [9ABLL [ 00000'02°008S5°078Z00L
%8809  99'6Z8'ZLS 00°0% _ ¥1'696'6l% 00'664'28$ 000$ v1'696'6LS . _____Jeumsuj 3uold /0000002 0LESSO¥BZ00L
%IEY8  £6'29278 000$ 1501228 0S'E/¥' LS ~00°0%$ IS0LEELS o ueyeses Jaidod/00000°02°02rPS OFBZO0L
%1067 S¥'006'e$ 000% _SS6rL€S  000S9'L$ 0008 SS6YLES .. _\welsnedsy/00000°02°00EFS0YBZ00L
%6Z 101  (£5'€0L$)  00°0$ £5°201'8% 00°000'8%  000% egeoL’'es  voddns [enuuy |00ydsiemod / 00000°0Z 00VES 0¥BZ00L
%E0ZL _ LZL86'9$ 0005 v9'L86LLS 59Z96'YES 00008 v9U86'ALS  uoweiay JBYOBSIUON /00000°0Z 0LEZS OVBZ00L
%0L°69 SZYEE'YS 0005 09%95'6  58'8G5'FL$ 00°0$ _09F9se$  Yoal Alnosg [21905 / 0000002 00225 0¥8Z 00L
%WETL9  L1°98S§ 0008 _90°L0L LS £8°2€9°L$ 00°0$ LoLyS Y99l [EJUSQ/00000°0Z0ZLES 0FBZ00L
%LS0L  8SS8LZLS 000 _08'7EL'6ZS BE0ZE'LYS  000$ 08'¥E1'62$ U931 UNe3H/0000002°0}12S0¥82 00 -
%0000k 000% 16 2GG'85% vevGL'lely  suLieosls 0008 vewsslels  ABojouyos saueles /0000002 00k LS 0F8Z 00L
%LELL  OLVELLS 0008 0£S98'ts 0000006 00°0% 0g'se8’es . SioQ BunesedQ uBA ) 0000022 LBLESSTLZO0L
%000 00°L$ _000%  o00% 00°L% ___ooog  oo00$ ___ deinownoogysdul pisid ) 00000'2206455'62LE 00k
%00°0 00' 14 . 00°0% _000$ 001 0oo0$ o000  smEnowndo)jsdul peld /00000 LZ 06165 SZLZ00L
%9999  ¥8'100'SL$ 00°0$ _91'866'62$ 00'000'6¥$  000%  91'866'6es  uojepodsuel] ansiuy / 00000° -
%LS'8y  1£'G/1'281$ 000 _E9¥ZTz/L$  00°000°6S€$  000%  €9vggZiL$  uonenodsuel) uojeanpd feweds /0000002 Z6LSS 00,2008
%BEL9  E8'TLV'0ELS 00°0% LS5°€L¥'1028 OF'or6'ZE€$ 00703 LG'eLv'l028 uoreyodsuel | Juspms JeinBsy / 0000002 161550042000
%ELBC 6271698  000$ SL0.2$ 75’2968 coo$  stoses  Aunoag [0S / 00000 0Z 00ZZS 00LZ 00}
%60°L9  BLOFL'YS 91068 B9BESES vegess'els 000% . 69'6e5'es ... SOUEIES UONELOdSUEIL /000000200416 00LE°00L
%¥S86  eyives | 00°0% LS€5.'91$ 00°L00ZLS  o00%  Jg'esl'9ld o sainix|J/ainiiuin uswade|day / 00000°02'04£25°0092°00L
%90'6L 0076028 00°0% _00906'/% 00°000°0L% _000$  009062%  juswdinb3 soueusjulely /00000 02 00SL5°009Z 00L
%oleel  8CE09E 0008 __TL06S'LS 00°00z°z$ _0o00$ _ eroesv$s  ®ulose9/(00000°0Z'09295°0092°00L
%S58'GE 00'989°€rLs  00°0% ___00vLE'0sS 00°000'v22$ _ 00°0% 00°¥1LE'08% i e ho BunesH / 00000°0Z 0¥29G'0092°00L
%2005 $9°685'L$ 000$  9t'GeS'.$ 0L'GgL'sLS 00°0% 9¥'G6S'L$ o SE9 pamog / 00000°02'06295°0092°00L
%OV L9 S8'€TLI8E  00°0% SE'L0E0ELS  OTle0'zies  000%  GEL0E0ELS oo fyoupe3/00000°02°02295°0092°00L
%ES 0L LB LSY'YES 0003 __€0ers'85$  00000'c8$ 00°0% €eoepsess  seiddng /00000020095 0092 00}
%00'850L2 (85°602%) 00°0$ 85°0L2% 00°L% 000$ 85°0LZ$ jonel | g Buiulel| / 00000°02'00855°0092° 001

pasn % |leg pspuadxaun

¥eoe/le/e Beg ol

dLA pelegqwnoug LA pepuadxg
80UE|EQ 0J8Z L)IM SJUN022E JUlld _H_ goueiqunous aud apnjouj D a0UBIqLUNIUD Hd apnjoxg _H_
£¢0c/L/L ‘®eq woiy

1ebpng pepuswy 1ebpng [euiBuo  dld pepuadx] _._o:n_tommn_ / JaquINN WUNoJ0Y

SBI JUNO9DY

720Z-€20C HEOA (20813 suondQ 1e3ag Ypm Moday ainyipuadxy

1OISIQ [00Y3S s[epsuiy



zl :obed 5€°L'E20T 1dypousdysoids Hodey Wd LELLZL  $T0Z/B0/E0 :paiuld

%0E'6. 6. 7S1'9E6'2S 06'8/8'625'C$ L£'ZE2'6L2'8% 00°9¥Z'L8L'FLS 0003 LECETGLL'8S aNN< TVYINID Jod [BloL
%0000L 000$  000$  S/'€55'08% G1°E£55'08% 00°0% . Grees'o8s  1sele|i9ed/00000°0Z'00785°00LS 00k
%0000L _000%  o00% > 00°000'02.% _0oo$  000000ZL$ [ediouud eosg 19ed / 00000°0Z 00£85 0015 00)
%00'0 00'L$ 00°0$ S 00'L$ __000% 00°0% . UiSpowsy g uononisuod seniioed / 00000°02°002€S 000001
%000 00'L$ ooos ¢ o00$ Q0%  =eonBSPo04/00000°0200865°0LLE00L
%Sy'lS  eviiey'ees 0008 19'€28'%e$ 0L'sve'srs 000$ Joe€esves  wswdnb3 (|/00000020rELSOF8T00L
%6.°08 8E°616'GH 000% ~ 29268'72$ ~ 00'ZL8'0E% 000% 29268'v2S o BIEMOS / 00000 0Z 00595 0F8Z 00L
pasn % [eg pspuadxsun  @LA palsqunoug LA pepusdxg 1ebpng papuswy 186png leubu  gld pepusdx3 uonduosaq / Jaquinp UNoJoy
20UB[BQ 0JSZ UM SJUNOIDE ULl _H_ soueIqWNOUs a1d apnjoul _H_ 20UBIJWINDUS Hd 8pnjoxg _H_ GEEEELLELEEEEEEEN0L  PHSBI JUNO2DY
¥z0g/le/c ®eq oL €20z/L/L Bleq woi4 ¥202-€202 :MeaA |eoasld w:o_u—ao [lelag yHm jaoday m._:u__ucwn_xm

JoL}SIq [00US 9[epSulH



€l ‘abed Ge'l'ecoe jdypouadysoids poday Nd LELLCL ¥202/80/€0 -peiulld

Hoday jo puz
%0E°6. 6L ¥E1L'9E6'CS 06'848'625'2$ LECET'SLL 8% 009¥2°18LvLS  00°0% LE'2EZ'GLL'BS :|Ejo1 puel
pasn % leg pepuadxsun (LA peleqwnaug gLA pepusdx3  Jebpng papusuly 1ebpng euiBuo  @ld pepusdxg uonduosa( 7 Jaquinp unoay
S0UE|Eq 019Z UM SJUN02oE Juld _U aoueIgWNoOuUs a1d apnou| D 20UBIqUINOUD Hd apnjox3 _H_ LeeebiiibeidiLLA00L  ISBIN JUNODDY

Fcoc/ie/e =¥eqg oL €¢0c/L/L Byeq woig ¥20Z-€20g :ied [eosiy

suondQ [rejaq ypim Joday ainyipuadxy

J9U}SIQ [00UDS S[epsulH






) -abeg 5€'1'e202 1dypouadysoid! Hodey Nd ZZ:Zh:Zh  $202/80/€0 :Paluld

%PE L9 (ev 188 LLF'YS) 0003 (85°€€6'660'6%)  (00°6Z8'205'€L$) 00°0% (85°££6'660'6%) aNN4 TYHINID o4 (B0l
%SL18  (LV'E06'LL$) 00°0% _(es060'248)  (00000'G6$)  0000%  (€6'960°24%)  NISH34SNVML/00000°00°00E64'0025°00L
%L2'19  (9S¥S0'Cy$)  000$ (v'5¥6'29%) (00°000'0LL$)  00°0% - Qq.mqm_h@@ri JuswasINGWISY PIEAIPSIA / 00000°00°08577" 000000k
%000 0z6LL'ses 0008  (0zBli'ses) 00°0% . 000$ _lozelz'ses) pi/uomniooA/L0000'00'LYZEF000000L
%000 (00°00S'¢6$) ~ 000% 0005 __ (o000se6$)  000$  o000$  piyaydonseleD /00000 00°0EZEY 000000L
%0005 (00'zor'iees) 0008 (00L0viez$)  (0o'eos'zovs)  ooo$  (ookov'iees) /00000°00°0+2€'000000L
%99 LYL  L9Tl¥EVYS 0008 (2o1vi'ers)  (00006'8$) 000$  Lewiery)  piyeeISJeuio/00000°00'06LE7°0000000k
%iv'Sz  (12'665'1958) 0008 (6r€09'tzi$)  (00°€0Z'S8Y$)  000$  (BL'E09'€TLS) . Xel uogeonp3 2iElS/00000°00°Z4EEY'0000°00L
%000 (00'rS'ssy'L) 0008 __(00z9z'96e'e8)  (00°L18'1S8'7S$) 00°0$ (00'z0z'96e'e$)  pivuogeonpg sjenbapy /00000°00°kLLEY000000E
%99'6.L  62616'8LS  00°0% (62°516'Er$) (00'000's2$)  000%  (Z'SLB'EYS) .. SONUSASY [BD0T JSYIO / 00000°00°066)7°00000008
%000  (Z0'599%) ~_000%  20°599% ___000% 0008 20699 emnypusdx3 sesj Jold VO PUNSY / 0000000 08617'0000°00L
%vLL9-  (SL'yl0'Ss) 000§ __Skvlo'es (0o'000'¢$) o008  svwwOT$ 400q1e9 / 00000°00'00£ 4770000008
%EVLLL  £8°725% 00°0% (eg-zzs'es) (00000'¢$) 0003 (eg-zzs'cs) _ =Isu|yIiuo ads / 00000°00°ZZELF 0000°00L
%1268  (00°000'1$) 00°0$ (o0'000'9$) (00°000°2$) . 000$  (oo000'9$)  uomny |ooyosaid/00000'00°0LELF0000°00
%9269 (00'809'¢9Z°2$)  00°0$ (00'000'001'6$)  (00°809°€9e°2$) 0008  (00°000‘00}'S$) 'SS85SY 9|EPSUIH / 00000°00°LLLLP'0000°00F
PUnd aNN4 TvHINTD
pPa109||0D % pajo8|jooun dLA palaquunoug gl A sidieoay 18Bpng pepuswy 186png jewibug  qld sidieosy uonduosa( / Jequinp unooay
S0UBIEQ 0JSZ Y)IM SJUNOIDE JUlld D 8oUBIqWNIUS 31d apnjou) _.Il._ S0UBIGUINDUS Hd 8pn[ox3 D LeeibiiEiEEEEEE00L  TSBIN JUNODDY
¥202/LE/e ®1eq oL £202/1/L 9Yeq wol ¥Z0Z-€20T :4BOA |BOSI4 suondQ |iejag yum Hoday snusiay

10LISIQ [O0UDS o[epsuly



z -abeg 5E'1L'€202 1dypouadysoidl Hoday Wd £Z:ZV:ZL  $20Z/80/E0 Pejuld

Hoday jo pu3g

%¥e L9 (zv'168°LLF'¥$)  00°03$ (85°¢£6'660°63)  (00°G28°205°€L$) 00°0$ (8G°££6'660'63) '[e10] pueio

Pa1228||0D % Peloe|jooun dLA palaqunaug A sidisoay 1ebpng pepuswy jebpng euiBug  qld sidisoay uonduosaq / Jequiny JUNoooy

80UB|EJ 0J9Z UM SJUNO0IDE Julld _H_ souelquwnous aud apnpu| D 8oUBIqUINOUE Hd apn|oxg _H_ GeLLELEELECLEEELO0L  MSBIN JUNODDY
c0zg/Le/e ®leq oL €20¢/1/L Beq woly P202-€202 :1es) |edsid

suondQ |iejag yum poday anuanay

1913SIQ [00U3S S[epSUIH



DIRECTOR OF
PERSONALIZED
LEARNING’S
REPORT



David Ryan, Ed.D. Patricia Wallace

Interim Superintendent ] Director of Student Services
Jane Fortson, CPA o S - . E Karen Thompson
Business Administrator Director of Personalized

SCHOOL DISTRICT Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

Karen Thompson
Director of Personalized Learning
March 2024

NH SAS

March is the month that NHSAS testing kicks off. As you know, NH SAS is a high stakes test that is required by
the NH DOE. In March we kick off the writing portion of the test and as of the writing of this report all students
have completed the writing portion. The remainder of the testing portions will take place over the course of the
next few months. The results of these tests will help guide us in our strategic planning with teaching and
learning. As | mentioned in the past, It is important to remember that this test is just one data point that we will
use in our planning and although it of high importance, we want to become more adept at triangulating data in
order to get a complete picture of every individual student.

Portrait of a Learner

We have completed the data collection from the parents, students and teachers for our POL work. We are
currently working on finding ways to get more community input and will be handing out information at the
district meeting. We are on track to be able to present a draft portrait to the board at the May meeting.

Professional Development

March 11 is our district PD Day. The following trainings will be part of the day:
SAVVAS- ELA training

National Deaf Center training

Structured Assessment of Violence Risk in Youth

Social Studies program review

Dufour Professional Learning Communities training

Responsive Classroom training

During the Month of March, we will also be completing our suicide prevention training for our staff.
I am excited to also be presenting our second “Giraffe Award”. We had seven nominations in this round and |
was so pleased to see how supportive our staff was in taking the time to consider one of their colleagues for this

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins, country of
origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other protected classes under
applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth groups. Link to Training -
https://nhprimex.org/explore-training/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be referred to the SAU 92 Interim
Superintendent, Dr. David Ryan, dryan@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.




award. It is clear that we have many employees doing great things by “sticking their neck out” for the sake of
our children.

ELL -English Language Leaner

We welcomed a new student from Haiti to the high school last week. It was so wonderful to see so many of our
students being willing to act as a “buddy” to him. They welcomed him and made him feel welcome. Jeanne
Sturgis has done a fantastic job of taking on the role of ELL coordinator and ensuring that our student had all the
supports in place that we could provide. This can be a challenge for a small district but we were able to provide a
smooth transition into classes for this student and he seems to be adjusting nicely. Kudos to many of our
students for being so welcoming.

Page 2 of 2



PRINCIPAL’S
REPORT

Hinsdale High School



HINSDALE MIDDLE / HIGH SCHOOL
49 School Street
Hinsdale, New Hampshire 03451

John J. Barth Christopher S. Ponce

Principal Assistant Principal
Patricia A. Wallace Sam Kilelee
Special Education Coordinator Athletic Director

To: Hinsdale School Board
From: John J. Barth
Date: 3/7/24

The class of 2025 is pleased to host the Hinsdale High School Prom this year on Saturday, May
18*, 2024, from 7:00 to 10:00 pm. The prom will be held at the Hawks and Reed Performing
Arts Center in downtown Greenfield, Massachusetts. The address is 289 Main Street,
Greenfield, MA 01301. This year's theme is "A Night Under the Stars."

On March 4% a representative from G.S. Precision spoke to students in grades 11 & 12 about
their Engineering program and the educational and career opportunities available for our
students.

High School spring sports begin March 18%, and Middle School starts March 25%,
2024/2025 Scheduling Update

March 15: All remaining students' course selections will be complete.

March 22 Number of sections for each class will be determined.

April 19% Share the draft of sections scheduled with each department for feedback.
May 1= Complete gathering feedback from departments

May 15% Or early share & finalize teaching assignments with departments.

June 7% All students will receive their schedules.

Enclosed, you have two field trip requests for approval: a Senior Class Trip to Boston and a Life
Skills field trip to Rye Seacoast. I have also attached a copy of the Hinsdale Newspaper.

Respectfully Submitted:
John Barth, Principal Hinsdale Middle/High School

Perseverance Advocacy Collaboration Empathy Responsibility Scholarship

Tel. (603) 336-5984 — Fax (603) 336-7497 — E-mail jbarth@hnhsd.org



REQUEST FOR EDUCATIONAL STUDY TRIP

At least two weeks before the proposed day of any study trip if transportation is
involved, the teacher shall supply the following to the principal in duplicate.

Grade (Class) Date &E S! \\!,Q_) 5/ t‘ll &U(

i RAC. D08 RWE. ;o\\
Dateof Teip )] OZYENYN  imated wites U
Departure Time__] 00 P\A Retumn By ‘S-DOWV\
Number of Pupils }.% Adults | | T
Teactiery CNESH NG NS

Names of Chaperonce L0 o*f\ohm% Kieau ) ‘3*?9\!8(
M De(enes Snen Walplee .

B LDMES

Comments E I (mp \\“({S Y\(\(\}\{\f\ \(\ \\\ nﬁ -\73
Ossist F’l wWith ot o \nis (veads .




REQUEST FOR EDUCATIONAL STUDY TRIP

At least two weeks before the proposed day of any study trip if transportation is

involved, the teacher shall supply the following to the principal in duplicate.

Grade (Class) Date Class  of 2024

Trip dervor dep  Jo  Boston

Date of Trip Dcpcno/mj on Gruchshon dre Estimated Miles_ §7  miles

Departure Time_ 5:00  Am Retumn By Moo fm

Number of Pupils 26 Adults

Teacher(s) _ Oam Mikelee  Tim Benson.

Names of Chaperones Dcpean’p an Chy ok

Comments_(jo 40 BoSton A;,\uwium' Glim.’. vokih £ Cash, &J“J'- boat

aliﬂner Crone  in Mo Hocber,




thinsnale News

SCHOOL

EVENTS

GOING TO THE

HIS WEEKEND

FEBUARY 12TH 2024
FIRST ADDITION



fiinsnale News

NATIONAL NEWS

WHATS HAPPENING AROUNDS US BY TAYLOR HONEYCUTT

The Super Bowl

This year's Super Bowl
was between the 49%ers
and the Chiefs. After
swapping each quarter
and going into overtime,
the Chiefs came out on
top with 25 points while
the 4%ers only got 22.

Ap

Going to the Moon
Odysseus, space shuttle made by a Houston-
based company, is set to arrive on the moon
February 22nd. It was developed by Intuitive
Machines and launched from NASA’s Kennedy
Space Center in Cape Canaveral, Florida.
Intuitive machines wants to be the first
commercially built space craft to successfully
land on the moon. This will also make it the first
space craft to land on the moon in the past 50

years.




THINGS TO DO
AROUND HERE

Brattieboro Museum and Art
center

The Brattleboro Museum and Art Center, founded in 1972,
is a contemporary art museum in Vermont. It showcases
art through rotating exhibitions and offers educational
programs, workshops, and events. The museum also
engages with the local community through outreach
initiatives and partnerships, contributing to the vibrant
arts scene in Brattleboro.

Stone Wall farm

Stone Wall Farm, a historic 18th-century property in
Brattleboro, Vermont, features picturesque stone walls, a
farmhouse, barns, fields, and forests. It preserves
Vermont's agricultural past and may be used for
education or community space, reflecting the rich
agricultural history and natural beauty of the area.



4 Go0DNEWS

oL NSD A E Sl Goll - SEO e Dk B

. OTHER

i i ¥ =)
Ms. Johnsons
AWARDS CERIMONY brithday is coming
up
spring sports start
soon

We would like to congradulate
anyone who received an award at
the cerimone for their hard work.

first newspaper is
out

A 4

MORE
SCHOLARSHIPS
IN QUIDENCE

go to guidence for new
schollorships and check the
websites for even more
scholorships




val.1 2024

L &

ok A S

TR
. B g

3V

LIMATE CRISIS

The Climate Crisis: A Call to Urgent Action

The climate crisis is undoubtedly one of the most pressing issues humanity faces taday. With each passing
day, the consequences of our unsustainable practices become more evident, leaving behind a trail of
devastation and uncertainty for future generations. It is high time we acknowledge the severity of the
problem and take immediate action to combat it.

One of the most significant contributors to the climate crisis is the excessive release of greenhouse gases
into the atmosphere. Human activities, such as burning fossil fuels for energy and deforestation, have
amplified the concentration of carbon dioxide and other pollutants, trapping heat within our planet. This
phenomenon, known as global warming, is causing rising temperatures, erratic weather patterns, and an
alarming increase in natural disasters.

The effects of the climate crisis are being felt worldwide. From catastrophic wildfires in Australia and
California to severe hurricanes in the Atlantic, the consequences are not limited to a specific region. Low-
lying coastal areas are facing the imminent threat of sea-level rise, which could displace millions of people
and result in the loss of critical ecosystems. The melting of polar ice caps and glaciers is accelerating,
posing a direct risk to the availability of freshwater resources.

Furthermore, the climate crisis exacerbates existing social, economic, and political inequalities. Developing
nations, which have confributed the least to greenhouse gas emissions, often bear the brunt of climate-
related disasters. These vulnerable communities face food insecurity, displacement, and economic
instability, perpetuating a cycle of poverty and inequality.

In the face of the climate crisis, we must come together, setting aside our differences and working towards
a comman goal - a sustainable future. The time for action is now, and it is our duty to ensure that we leave

behind a world that is habitable, resilient, and prosperous for all.
Il.

.0
L A%



Hinsdale Pacers

What's going on with the schools sports

Big wins or
achievements games and news

By Kavylee Howe

bring all uniforms back
This year the two varsity basket ball

teams went to play offs and the girl's
hosted profile, both teams ended in
the first round. both teams worked
incredibly hard this year.
Congratulations to both teams/

sign up for spring sports in
the office



HOW TO DEAL

our advice on how to deal with everyday problems
by Genevieve Tagort

STRUGGLING WITH WORK COMPLETION

1.Take a deep breath and relax

2.Make a To-Do list with everything you need to get done and when

3. Prioritize! (Larger tasks take more time, so work on those first)

4. Limit distractions- put your phone on DND, play calming music, and
try not to talk to others

5.Meet with your teachers if you are struggling!

HOW TO SET A GOOD GOAL

» Goals can help keep people motivated and more relaxed. Each
week, set one or two goals for yourself (example: | want to finish
my book). Then, reward yourself once you complete your goal.
The bigger/ more challenging goal, the better reward!

ORGANIZATION

Keep track of what you need to do, when, and the items
required fo complete the task! Organize your
backpack/ room in a way that best fits your needs!



Vaping has become increasingly popular in recent years, especially among young adults
and teenagers. However, many people are now recognizing the negative effects that vaping
can have on their health. If you are trying to quit vaping, there are a few things you can do
to help make the process easier.

First, try to identify your triggers. Do you tend to vape when you are stressed or anxious?
Are there certain times of day when you are more likely to reach for your vaping device?
Once you have identified your triggers, you can start to develop strategies for avoiding them
or managing them in a healthier way.

Next, consider using nicotine replacement therapy. This can include things like nicotine gum
or patches, which can help to reduce withdrawal symptoms and cravings. You may also
want to talk to your doctor about prescription medications that can help you quit vaping.

Finally, make sure you have a support system in place. Quitting any addiction can be
difficult, so it's important to have friends and family members who can encourage you and
offer support when you need it. You may also want to consider joining a support group or
seeking professional counseling to help you stay on track.

Remember, quitting vaping is a process, and it may take some time to fully kick the habit.
Be patient with yourself and celebrate your progress along the way. With the right strategies
and support, you can successfully quit vaping and improve your overall health and well-
being.



Raypole, Crystal. “How to Quit Vaping: 9 Steps for Success.” Healthline, 18 Mar. 2020,
www.healthline.com/health/how-to-quit-vaping.

U.S. Department of State. “The Climate Crisis: Working Together for Future Generations.”
United States Department of State, 2022, www.state.gov/policy-issues/climate-crisis/.



PRINCIPAL’S
REPORT

Hinsdale Elementary
School



March 2024 Board Report

Events

® On2/7 we celebrated the 100" day of school
e On 2/16 the Second Grade Performed their Contractions Rap at the Community Meeting
e On 2/28 the fourth grade completed the National Association of Educational Progress Test (97%
Participation Rate
® Mrs. Leclaire is leading the Reading Marathon sponsored by Advocates for Healthy Youth (AFHY)
e Upcoming in March
o Preschool and Kindergarten Pre-Registration
o Spirit Week/Read Across America Week
o “Matilda” March 22, 23 and 24
o Math Night Wednesday, March 27

Assessment

Our Title 1 Staff is busy supporting each grade level with the Middle of the Year Benchmarks in Dynamic
Indicators of Early Literacy or DIBELs. The data from these skills-based tests, along with MAP data and
classroom assessments all go into creating a picture of each student’s strengths and weaknesses. The
writing test window has been moved up this year for the state assessment and by the time the board
meets we will likely be done with it. Then all third through fifth graders will take tests in reading and
math in late April and going into the first week of May. Our fifth graders also get the fun job of taking
the science test. Grades K to 2 will be tested one more time on the MAP in late May.

Keene State College Partnership

We have ten Methods 1 students working in our classrooms again this semester and gaining firsthand
experience with our teachers and students. The partnership is important for us to maintain in these
times of teacher shortages.

This month | also have for your approval three proposals for permission to perform action research and
teacher surveys. The three teachers were all a part of the Leadership Academy funded by ESSER and
chose to continue on in pursuit of a Master’s degree. The requests are from Jenn Taggart, Daija
Germain, and Jess Mahoney. | recommend they be approved. Daija and Jess also presented on March
2" at the Inspiring Conversations in Education (ICE) at Keene State College that | attended. Their
presentation was: Making a Difference: K-12 Practitioner Research in Today’s Schools. Miss Mahoney
presented on two topics, Assessment in Music and Teacher Collaboration. Miss Germain presented on
the impact of Social Emotional Learning in schools.

5% Grade Proposal Number 2

Last month you heard from students in Ms. Foster’s class regarding a schedule change. This month |
expect a few representatives from Mrs. Bowker’s class to present a proposal to install a water bottle
filling station on the third floor. As | write this, they have all submitted their essays to me and are
working to prepare the presentation. | have reached out to two organizations for grants. One has been



denied, the other | am waiting for a decision. If neither grant comes through, | hope we can find some
funds within this year’s budget to purchase at least one for the third floor.

I am beginning to see a theme developing in our English Language Arts curriculum. The day after | wrote
the beginning of this paragraph, | got a packet of persuasive letters from Mrs. Perry’s first grade class
trying to persuade the school to purchase some new and different things for the playground! Ironically,
our title IV grant has just been approved and one of the things in one of the letters (portable soccer
goals) had already been purchased.



DIRECTOR OF
TECHNOLOGY’S
REPORT



Patricia Wallace

. : Director of Student Services
Jane Fortson, CPA S £ l \ l J_I i Karen Thompson

Business Administrator : Director of Personalized

SCI'IOOL DISTR]CT Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

David Ryan, Ed.D.
Interim Superintendent

Justin Therieau
Director of Technology
March Technology Report

Hinsdale School Board,

This month the technology department supported the NHSAS and NWEA testing. Rosters were
updated, hardware was made available for quick swap outs, and support for this was prioritized. While
there were some challenges, testing has taken place and is being completed.

We have begun a multi-step process to evaluate our security posture on the network. Using guidance
laid out in the NIST CSF we are looking at all aspects of our environment. We will be making changes
using the tools, hardware, and knowledge on-site to ensure that we remain within our budget
constraints.

Our work with our ELO student has allowed us to repair/rebuild 31 laptops from multiple broken
laptops. These repairs/rebuilds are making the best use of damaged hardware and provide us with a
good number of spare devices. Spares are crucial during testing, but also benefit us in daily support to
ensure a student has a device in their hands. The experience gained by our ELO student is immense
and | hope to continue to build on that for the rest of this year.

The interior camera project has been completed.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins, country of
origin. economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other protected classes under
applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth groups. Link to Training -

https://nhprimex.org/explore-training/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be referred to the SAU 92 Interim

Superintendent, Dr. David Ryan, dryan@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.



BOARD BUSINESS



SAU 92 Hinsdale School District Academic Calendar DRAFT COPY | 2024-2025
A 024 c PD D 024 U d UOctobe 024 ¥
M T w T F M T w i M T w il B
2 X 3 4 5 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 f 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18
19 20 (0] (o] (0] 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25
PD PD PD 29 30 30 28 29 30 31
ovemb 024 (14 d December 2024 (15 days) 0 .
M T w if F M T w T F M T w T F
Q 2 3 4 5 6 X
4 5 6 7 CONF 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17
18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 X X X Ko fox BIEEEIEE -
PD PD X X X X X 27 28 29 30 31
b 0 4 d 0 0 d Apl’il 2025 (17 da\ls)
M T w il F M T w if F
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11
10 11 12 13 14 10 11 12 13 14 14 15 16 17 18
X 18 19 20 21 PD 18 19 20 21 X X X X X
X X X X X 24 25 26 27 28 28 29 30
31
May 2025 (21 days) June 2025 (14 days) KEY
M i w T F M T w T F O = Orientation for New Staff & Mentors
1 2 3 4 5 X = No School
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 PD = Professional Development Day
12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 Q PD CONF = Parent — Teacher Conference
19 20 21 22 23 Q = End of Quarter
X 27 28 29 30 30 S = Potential Snow Day Make-Up
August — January = 94 days February — June = 86 days 180t Day = June 1Sth
Aug. 21-23 New Staff & Mentors Nov. 11 Veteran’s Day Feb.24-28 Winter Break
Aug. 26— 28 Professional Development Nov. 25-26 Professional Development Mar. 17 Professional Development
Aug. 29 First Day of School Nov. 27 - 29 Thanksgiving Break Apr.21-25 Spring Break
Sept. 2 Labor Day Dec.23-Jan.1 Holiday Break May 26 Memorial Day
Oct. 14 Columbus Day Jan. 20 Martin L. King, Jr. Day Jun. 20 Professional Development
Nov. 8 Parent Teacher Conference Feh. 17 President’s Day Jun. 23-27 Potential Make-up Days

This calendar is subject to change. Five make-up days have been added to be used if needed.
Graduation Date will be determined in March 2025.



Proposed 2024-2025 Academic Calendar

Feeback from the HFT:

With the switch to follow Keene’s schedule, we recommend going to hours as they do rather
than the 180 days. It should be noted that in adjusting our February break, we are gaining a day
with President’s Day to an already very late ending day of June 18. Usually, this day is absorbed
by our February vacation. We acknowledge that it is still 180 days, however, June 18 is very late
especially who knows what will happen with snow days needing to be made up.

Also we recommend that on the calendar it should be noted that Parent Teacher Conferences are
also scheduled in the evening on November 7th so that new staff and all parents are aware.

Feedback from the HSSA:

Perfect just as it is! Staff really appreciated the chance to examine it.



Dear Hinsdale School Board,

I'am currently a Keene State College (KSC) Graduate student in the Curriculum and Teaching
Master’s Degree program. I am working on my action research project as part of the program of
studies. The purpose of this investigation is to gather information on the implementation of social-
emotional learning (SEL) at our school and the impact it has had on school culture and social-
emotional development.

As part of this action research project, I will need to collect data from multiple perspectives. One of
these data collection methods is documenting the work of the school’s SEL leadership committee.
Another data collection method is interviewing the principal, school social worker, and guidance
counselor. The final data collection method will be a focus group with the other SEL committee
members, if time allows. The interviews and focus group will be no longer than a half an hour and
will be tape recorded to ensure accurate data collection and to prevent misinterpretation after the
focus groups and individual interviews.

Each participant will be informed of the study and invited to consent to participate. All participation
in this action research is voluntary and names will not be included in the research project. Any
participant can choose to withdraw at any time without prejudice for not participating in any part of
the action research.

The information gathered through my applied action research project is intended to provide
information about our implementation of SEL and its impact on our school and student development.
This project will be shared with Keene State College faculty and students.

Please contact me should you have any other questions or concems regarding this action research at
dgermain(@hnhsd.org, 802-380-9051 or feel free to reach out to my instructor, Darrell Hucks
dhucks@keene.edu, 603-358-2012.

Thank you for your consideration. Please sign below to indicate your approval of this school-based
action research project.

Sincerely,
Daija Germain

Printed Name: Title:

Signature: Date:




Dear Hinsdale School Staff,

I am currently a Keene State College (KSC) Graduate student in the Curriculum and Teaching
Master’s Degree program and am working on my action research project as part of the program
of studies. The purpose of this applied action research project is two-pronged to examine and

improve assessment for music and the arts in our district, as well as exammmg and 1 1mp1 oving our
collabomtwe p1act1ces as a school and as a district.

Iwill be inviting you to complete a survey entitied, “How Do We Work Together In Our
- Schools?” This survey should take approximately 10-15 minutes and will be completed
anonymously. This survey is open to all staff'in the Hinsdale School District, including
administrators and palaprofessmnals o

I am asking for your consent to participate in the survey. Your information will remain

confidential and anonymous throughout this study, however, the information will be shared as

~ part of a Capstone-Project report with Keene State College faculty and students. All results will
remam anonymous, . ‘

Potential benefits of this study include learning about the collaboration patterns within our
district and working to improve them. There are no known risks to participating in this study.
Any participant can choose to withdraw at any time without prejudice for not participating in any
part of the action research. Your completion of the online survey acknowledges that you have
read and understand the above information and agree to parlicipate in this survey.-

Once data has been collected you will have the opportunity to obtain further information on this
project. At any time if you find that you have additional questions about this study, you may _
contact me at jmahoney(@hnhsd.org, Please sign and return this form to me, either electronically
or as a hard copy. I thank you for your cooperation and willingness to participate.

Smcerely,

essica Mahoney

I dcknowledge that I have read and understood the statement set forth above and agree to
participate inthis study.

Printed Naﬁle:l B : Title:

Signature of Participant Date



TEACHER/STAFF/FACULTY INFORMED CONSENT LETTERS

Dear Hinsdale Elementary School Staff,

[ am currently a Keene State College (KSC) Graduate student in the Education Leadership Master’s
Degree program. I am working on my schoolwide action research study as part of my program of studies.
The purpose and benefit of this investigation is to elicit perspectives from educators about trauma in the
classroom and how to best support teachers with training, resources, and strategies to address trauma in
the classroom. My hope is to develop a thoughtful set of teacher resources framed as a “Trauma in the
Classroom Toolkit.” My vision for the future is to provide teachers at my school with a useful resource so
that students, regardless of their trauma history, can access the learning environment.

The purpose of this study is to answer these three questions:

1.How do educators view student trauma and its impact in the classroom and how have they

addressed this?
2. What needs and challenges do educators experience in supporting students with trauma in their
classrooms?
3. What suggestions can educators provide to inform the training and development of resources and

strategies to address trauma in the classroom?

As part of this action research project, I will need to collect data from multiple perspectives. One of these
data collection methods is a survey asking Hinsdale Elementary School educators to share their insights
about trauma in the classroom as well as provide suggestions and identify needs to inform future training
and the development of resources. I am inviting you to complete this survey. This survey should take
approximately 10-15 minutes and will be completed anonymously.

[ ask for your consent to participate in this action research study and complete the survey. Your
information will remain confidential and anonymous throughout this study; however, it will be shared
anonymously, as part of a Capstone Project report with Keene State College faculty, students, and
administrators and staff at Hinsdale Elementary School. There are no known risks to participating in this
study. Any participant can choose to withdraw at any time without prejudice for not participating in any
part of the action research. Your completion of the online survey acknowledges that you have read and
understand the above information and agree to participate in this survey.

Once data has been collected you will have the opportunity to obtain further information on this project.
At any time if you find that you have additional questions about this study, you may contact me at
jtaggart@hnhsd.org.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Taggart



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

How Do We Work Together In Our
Schools?

This is a survey developed for a grad school level research class, specializing in Curriculum
and Teaching. The purpose of this survey is to gauge the lived experiences of educators in
reference to collaboration with other teachers and staff members in the school setting. All
results will be anonymous, and will be used strictly for research purposes.

jboggio1961@gmail.com Switch account [
8 Not shared

* Indicates required question

What grade level do you currently teach? *

|:| Early Childhood to Pre-K
K-2

3-5

6-8

9-12

Other

00000

What subject do you teach? *

Your answer

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSf6H-K3F COeudgr3rF OGS4RL0-b9EIZanH8Iwci7HNOUOJBF g/viewform 1/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

About how much time per week do you spend working with other teachers/staff *
members?

Your answer

How often do you meet with other teachers at the SAME grade level as you? "
(PLCs)

O Daily
Weekly
Bi-Weekly
Monthly
Quarterly

Yearly

OO0OO0O00O0

Never

How often do you meet with other teachers on a vertical team (the grade level o
above or below you)?

Daily
Weekly
Bi-Weekly
Monthly
Quarterly

Yearly

OO0O0OO0O0O0O0

Never

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfEH-K3FCOeudgr3rFOGS4RLO-b9EIZanH8Iwci7H NOUO0J6Fg/viewform 2/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

How often do you meet with teachers who work in another school (either within ~ *
your district or outside of it)?

Daily
Weekly
Bi-Weekly
Monthly
Quarterly

Yearly

OO0OO0OO0O0OO0O0

Never

How often do you get to observe other teachers in their classrooms? *

Daily
Weekly
Bi-Weekly
Monthly
Quarterly

Yearly

OO O0OO0O0O0O0

Never

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSEH-K3FCOeudgra3rFOGS4RLO-b9EIZanH8Iwci7H NOUO0J6Fg/viewform 3/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

How often do you meet with teachers who teach outside of your subject? "
For elementary teachers, this could include specials teachers like art, library,

music, physical education, guidance, health, or even a non-adjacent grade level.

For secondary teachers, this could include any teacher outside your own subject.

Daily
Weekly
Bi-Weekly
Monthly
Quarterly

Yearly

OO0OO0OO0O0OO0O0

Never

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent focusingon  *
student data such as test scores?

O We never focus on this.

(O We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
(O We spend about half of our time on this.
O This takes up most of our time.

O This is all we focus on.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSfEH-K3FCOeudgr3rFOGS4RL0-b9E IZanH8Iwci7THNOUOJBFg/viewform 4/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent focusingon ~ *
student work examples such as writing prompts and assessments?

O We never focus on this.

O We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
(O We spend about half of our time on this.
o This takes up most of our time.

O This is all we focus on.

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent focusingon ~ *
interdisciplinary/cross-curricular learning?

(O We never focus on this.

O We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
O We spend about half of our time on this.
O This takes up most of our time.

O This is all we focus on.

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent creating ¥
lesson plans or planning special projects?

We never focus on this.
We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
We spend about half of our time on this.

This takes up most of our time.

O OOO0O0

This is all we focus on.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSf6H-K3FCOeudgr3rFOGS4RL0-b9EIZanH8Iwci7THNOUOJEFg/viewform 5/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent planning all-
school or grade-wide events or activities?

O We never focus on this.

O We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
(O We spend about half of our time on this.
O This takes up most of our time.

O This is all we focus on.

How much of your time with other teachers would you say is spent discussing
ways to address student behaviors or classroom management issues?

O We never focus on this.

(O We focus on this rarely/occasionally.
O We spend about half of our time on this.
O This takes up most of our time.

O This is all we focus on.

In your opinion, what are the advantages of collaborating with other teachers?

Your answer

What issues and constraints do you notice when it comes to collaborating with
other teachers?

Your answer

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfEH-K3FCOeudgr3rFOGS4RL0-b9EIZanH8Iwci7H NOUO0JBFg/viewform

*

6/8



2/29/24, 6:54 AM How Do We Work Together In Our Schools?

If it were up to you, how would you navigate around the challenges mentioned in
the above question?

Your answer

If you could create the ideal school, what role would collaboration play in it?

Your answer

Please share a meaningful experience you have had with teacher collaboration.

Your answer

People often cite "time" as a reason for not collaborating more with other teachers.
If you could collaborate with a colleague now, what would the project be? What
supports do you think you would need in order to be successful?

Your answer

Describe what a "school culture of collaboration" means to you.

Your answer

Page 1 of 1 Clear form

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google, Report Abuse - Terms of Service - Privacy Policy,
R Google Forms

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSfSH-KSFCOeudgrSrFOGS4RLO-b9ElZanH8Iwci?HNOUOJGFg.’viewform 7/8



IS ot 2N T AV ot

(eSign om Yo, Tl b X Ced 3 Vs, Iony

NNy Cs‘twv; &}b Y \‘t"\gu\f\?‘ﬁr% W \“60@ 6 Sk

O\C—’ﬂ\h‘*% 5 .QWGW*“{U:\ 53:‘\')-?,4\?” uﬂ% \ ‘{v\“{ @CQ{)P%’ w“"‘v

&l bﬁb@ \(\u A»’JL\QU\J-&D aﬂj\T &;«*U&\) Yo afren)

we)nms 2£Cetvely Wh‘m v lesS, Ad G fot

T a??a&s?{,}, /WDU}% lebf‘) I oadh W a\\ \UCL{

\f’i“"* ' 51.;; rgo L a,-??":d v\(\ hy, ‘FU}*U%




Dear School Board,

Ml Pl

, | el P > , agree that | would like to take the position of School Board
Representative forthe remainder of the year, in the place of Addison G. | understand the responsibility
of this position and | will keep up with the School News and public student opinion.




e lI|JUl-lICb AU SHHPULICY LGy awuL y YUY ICLULILICIUILIULID | LU wiliiie INT WAL UULIL | L W Illlpb.l.‘W’WW.I.u\..b'u\'ﬂI“E\.IIWIEJEG)ENL\JL'M lJU)U]'IGprIuIUJj"VU us.
Espafiol | Other Languages
CDC Newsroom

CDC Newsroom

CDC Newsroom Home

CDC updates and simplifies respiratory virus
recommendations

Recommendations are easier to follow and help protect those most at risk

Press Release

For Immediate Release: Friday, March 1, 2024
Contact: Media Relations
(404) 639-3286

CDC released today updated recommendations for how people can protect themselves and their communities from
respiratory viruses, including COVID-19. The new guidance brings a unified approach to addressing risks from a range of
common respiratory viral illnesses, such as COVID-19, flu, and RSV, which can cause significant health impacts and strain
on hospitals and health care workers. CDC is making updates to the recommendations now because the U.S. is seeing far
fewer hospitalizations and deaths associated with COVID-19 and because we have more tools than ever to combat flu,
CQVID, and RSV.

“Today's announcement reflects the progress we have made in protecting against severe illness from COVID-19,” said CDC
Director Dr. Mandy Cohen. “However, we still must use the commonsense solutions we know work to protect ourselves
and others from serious illness from respiratory viruses—this includes vaccination, treatment, and staying home when
we get sick.”

As part of the guidance, CDC provides active recommendations on core prevention steps and strategies:

« Staying up to date with vaccination to protect people against serious illness, hospitalization, and death. This includes
flu, COVID-19, and RSV if eligible.

» Practicing good hygiene by covering coughs and sneezes, washing or sanitizing hands often, and cleaning frequently
touched surfaces.

» Taking steps for cleaner air, such as bringing in more fresh outside air, purifying indoor air, or gathering outdoors.

When people get sick with a respiratory virus, the updated guidance recommends that they stay home and away from
others. For people with COVID-19 and influenza, treatment is available and can lessen symptoms and lower the risk of
severe illness. The recommendations suggest returning to normal activities when, for at least 24 hours, symptoms are
improving overall, and if a fever was present, it has been gone without use of a fever-reducing medication.

Once people resume normal activities, they are encouraged to take additional prevention strategies for the next 5 days to
curb disease spread, such as taking more steps for cleaner air, enhancing hygiene practices, wearing a well-fitting mask,
keeping a distance from others, and/or getting tested for respiratory viruses. Enhanced precautions are especially
important to protect those most at risk for severe illness, including those aver 65 and people with weakened immune
systems. CDC's updated guidance reflects how the circumstances around COVID-19 in particular have changed. While it
remains a threat, today it is far less likely to cause severe illness because of widespread immunity and improved tools to
prevent and treat the disease. Importantly, states and countries that have already adjusted recommended isolation
times have not seen increased hospitalizations or deaths related to COVID-19.

While every respiratory virus does not act the same, adopting a unified approach to limiting disease spread makes

recommendations easier to follow and thus more likely to be adopted and does not rely on individuals to test for illness, a
practice that data indicates is uneven.

N AIEMANA 1AAE ANd



LA UPUALES @l SILHPITLES IESPLAtULY VILUS ISLUILLLSHUALIUID | LA ULIILIE INGWDLUUIIL | L LILLPIS.A0 W W WL UG UV TLIGULY 1 SISASENY 2U2447 PUIV L=LESPLALULY =V I U,

"The bottam line is that when people follow these actionable recommendations to avoid getting sick, and to protect
themselves and others if they do get sick, it will help limit the spread of respiratory viruses, and that will mean fewer
people who experience severe illness,” National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases Director Dr. Demetre
Daskalakis said. “That includes taking enhanced precautions that can help protect people who are at higher risk for
getting seriously ill."

The updated guidance also includes specific sections with additional considerations for people who are at higher risk of
severe illness from respiratory viruses, including people who are immunocompromised, people with disabilities, people
who are or were recently pregnant, young children, and older adults. Respiratory viruses remain a public health threat.
CDC will continue to focus efforts on ensuring the public has the information and tools to lower their risk or respiratory
illness by protecting themselves, families, and communities.

This updated guidance is intended for community settings. There are no changes to respiratory virus guidance for
healthcare settings.

#H#H#
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES [

Whether diseases start at home or abroad, are curable or preventable, chronic or acute, or from human activity or
deliberate attack, CDC's world-leading experts protect lives and livelihoods, national security and the U.S. economy by
providing timely, commonsense information, and rapidly identifying and responding to diseases, including outbreaks and
illnesses. CDC drives science, public health research, and data innovation in communities across the country by investing
in local initiatives to protect everyone’s health.

Last Reviewed: March 1, 2024

~£n AEINAA TAAE AN



